OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD
AGENDAS

for

FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING

and

MONTHLY BOARD
MEETING

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2024



OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2024

8:00 A. M.



AGENDA
OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
CITY OF MIAMI, FLORIDA

October 2, 2024 8:00 a.m. 40 N.W, 379 §¢,. Suite 1103

I. August 2024 Financial Statements

A. Miami Parking Authority
B. Knight Center Garage

2. August 2024 Bank Reconciliations

Any person may be heard by the OfF-Street Parking Board of Direetors, through the Chair, for not more than two minutes, on any propesition before the Roard of
Directors unless modified by the Chair. The Chair will advise the public when the pubtic may have the opportunity to address the Board of Directors during the Public
Comment Period or at any other designated time.

I accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding may contact the
Miamu Parking Auathority at (305) 373-6782 ext. 227 or ext. 228 (Voice) no later than six (6) business days prior to the proceeding. TTY users may call via 711 {Florida
Relay Service) no later than six (6) business days prior 10 the proceeding.



TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
FROM: Alcjandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authonty mé fow }'-l A
SUBJECT: Financial Summaries For the Period Ended August 31, 2024

DATE: October 2, 2024

The attached summaries represent the financial performance for the Miami Parking Authority and
the Knight Center Garage for the month ended August 31, 2024,

AAgs

Attachment




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY

Fevenue & Expenses Summary
For the Eleven Months Ended August 31, 2024

Y ear-To-Date
Operaling Fevenae
Diirect Operating Expenses
(hperaiing Resulis

Nos-Operating Revenues (Expensies):
Depreceation & Amortization
Ingerest Incomne
Loweer of Cost of Market - Investments
Gain (Lass) on Disposal Property
Inderesi Expense Met of Inicrest lncoms
Other Gains|Losses)
Tramsfer o City of Miami
Badgeted Reserves

Met Kevemue In Excess of Expenses

Page 1
FY 2024 Variances
Adopeed FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Acthml
Actual Badget Actual FY 2024 Versus Y 2023 Versus 2024 Pudget
£ 5 5 5 a 3 Y
A5, 685 908 ARSI A5 S1LE41.B2% LR4Z 140 538 5T00.514 14
45,365,361 23,965,363 21685 5% {1675,665) {11.79) (1,399 B59E) (5.84)
3318707 26017001 50,153,233 166,475 .55 450616 1653
{3,517,185) (3,573,000) (3,484,005 (33,086 [0.95) STEIS 1462
1,744,454 16 BEE 435439 1.309,005 0062 1,583,568 PR 2R
523,005 - 2RE620 EEFREL 2 (JERF: &23,01% -
(1300 T6) & 21968 (173,144} [753.85) {150,176} *
{1,3017,535) (1,434,344 (1,562,743} 245 208 {15.69) 116,805 (2.14)
17,781,250 21,168,633 25,840,426 i.851,84 7.6 6,552,647 SiRn

The ahove summary represenis the financial performanos of the agency for the (1 1) months ended August 31, 2024 based an the reporting requirements of Ordinance No. 11719,

ﬂHH:T EXECUTIVE I]'FF.H'_'.EI

)

SCOTT SIMPsoN

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER



MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY

Revenue & Expenses Summary
For the Month Ended August 2024

Current Month

Operating Revenwe

Direct Crperating Expenses
Operating Results

Mon-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Depreciation & Amortization
Interest Income
Lower of Cost of Market - Investments
Ciain {Loss) on Disposal Property
Interest Expense Net of Interest Income
Orther Gains{Losses)
Transfer to City of Miami
Budgeted Reserves

Met Revenue In Excess of Expenses

Page 2
FY 2024 Wariances
Adopted FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actual

Actueal Budget Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus 2024 Budget

5 3 § § %a 5 e
4,667, 144 4, 177413 4,614,050 33,064 1.15 489,731 11.72
2,209,529 2,100,250 2,066,605 (142,924) (6.92) (109,239) {5.20)
1,457,615 2,077,113 2547475 (89,860} (3.53) 380,492 18.32
{283,.845) {325,000 {314,355) 30500 .71 d1,155 12.66
199,982 {BE9) 124,622 75,360 G4 7 200,871 {22,595.18)

100,069 o A6t 45,603 2,140.69 100,065
19417 - 19417 - 19417 -

(119,776) (2,956) (142, 068) 22,292 (15.69) (116820  3.951.9%
2373462 1,748,178 2,220,140 153,322 .91 625,184 35Th




MEAMT PARKING AUTHORITY

Schedule of Revenue and Expenses

For the Eleven Months Ended August 31, 2024 Fage 3
FY 2024 Yariances
Adopted FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actual
Avctual Budpet Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus 2024 Budget
Operating Revenne 3 g ) b3 % & T Notels)
Qff-Street Facilities 6,493,274 3,161,750 5257876 1,235,398 23.50 3,331,524 105,37
Parking Lots 10,384,992 4,398,285 10,073,820 3,7 EXLY 986,697 10.5¢
Om-Sireet 36,556,621 35687214 35,452 397 1134224 311 869 407 244
Management Fecs 1,085,428 818,532 F35.458 149970 16.03 266,896 32.6)
COther 1,163,654 216,663 1,122,277 41,377 3.69 246,991 26,94
Yotal Operating Revenue 55,683,968 49,982 454 52,841,828 2,842,140 5.38 5,701,514 1141
Operuting Expenses
Salaries, Wages & Fringe Benefits 9,640,361 538,776 8452 416 {1,157,945) (13,65 {101,585} {1.06)
Repairs, Maintenance, Cleaning & Landscape 2657144 2,044,181 2,576,958 (80,186) (3.11) {612,963} {29.99)
Seourity 1352315 1,269,859 1,365,967 {186,348} (13.64) (282,456) (22.24)
Utilities 361,805 618,246 611,122 49317 247 56,441 9.13
Insurance 1,358,982 1,450,251 641,859 {717,123} {111.73) 91,269 6.29
Eental - Bullding/Land/ Aute 368,792 373,156 116,727 {252 065) {215.94) 4,364 1,17
Assessment Expenses 833,217 892,562 578,716 {254,501} (43.98) 59,345 6.65
Revenue Shanng 2,450,030 2,657,500 2,496,581 46,551 1.86 207 470 7.81
Parking Meter Panls & Installation 280,823 96,382 83,446 (202 377) {22881} (194,441} {201.74}
Professional - Audit 124 586 154,363 124,584 - - 28777 19.29
Professional - Legal Services 107,822 107 833 107,822 - - 11 0401
Frofessional - Ciher 742,526 660,054 266,372 223 846 2316 {73,472} (10,98}
Professional - Pay and Dhsplay Fees 66,332 47,300 15,730} {30,382) {32118} {19,030 (40,24}
Rank Charges 2,846,344 2,619,828 2,718,704 (127,640) {4.69) (226,516) {8.65)
Supplies and Miscellanaous 554,828 459923 716416 161,588 22.56 {94,805) [20.64%
Other Expenses 398,542 247937 376,763 (21,779 (5.78) {150,605 (60.74)
Advertising & Promotion 810,812 718212 704,391 {106,421) {15.11) (92,6001 {12.8%)
Totnl Operating Expenses 25,365,261 23,965,363 22,689,506 (2,675,665) (11.79) (1,399,898) (5.84)
Operating Results Before Depr & Amare 30,318,707 26,017,091 30,152,232 166,478 055 4,301,617 16.53
Depreciation & Amortization (3,517,185} (3,575,000 (3,484 057 (33,087} (0.95) 57.815 1.82
Dperaring Results 26,801,522 22,442,091 26,668,134 133,388 .50 4,359,431 19.43
MNon-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income 1,744 454 160,886 435439 1,309.015 300.62 1,583,568 984,28
Lower of Cost of Market - Investments 623,035 - 285,629 337,386 11812 623,015 -
3ain (Loss) on Disposal Property (130,1763 - 22,568 (173,144) {733.85) (150,176} -
Interest Expenses {1,317,535) {1,434,344) {1,562,743) 245,208 (15.69) 116,309 (8.14)
Other Gains{Losses) - - - - - - -
Transfer to City of BMiami - - - - - - -
Budgeted Reserves - - - - - - -
Tatal Non-Operating 899,758 (1,273,458) (818,707) 1,718,465 (209.90) 2,173 216 {170.65)

Net Revenue In Excess of Expenses 27,701,280 21,168,633 25,845,427 1,851,853 7.16 6,532,647 30,86




MEAMI PARKING §8THORITY

Schedule of Revenue and Expenses

For the Month Ended August 2024 Page 4
FY 2024 Varianees
Adopted FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actual
Actual Budgm Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus 2024 Budget
Operating Revenue ] 3 % 13 %o 3 %% Notels)
OfT-Street Facilities 355,767 179,006 494323 61,443 12.43 376,761 21047 1
Parking Lots 790,682 813,924 TO8,326 {7,645} (0.96) (23,242} (2.86)
Cin-5Street 3,116,739 3,026,738 3,142 880 (20,141} (0.83) 90,001 297
Managemenl Fees 89,666 74412 94,358 {4,692) (49N 15,254 20.50
Other 114,291 83,333 84,193 30,098 3575 34,958 EXRE
Total Operating Revenue 4,667,144 4,177,413 4,614,080 53,064 LIS 489,731 11.72
Operating Expenses
Salaries, Wages & Fringe Benefits 913,955 899741 827,117 (86,838) {10.50) (14,194) (1.58)
Repairs, Maintenance, Cleaning & Landscape 6421 176,832 222,649 (23,77 {10.68) (6%, 589) {3935 2
Security 51,265 26,919 132,981 41,716 31.37 (4,346) (5.000
Utidities {5,528) 50,186 57,244 62,772 109.66 55,714 11802 3
Tnsurance 130,417 131,841 55,292 (75,125) (135.87) 1424 1.08
Rental - Building/Land/Aute LT 33,923 15,851 {23,730) (149.71) {3,638) (16.68)
Asgsessment Expenses 91,144 81,142 31,030 4014 {78.61) {13,002) {12.33)
Eevenue Sharing 175,714 211,399 182,724 7,010 384 35,085 1688 4
Parking Meter Parts & Installation 3,829 8,762 45636 41,807 91.61 4,933 36.29
Professional - Audit 11,326 14033 11,326 - - 2,707 19.29
Professional - Legal Scrvices 9,802 5,203 9,802 - - 1 nat
Professional - Other 85,547 59914 54,841 (30,706) (55.99) (25,633) (42.78)
Frofessional - Fay and Display Fees 5,712 4,300 - (0712 - (2.412) {36.00)
Bank Charges 241,855 218,268 195,334 (46,521} (23.82) (23,587) {1081y 5
Supplies and Miscellaneous 64 503 33,003 93 901 29,058 30,95 {29,900} {8542y 6
(ther Expenscs 43,13¢ 12912 46,985 3,855 8321 {30,218) (23403 7
Advertising & Promotion 59,456 65292 63,832 4,376 .86 54838 394
Total Operating Expenses 2,200,529 2,100,290 2,066,605 {142,924) 6.92) (109,239} (5.20)
Operating Results Before Depr & Amert 2,457,615 2077113 2,547,475 {89,859) {3.53) 380,492 18.32
Depreciation & Amaortization (283 845} (3250003 {314,355) 30,510 271 41,155 12 66
Operating Results 2,373,710 1,752,123 1.233,120 (5%,349) (2.66) 421,647 24.06
Non-Operaung Revenues (Expenses)
Interest Income 199,952 (BE&9) 124,622 75,360 60.47 200871 (22,595.16)
Lower of Cost of Market - Investments 100,069 - 4,466 935,603 2,140,869 100,069 -
Fain {Loss} on Disposal Property 19,417 - - 19,417 - 19,417 -
Interest Expenses (119,776) (2,9586) {142,068} 22,292 {15.69) {116,820) 3,951.96
Other Gams/(Losses) - - - - . - _

Transfer to Citgy of Miami - - - - . - -
Budgeted Reserves - - - - - .
Tatal Nan-Operating 199,692 (3,845} {12,980) 212672 {1,635.44) 203,337 (5,293.55)

Ner Revenue Tn Excess of Expenses 2,373,462 1,748,278 2,220,140 153,323 6.91 625,184 35,76




MUAMT PARKING AUTHORITY
Semmary of Majer Varianoes

For the Month Ended Aungust 204

i Odf-Sereet Fucilities - The positive varisnce of $17% 8k is primarnily attributable b revesue cosition in Garage §3 in the smoust of $237 3%
The Y 2024 budget anticipated Garage 3 coming off s at the end of Jssiary.

1 Repairs, Mainirssnee, Clessing & Lasdorspe - The negative variance of $85 0k i smribusahle o sysiemwide electrical repair projects (341.5K)

3 Uhilities - The Brverabls varianos of 55, Th i ssibutable 10 8 557 2 water refund from Miserd-Dade Coanty. The redund is the result of incommect
asier mmagnments 51 Regana Herbsir Gisrage Sming hack 1o FY 2022

4 Rervoene Sharing - This catogory is a contrachal amoent That issither a percentape of revenue &f nel fevesle tn excess of expenses. This
mumbar has & direct relationship with prvenses a3 revenses incresscidecreass fof these mansged operstioss thers will be & propariional
iincrease‘decreas m |he experss calogory.

4 Eamk Charges - The enfavemble vanance of £25.0k 5 amribwable 10 system-wide oredii cacd ssage bring, highes Than anticipated

& Supplics amd Mizceikaneoua - The nepalive vanancs of 529 5% i3 det addinonal [T secursty applications and year-ared reconcilistion of all propeid
ITT} agreament

T Diher Expenses - The segative vasisnce (530, 2k) i the seault of liming recogeiton for varisus spensorships

The above susmarny represents the magor varisnces from badget for fhe month of Asgust 2024,

—
ARGLINN 0T sirEoN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER




JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE
Revenue and Expenses Summary
Fog the Eleven Months Ended August 31, 2024

Fage &
F¥ 2024 Variances
Adopeed FY 2003 Acouad FY 2004 Actual
Adtusl Budge Acqual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Viersus FY 2024 Basdpet
Year-To-Date 5 5 5 5 a 5 e

Operaling Revenue 2,983,371 2404043 168430 343975 13.0 R34z 243
Diirect Operating Experses 2,275 525 1,194 446 1255416 (1, 000464 (81.3} {1,076 430) 26.T)
Nt Revese In Excess of Expenses TiLa%e 1308302 E (6764941 [EL] {353.016) 4051

The shenve sunsnary represents the financial performance of the James L Knight Conser for the {11) months ended August 31, 2024,

ARG,

CHIEF OFFICER

&Sy

FOOTT SIMPSON
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER



JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE

Revenue and Expenses Summary
For the Month Ended August 2024

¥ ear-To-Date

Operaiing Kevense
Diirect Oiperating Expenses
Met Bevenoe In Excess of Expenses

Page 7
Fy 2024 Variances
Adopied FY 2123 Actoal FY 20249 Achsal
Actual Budget Actasl FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus FY 2024 Budget
5 5 5 g % 5 %
249,843 240,814 264, 764 {14,923) i3.6) 5028 17
459,108 102,234 103,959 (355,10%) (341.%) (353,878 {336.3)
:Ms; 135,579 TR0, 767 370,053} {230.2) [ EETER [254.3)




JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE

Schedule of Revenne and Expenses
For the Eleven Months Ended August 31, 2024 Fape &
Fy 2024 Variances
Adopacd FY 2013 Actual FY 3024 Acrual
Actual Budgel Actual FY 2034 Versus FY 2023 Versus FY 2024 Budget
5 5 5 b7 % 5 Y Meteli)
(perating Kevenuse
hgonikly Revenue I, TT8, 154 1AL MY 134], 0453 237,001 154 365457 59
[raily Revenue 912,738 763,068 762,379 150,359 127 149,670 196
Special Event Reverue 102,779 229,173 140,593 {37,814} 0 73,606 321
Oeher (5,340} . 330 (5,670) {1.718.2) (5,340 i
Total Operating Revemue 1,088,371 TA04,948 164,39 343,075 13.0 K3 AL 243
Operating Expenses
Salaries, Wages & Fringe Benefits 310,283 281,950 379,449 {30,834) (Lo {28,324} (1a.0)
Repairs, Maintenance, Cleaning & Landscape 99,382 190,768 243,040 143 658 50,1 91,386 479
Securily & Enfoccement 410,407 408,065 IEE 445 21,961) (5.7 (2,342) 0.4
Unitities 85,121 71947 79,005 (6,097 (7.7 {15,174) (I3
Insurssce 111,348 48,901 £2,108 {20,240 (55.8) (12,357 (125)
Legal & Prafezsional 101,601 15068 45,108 {1.086,496) (E120.53) (1072530 (5,624 8)
Supplies & Printing 10604 1251 2408 (#,208) = (2363 (2% 6)
blgem Fees & Ademin (0H 140,419 120,397 132,20 {17,150 (13.00) {20,022 (24.1)
(rther Expenses 1,533 - S6l6 2.0&3 57,60 (1,53%) o0
Advertising & Promolion - - - - - - ag
Taxes & Permits 6,176 . - (6, 1 76) - {6,176.38) a0
Eﬂw R aserves = . = - . - -
Teval Operaning Expenses 3.175,885 1,199,446 1255416 {1.020,469) iH1_5) {1.076,450 1%;3_
Net Revenmue Jn Excess of Expenzes 713456 1,205,502 1,358,550 (676,454 HET) 493,016} [ELET]




JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE

Schedule of Revenue and Expenses
For the Manth Ended August 2024 Page 9
FY 2024 Variances
Adopied FY 2023 Actual FY 2004 Actual
Achzal Budpet Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus FY 2024 Budget
5 5 5 ] % 5 ¥ Hoies)
Dpernfing Revemuas
Memihly Revemue 164,165 143,118 L34, 452 2,683 6.3 21,047 4.7 1
Daily Revenae 73,130 76,864 71,570 1,559 5.0 {1,734} 2.3)
Specinl Evest Revesue 11,15 20,833 AR 6RI (213N 0.0 (3727} (6.7} 2
e {358) - 30 (585) {1,960.0) 558) .
Toral Dperatlng Revene 249841 240,815 264, T6S (148220 (5.6} 9.8 .7
Operating Expenses
Salarics, Wages & Fringe Benefits 26842 20,333 10,457 1636 120 (3,509} (158}
Repairs, Maknienance, Cleaning & Landscape 7524 17,326 8,982 1,458 16.2 9,802 56.6
Secarity & Enforcement 35,366 36,935 13,841 {1,525) (4.5) 1,560 42
Utilities 6,544 8,590 7,984 1,141 143 (254) (3.8)
Insarznce 10,537 5952 7,514 {2,963) 39.1) {1,555) (17.3)
Legal & Professional 359,089 1,735 1,520 (357,269) (19,630.1) (357.354) (20,596.7) 3
Supplies & Printing . 749 . . 0.0 749 100.0
Mg Fees & Admin OVH 12,492 11,586 13,238 6 56 {906} (7.8)
(mher Expenses a - 62 &2 1000 . o
Advertising & Promaotion . = - . o - R
Taxes & Permits 416 . . (4186) 0 {416) 00
Budpeied Reserves . - . 1 - ] -
Totul Operating Expenses 459,108 105,336 103,599 (355,109) {H1.5) S53NTT) (336.5)

Net Revenme fn Excess af Expenses (209,265 135,579 160,766 [370,031) 230.2) [ 344,845) [254.9)




JAMES L, ENIGHT CENTER GARAGE
Smmmary of Majar Variances
For the Maath Efded August 2014

1 Meaibly Revenue - Monthly revenue (s hetler ham bodget dus 16 the increascd the number al monthly permits purchssd
1 Special Event Bevewue - Special Event revenue is significanily below budget due fo the iming of events compared to prior vear

) Ligal & Professhsnal - The negative variesce of 5357, 4k o for the curmem draw e Phase 2 Upgade project The el for this
projest i appecnimasely 37.326,000

This et SUBBMASTY PETEReres e MR VaTESces from T pet fof the month of Asgi 2024

C)j%d’ﬂi‘i’;f }Q‘g,_._
corer v ormes

SOOTT SIMPSCHY
CHIEF FINANCIAL (FFFICER




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2024

0,000,000

80,008,008 |

30000000

15,/000,003 |

110,000,000

Rav Op Ex Depre Mat Int-Other Inc. & Met Rev In Excass

[

of Exp.




i Iﬂ"ﬂ Ll FI":H i L T v T m:.l' T mF T L T ﬂj'm T

| mmpen Figcal 2004 Fiscal 2023 I







OPERATING EXFPENSE

MIAMI PARKING AUTHORI

AUG  SEPT

&
Ld

JUNE  JULY

CMAY

MAR  APR

L

FEB

_n
-..- llllll

mmmmmmm%mnmm%mmmm

e e .4._4.33333.3333

322222222221111111111

= Fiscal J24 ==Fiscal 2023




TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board

FROM: Scott Simpson, Chief Financial Officer, Miami Parking Authority S P
A4 {1 il

SUBJECT: Bank Reconciliations Certification

DATE: October 2, 2024

This is to certify that bank reconciliations for the month of August 2024 for the Miami Parking
Authority and its managed facilities have been reviewed and no material differences have been
noted.

o .1

miamiparking.com




OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD
MONTHLY MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2024

8:15 A. M.



OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD

Jami Reyes (Chairperson) * Thomas Jelke * James 8. Cassel ® Deborah Ladron de Guevara * Marvin Wilmoth

AGENDA - October 2, 2024

L Public Comments
1I. Employee/Board Recognition/Presentations
A. Employee *Years of Service” Award
1. Jeffrey Medina (10-Year Award)
2 Javier Armenteros (10-Year Award)
3. Monica Montoya (5-Year Award)
B.  Marlin's Season Ending Recognition
L.  MRD Consulting Repon
IV.  Loud and Live Progress Report Presentation
V. APPROVAL ITEMS

1. 24-1001 August 2024 Financial Statements

A, Miami Parking Authority
B. Knight Center Garage

2. 24-1002 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
A. September 4, 2024 Finance Commiltee
B. September 4, 2024 Off-Street Parking

3. 24-1003 Proposed Changes to Chapter 35 of the Code of the City of
Miami, Florida — Motor Vehicles and Traffic

4. 24-1004 Reappointment of Board Finance Committee Chair Pursuant to MPA
Resolution No. 20-03

Ay persit may be heard by ihe O-Street Parking Boerd of Disectors, through the Chasr, for not moee: than bwo minules, on any peoposition bedorne the Boand of
Dhrrctors unless modified by the Chair. The Chair will advise the public when the public may kave the opportunity to address the Board of Directors dunng the Publs:
Camnment Period or et avy other designaged time.

In eccordance vith the Americans with Disibilites Act of 1990, as ssended, ponans nealing special secomimisdalece 10 part b pale = s procedsg may coniac] the
Wiami Parking Authorigy al (3053 373-6789 ext. 227 of el 128 [Woksz) o Isser than six () business days priod 10 the procesdiag. TTY esers may call vin 71 (Flonida
ety Service] mo Eilor than six (6] bestaness daya peior i the procesding



5. 24-1005 Reappointment of Committee Members (Property Owners) for the Design
District Parking Improvement Trust Fund

6. 24-1006 Appointment of Committee Members for the Wynwood Norte Parking
Improvement Trust Fund

7. 24-1007 Procurement of Allied Universal Security Services — Piggyback with City
of Orlando Contract RFP 24-0031
V1. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT
o  MIMO Project (7500 Biscayne)

o Coconut Grove Playhouse

VII. STATUS REPORT

o August 2024 Operational Report

Any person may be heard by the Of-Strect Parking Board of Directors, through the Chair, tor not more than (wo minutes, on any prepesition before the Board of
Directors unless modified by the Chair. The Chatr will advise the public when the public may have the opportunily to address the Board of Directors during the Public
Comment Period or at any other designated tine.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, persons needing special accommadations (o participate in this proceeding may contact the
Miami Parking Authority at {3057 373-6789 ext. 227 orext. 228 (Voice) no later than six (6] business days prior 1o the proceeding. TTY users may call via 711 (Florida
Relay Scrvice) no fater than six (6} business days prior to the proceeding.



Progress Report for Miami Parking Authority
Public Relations Services

September 1 - 30, 2024

r;\..‘m -_ f‘ft T wl 1y

o On September 4 2024 attended the MPA Board

Board Meeting of Directors meeting.
PayByﬁhaﬁe e “"'f'i;wRevrewed and edlted the proposed Pa\,;égfﬁh_ohe'*
case study. -

o on ey o e e e 4ol s m e s

..... R L PR L L

| Publlc Relatmns o On September 6th partldpated in the Loud and
Tactics Live biweekly Zoom meeting.

 Drafted specifications concerning topics to test in
focus group research.

< On September 10™, I participated in a Zoom
meeting with Ms. Albert Sanchez from The Market |
Focus, Ms. Alejandra Argudin, and Mr. Angel Diaz
to discuss focus groups related to the MPA logo,
tagline, and the city of Doral.

< On September 11, participated in a Zoom
meeting with the MPA team to discuss parking
payment apps.




MRD Consulting, Inc.
September 1 - 30, 2024

meeting with the MPA/Automotus teams to discuss |
the communication plan ahead of the launch of |
the curb digital technology.

< On September 20, participated via Zoom with the |
MPA/Loud and Live biweekly meeting.

< On September 23, participated via Zoom with
Ms. Argudin and Ms. Meagan Camp, the Modern
Take, to discuss LinkedIn strategies.

< On September 239, met with the MPA team to ._
discuss the Doral statistics for the IPMI Awards of |
Excellence entry. |

< On September 27%, participated via Zoom in the
Miami Beach agreement meeting.

% For the IPMI Award of Excellence submission,
requested figures from Operations, Enforcement,
Command Center, and the social media team key
performance indicators (KPI).

< Drafted Mr. Angel Diaz’s quote for the proposed
PayByPhone case study. Provided revisions to the
case study.

% Received and shared the PAyByPhone pr plan
quote from Loud and Live.

< Drafted quote for Ms. Argudin’s Customer Service
Week graphic.

% Drafted Ms. Argudin’s biosketch for the Sigep
Career Day at FIU.

__* Provided photo and caption for the enforcement |




MRD Consulting, Inc.
September 1 - 30, 2024

" officers’ training to the social media team to post.

% Drafted content for the LinkedIn page for the
MOVE America conference promotion.

< Drafted several versions of the media pitch
announcing Ms. Argudin’s appointment to the
IPMI chairmanship. Forwarded the media pitch to:

Florida Trend magazine

Forbes

Bloomberg

Latina Style magazine

South Florida Business and Wealth magazine
Tech Crunch

USA Today

ABC GMA

NBC6

NBC Universal

Channel 10

CBS4

Channel 7

Voice of America

The Miami Herald/el Nuevo Herald
Haute Living magazine

South Flerida Business Journal
Sun Sentinel

Channel 23

Miami Today

o0 C <o 0o o000 Cc 000D 0000 00

< Drafted templates for feature stories for the
December 2024 Parking and Mobility magazine
issue, due October 15%,

Events

% October - Pedestrian Safety Month

< QOctober - Breast Cancer Awareness Month

< October 1%t — Miami-Dade Croqueta Day




MRD Consulting, Inc.
September 1 - 30, 2024

"% October 1 — 31, National Highway Traffic Safety |
Administration’s Pedestrian Safety Month. |

< October 5% — Humane Society of Miami-Dade’s
Walk with the Animals

s+ QOctober 7 -11 — Customer Service Week

% October 12 — Savannah Bananas at loanDepot
Park

% QOctober Date TBD — Miami-Dade League of Cities
Best Practices Conference

% October 25 — Nov. 2 — Florida Mobility Week

< November 12 — The Lotus House Thanksgiving
celebration

< November 14 — Latin Grammys, Kaseya Center

% November 13-16 — National League of Cities
Conference and Centennial Celebration, Tampa

< November 14 - Latin Grammys at the Kaseya
Center

% November 17 — 24 — Miami International Book Fair |
% December 6 — 8 — Miami Art Basel

< December 16" — Miami-Dade League of Citiews’
Best Practices Conference

» December Dates TBD — Holiday Courtesy Citation
Program




Quarter 4

October

to

| December 2024

.
*

MRD Consulting, Inc.
September 1 - 30, 2024

Awareness, including parking in lots and garages.
(National Safety Council)

s February 12 — 16, 2025 ~ Miami International Boat |
Show

% April 4 — 13, 2025 - Miami International Film

Festival 2025 — Dates yet to be determined.

% May 6, 2025 — Teacher Appreciation Day

"% Work on the IPMI Award of Excellence entry due

on October 18th.

Develop material and strategic approach for the
city of North Miami PayByPhone rollout.

Draft a feature story about Innovation for the
December 2024 Parking and Mobility magazine.

Highlight Ms. Argudin’s panel discussions and
speaking opportunities on LinkedIn and other
platforms.

Plan focus group research for late January 2025.
Develop the 2024 IPMI Award of Entry submission
about the success of the Doral parking
management program,

Pitch media coverage of Ms. Argudin’s
chairmanship of the IPMI board.

Develop speaking points to communicate the smart

_City digital technology pilot programs for curb |




LOI.Id and lee b

| Progress Report
| and Invoice

MRD Consulting, Inc.
September 1 - 30, 2024

management.

“ Plan communication for the annual Holiday
Courtesy Citation program in December.

# Continue identifying and recommending not-for-
profit events aligned with MPA’s mission for
quarter 4.

* Continue to create pitches for feature stories _
highlighting the initiatives MPA is implementing to |
stimulate parking and give back to the community. |

% Update marketing and public relations roadmap
for 2024 community initiatives for MPA to engage
__with the public.

< Processed Loud and Live's invoice and progress
report for September 2024.

* Process the Modern Take invoice for October
2024,

| NAME: Margarita R. Delgado

(Print)

SIGNATURE: Maraarita R. Delgado

JDATE: September 23, 2008 e rme




SEPTEMBER
REPORT

RS
QY Sl
'-.':' i |.-':'|" =




September Top Content

" HURRICANE " HURRICANE
PARKING PARKING
PROGRAM . . PROGRAM
MiPA Jm-: locotians all ewer Miami! T . Dan't let the dkarm dsaion eateh you
Park wilh sass ond axpes .. Dor’t let the sborm seasan cateh you odf quard! ST g Click the iink in ou,.,
- off gquard? 1 4& Chick the link in ou... o s
i -] B
i &P } I 1




Highlights & What’s to Come

Customer Service

MPA Locations Reel
Week

CuslomeT Servioe Weak

O Sepdevmber 35, we posted it e

a rovl showcasing i a frendy | Chrtmar Sansos

Wiy fhar oiffigrand ME4 Wiak L craafed

knCatioe s pornss Miam A IF::"__:I.N_.:U_.‘,
el )

IT Faoisg Oy A0 Dl o CArdEs. Wl wall
EnEnRga and' Factbook with CERBT e WSRO
An engecenenl e of 5% dvatrabt it Al G

social platfanmes

Miami Heat
Giveaways

T rmaninf dihe Miarry’ Hoal Tachis
OREIATLS A Back W i J laases
D] ey Ol hodkey gl hhe el Mokt
i Wl B Soted e Otoder
it P Bk

GIVEAWAY




SOCIAL GROWTH

Total Engagement 26 [-23.5%) Total Impressions 1,977 [-37.1%)
Total Repaosts 7 (-41.7%) Tatal Engagemant 133 (-3.6%

18,9649 Total Followers [-0.1%¢)
1,146 Total Followears [+1.6%)

Total Impressions 3,322 (4

Total Impressions 1,572 [-38.7%)

B e AR
Total Engagement 32 (+52.4%) Total Engagement 216 (-39.59




THANK YOU.




TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority md d AL
SUBJECT: Financial Summaries For the Period Ended August 31, 2024

DATE: October 2, 2024

The Financial Summaries for the month ended August 31, 2024 for the Miami Parking Authority and the
Knight Center CGarage, are included in the Finance Committee package as agenda [tem No.#1.

AAES

minmiparking.com




PRESENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

Items 2a & 2b

MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING

September 4, 2024

James Cassel

Thomas Jelke

Marvin Wilmoth

Deborah Ladron de Guevara

Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, MPA

Julia Y. Alfonso, Court Reporter, JYA Reporting

Jihan Soliman, Assistant City Attorney, City of Miami

Scott Simpson, CFO, Miami Parking Authority

Margie Carmenates, Controller, MPA

Monica Cuadra, Executive Administrative Assistant, MPA
Angela Hernandez, HR Director, MPA

Angel Diaz, Director of Operations, MPA

Henry Espinosa, IT Director, MPA

Margarita Delgado, President, MRD Consulting

Valeria Gutierrez, Client Services Coordinator, Loud & Live
Orlando Canizales, IT Technician, MPA

Jose Leon, Manager, MPA

Victor Rosario, Sr. Manager of Operations, MPA

Carol Corredor, Executive Administrative Assistant, MPA
Humberto Escandon, Sr. Manager of Operations, MPA
(reorge Mcl.ean, Str. Business Analyst, MPA

Javier Armenteros, Manager of Operations, MPA

Jennifer Garcia, Senior Project & Property Manager

Gabriel Maytin, System Administrator, Miami Parking Authority
Monica Montoya, Scnior Staff Accountant, Miami Parking Authority
John Lopez, Sr. Manager of Operations, PHT

Chantal Gonzalez, Paralegal, MPA

Wilfred Soto, Sr. Manager of Operations, MPA

Ambrosio Santana, Maintenance 11

Pablo Velez, Sr. Executive Advisor lo the CEO

Sergio Mastronardi, CTO Blinkay Mobility

Carles Arroyo, CEO Blinkay Mobility

Neil Shafers, Head of Urban Planning DDA



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes September 4, 2024

WOOOD0 ~] Ih Lh s L RS e

- o

12
i3
4
{5
6
17
8
g9
20

I
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
o

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

1 2
1 APPEARANCES
2 Present:
IN RE: 3 Thomas Jelke, cChairperson (Interimd
James cassel, Baard Member
OFF-STREET PARKING ANARD 4 beharah tadron de Guevara, Board Member
FIMANCE COMMITTEE MEETIMNG HMarvin whilmath, Board Member
00 a.m. 5
Also Present:
OFF-5TREET PARKING BOARD 4] ;
MOMIHLY BOARD MEETIMNG alejandra argudin, Chief Executive officer, mMpa
8:15 a.m, 7 Sscott Simpsan, chief Finaneial officer, MPA
Pablo wvelez, senjor Exec. Advisor to the CEQ, MPA
8 Jihan Soliman, Assistant City attorney, <ity of Miami
Henry £spinosa, IT Director, MPA
9 Julia alfonso, Court Reporter, 1vA Reporting
angel Diaz, Directoar of Cperatiens, MPA
10 Margarita Delgado, MRG Consulting
Margie Carmenates, Controller, MPA
11 Mornica cuadra, Executive administrative assistant, MPa
o Angela Hernandez, HR Director, MPA
DATE TAKEN: Seplember 4, 2024 12 valeria cutierrez, ¢lient Services Coordinater, Loud & Live
orlanda Canizales, IT Technician, MPa
TIME: 8:00 a.m. - B:43 a.m. 13 Jose Leon, Mamager, MPA
Victor Rosario, sSr. Manager of Cperations, HPA
PLACE: Miami Parking authority 14 Carol Corredor, Executive administrative Assistant, MPA
40 Northwast 3rd Street Humberts Escandoh, Sr. Manager of Operations, MPA
Penthouse suite 1103 15 George dclean, Sr. Business analyst, MPA
Miami, Flerida 33128 Javier armentercs, Manager of operations, MRa
16 Jennifer Garcia, Senior Praject & Property Manager
Gabriel Maytin, sSystem administrator, Mea
17 Momica Montaya, Seniar Staff Accountant, MPA
i John Lopez, Sr. Manager of Operations, PHT
Proceedings taken before: 18 chantal Gonzalez, Faralegal, MPA
. wilfred Sata, sr. Manager of Operations, MPA
Julia yv. Alfonso, RPR, FPR-C 19 Arbrosio santana, Maintenance IT .
Florida Professianal Reporter Sereie Mastranmardi, ¢TO 81inkay Mobility
20 Carles Arrayo, CEQ Blinkay Mohility
21 weil shafers, Head of Urban Planning oDa
22
23
24
25
3 4
INDEX |l AGENDA:
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING: PAGE 2 L Public Comments 12
L. June 2024 Financial Statements 3 I Fmployee/Board Recognition/Presentations
A Miani parking nothority 4 A, Fmployec "Years of Service'
B, Knight Center Garage T i
; ) 5 1. Lazaro vasallo (S-vear award) 13
.« July 2024 Fimshcial Statements 6 2. Ambrasio Santana (S-vear award) 13 :
I
A, Miami Parking auathority 7
B. Knight fenter Garage 10 7 1. MRD Consulting Reports 14
o June/duly Bank Reconeiliations 7 8 1v. Loud and Live Frogress Repart Presentation 17
9 w.  APPROVAL ITEMS
10 1. 24-0901 June 2024 Financial Statenents 19
11 A, Miami Parking autharity
12 B. Knight Center Garage
14 2. 24-0802 July 2024 Financial Statements 20
) A. Miami Parking Autharity
14 B. Knight Center Garage
15 3. 24-0903 Rregular Board Meeting Minutes 20
16 Ao July 10, 2024 Finance Committee
17 B. July 10, 2024 off-Street Parking
4. 24-0804 Procurement of Curb Management 20
18 Goods & Services from Blinkay,
Usa, LLC - Piggyback with
19 Sourcewell Contract #120423
20 5. 24-0805 Procurement qF IT Metwork Aruba 26
Hardware - Piggyback with University
21 of wirginia and ePlus Techmalogy, Inc.,
9 agraement UWa-AGR-1T-00178-2r s
23 VI CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REFORT
24 o Amendmenlt to Chapter 35 28
25 a Cleverciti 30

JYA REPORTING CORP, {1)Pages 1 -4



tiami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

September 4, 2024

1 conl. AGENDA: ’ | P-R-0-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-5 6
2 o Doral Update 32 2 MR, CASSEL: Shall we start the -- 1 call the
3 o Allapattah Walkthrough 35 3 finance commitice meeting to order.
4 o Eg(:i%gtarﬁ?ti ng - Saturday September 7th at 36 4 Good morning, Scott.
3 5 MR, SIMPSCN:  Good moming, everyone. My name
6 VI STATUS REPORTS 6 1s Scott Simpson from the Tinance department. Just
7 o June 2024 Operational Reports 7 a few housekeeping items before we gel inuo the
8 a July 2024 Operadonal Reports 8 body of the repont,
9 9 The budget hearing, to everybody's
13 10 satisfaction and pleasure, has been changed from
11 11 the 12th of September, which is # Thorsday, to the
12 t2 7th of September, which 1s Saturday morning. So it
13 13 starts at 10:00. The protocol will be, they'll
14 14 have public hearing. They'll go through all the
15 15 TRIM itewms first, and then after all that stff, we
16 I6 have ihe first non-TRIM items. We are BH-5. So
17 17 that's good, We have good position on the agenda,
18 18 Prior to that, Alex and [ are going to meet
19 19 with cach of the commissioners, go one on ong aboul
20 20 who MPA is, what MPA is, and obviously the things
2] 21 that they want to hear: What are we going o do
22 22 wilh rate increases, what aboul the check. So
23 23 we'll do that,
24 24 We've had one so far. It went very, very
25 25 well. And then at some point we'll loop the city
8
| manager into it, you know, via a phone call. He | had approximately 4.937 million in operating
2 was very busy, couldn't schedule a meeting with 2 revenue. We're about $719,000 beuer than budget.
3 him. 3 We had direct operating expenses ol approximately
4 The second housekeeping tten 1s the bank 4 2.593 million with an operating result of
5 reconciliation. They are cwrent. There aie no 5 approximately 2,344,000 on the month,
6 material items from the preceding month in the 6 If you go to page four or -- there we go.
7 current month's reconciliation. The audit team 7 This is the detailed view for the same time frame.
8 from RSM iz slated to be here in late October o do b Yau know, we notated a few things being cither
9 interim. 9 above ar below budget. The first one is on off
10 The plan this year is similar to what we've 13 street. Tt was over budget by approximately
11 done in the past. Have them come out, do the audic 11 $366.000.
i 12 with the anticipation of making a full presentation 12 If you recall when we were developing the
! 13 to the board member in February which will be 13 budget for the cuirent year, we anticipated G1
i 14 financialy and management letlers and any other 14 coming offline at the end of January. Well, that
I 15 regulaiary thing thal they have to do as dictated 15 didn't happen. So we cantinue to have favorable
16 by the audit in general. 16 revenue on that line item related to that facility,
17 Any questions so [ar about the housekeeping 17 Comesponding we're going to have negative expenses
18 items? 18 because we didn't plug any expeuses in it for them
19 MR. CASSEL: No. 19 post January.
20 MR, SIMPSON:  Okay. 20 But on the expense side, Repairs, Mainlenance,
21 MR, CASSEL: Thank you. 21 Cleaning was over by about $217,000. This is
22 MR, SIMPSON:  Allright. We have the deck in 22 pretly consistent with what we've done in the last
23 front of us. 1f we can go to page 21 of the deck. 23 couple months. Normally what we like to do is we
24 21 is the sunumary for MPA for July. JTuly is the 24 like to decelerate the outllows of cash until we're
25 tenth period of the fiscal year. On the month we 25 at a point in the {iscal year where we have good

JYA REPORTING CORP.

{2YPages 5 - 8




Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

September 4, 2024

I revenue recognitions. We know that we're poing to ? | there - we've been doing a lot of training 10
2 be able to meet our obligations, and we'd like (o 2 internally as well -- this part of the year s when

3 try to get out of much hurricane seasons as we can. 3 there are rade shows or educational shows where we
4 So Augnst, September we started opening the 4 send peopte off.

5 purse strings a little bit, even though September 5 So with that, we had a very, very good month.
G is the highest activity as far as hurricanes 6 Positive cash position. And we continue to make

7 events. But we're confident that we'll make our 7 the payments to the bondholders as required as well
3 minimum payment to the City as well as all the . B as our vendors,

9 regulatory payments to the bondholders. P9 With that, are there any questions ahout the

10 Security. Two drivers there. One -- again, 10 performance for MPA or the periad ending in July?
11 we talked about G3. On the revenue side there was F All right. Seeing none and hearing, if we go

12 expenses related lo G3 and security as well as we L2 o page 26 of the deck. Page 26 13 the sumniary
13 asked for some additional hours systemwide related 13 page for the Knight Center for the same time frame.
14 Lo SeCUrity. 14 These numbers have been forwarded to the City for
15 Supplies and Maintenance was over by about 15 review and approval.

16 348,000, And -- I'msorry. 1t's Bank Charges. 16 On the month we had approxzimately $253,000 of
17 Bank Charges was over by about $48.000, and this is 17 operating revenue or about $25,000 better than

18 just 4 pure consequence of either the virtual 18 budget. We had direct operating expenses of

19 swipes or dipping your card into the machines. |9 approximately 136,000, leaving an operating surplus
20 Obviously, if revenue exceeds budget, we're 20 of approximately 117,000, ]
21 probably zoing (o have more credit card 21 If you advance two pages. This is the same
22 ransactions than the plan, we're poing to have a 22 time frame but just a detailed view for the Knight
23 negative variance, that type of thing. 23 Center. The variances from revenue have been very
24 And then the last one is Other Fxpenses. We 24 consistent with what we've seen in the past.
25 were over by about $32,000. The Jarge drivers 25 There's a big push in Florida ta get all the

11 12

I waorkers back. So we've seen the monthly activity 1 Legal and Professional. The $10,000 is

2 at the garage continue. 2 related o the payment to the vendor that is doing

3 Special Event 1s always a hard one for us to 3 modemization of the garage. We've seen that in

4 book, just from a forecasting -- when we start 4 the past. Tt's part of that $7.3 million project.

5 working on our budget, we lock at their books 1o 5 Even though that line item, you know, is over

6 see what they have billed, and we sort of use that &} budget, it still gets funded from a different

7 as a guideline. The problem is people either -- 7 source of the City. So we get Tully reimbursed

3 they have two habits, either tend to wait untl the & upon that.

g last minute to book or book so far out m advance 9 With that I'm happy to answer any guestions
10 that something happens, and then they cancel. But, 10 about the Knight Center, the MPA, housekeeping or
11 again, it's nat a waterial line to the overall 11 anything else.

12 operation of the budget, so it doesn't give me a 12 All right. Thank you very much.

13 significant amount of concem at this point. 13 MS. ARGUDIN: Good morning, everyone. We need
14 Tiwen on the expense side, security was over 14 to assign someone Lo the -- 10 be the acting chair

15 budget. We have one problematic vendor. They're 15 for this meeting since Jami is not in attendance.

16 great providing the service, but they're horrible 16 Anvbody voluntcer?

17 in their accounting. They never send the invoices 17 Tom? Any volunteers?

18 on tile, s0 we're always, you know, wying to run 18 CHAIRPERSCON JELKE: If that's okay.

19 around, especially year-end. trying to capture 19 Allright. Thank you. And hello, everybody.
20 those invoices. 20 We'll open up it Lor public comments first.

21 So ypically what we've been doing is making 21 Do we have any? Did anyone call anything in?

22 an accrual of what we think the estimate s going 22 MS. ARGUDIN: No.

23 10 be, We were a littde light in the accrual, and 23 CHAIRPERSON IELKE: Okay. Thank you.
24 they did request some additional honrs for the 24 Let's start with employee and board

25 facility -- the driver for the negative variance, 25 recognitions.

JYA REPORTING CORP.

{3) Pages 9 - 12




Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

1 MR. DIAZ: Larzaro Vasallo. =
2 MR, SOTO: Willred Soio for the record. |

3 will reccive Lararo's award. He wasn't able to

4 make it. Tazaro has been with us for five years.

5 Exceilent employee. Very determined. And he

6 actually has a little bit of stagefright, so that's

7 why he didn't want to show up. He had a project

8 that he wanted to finish instead of being here, so

9 that tetls you how dedicated he is. Thank you.

10 MR. DIAZ: Good morning, everybody. Sa this
11 is Ambrosio Santana. He works in the nmintenance
12 department under Ieffrey, Jeffrey is out today, so
13 I'm stepping in for Jeffrey.

14 Ambrosio as been with us for six years, five
13 years [ull time, one year as a custodial

16 maintenance. Now he's general maintenance. So
17 he's basically one of our handymen for MPA. He
18 pretty much does everything in all our facilities.

19 Very reliable, very hardworking, always puts in the
20 extra effort. And I just want to give thanks for
21 his effort. He doesn't speak very much English,
22 so -- and I am not a good translator, so - but [
23 spoke to him already.
24 "Puedes hablar en espaiiol si quieres.”

125 MR. SANTANA: Thank you por todo. Estoy
|

[ well the program is working and how well the app is
2 functioning, because they were very happy with the
3 app.

4 The only questions they had is a little bit of

5 confusion for the customers concerning the

6 validation program which i3 in the parages. We

7 have nathing to do with that. So, you know, some,
8 only some of them said that customers say, "Do you
9 validate PayByPhone on the strect?”

[0 So they explained the difference and -- but na
11 negative feedback. So with that in nund, | think

iz this is 2 good program Lo enter in the IPMI Award
13 of Excellence submission this year for inmovatton
14 because we fecl - we're not 100 percent posilive,
15 but we feel this is the only parking culity in the

16 U.S. crossing jurisdictional boundaries to do

17 parking management in other cities. And that is

18 pretry unique in itself, plus the satisfaction from

19 the community so much so that I think probably

20 we're ready to move into the next phase.

21 So 1 feel comfortable with that, and meciing
22 the KPIs that werc set out al the very beginning,

23 that we have a preity good chance that we could get
24 this award this year. So [ wanted to talk about

25 that because that's a feather in MPA's cap, good

R T B B

P

15
16
17
13
19
20
21
22
23
24

15

Do =1 hoWh s L R

— e —
[ =]

=

—_ e = o = -
(=R S = R

[ T R o B ST S T o
[ N VR AC T Y

14
contento con cste wrabajo.

MS. ARGUDIN:

THE WITNESS: Thank you.

CHAIRPERSON JELKE: Thank you.

Up next is Margarita, MRD Consultants.

MS. DELGADO: Margarita Delgado, MRD
Consulting.

Good morning, 1 think, Mr. Chairman, members
of the board, Madam CEO, and guests and staff, T'd
like Lo start with something that I think we should

"Gracias.”

be very proud of. PayByPhone has been, and MPA,
managing the parking in Doral for the last year and
probably five months. And we thought it was time
to go oul and Lalk to the businesses that are the
recipients of the new parking permit.

And so Wilfred Soto and [ went door to deor
canvasing each one of those businesses, and T ook
a survey with me. So on a scale of one two five,
five heing the most satis{ied with the program, we
got back 14 surveys. 13 out of the 14 we got five
stars, most satisfied, and one was four stars. We
have three oulstanding surveys.

The manager wasn't there, the eniployee wasn't
comfortable signing or just providing any kind of
information. So I think this is a testament of how

September 4, 2024

16
operations, good enforcement. So Doral has been --

1 think this is a good blueprint for the future.

MRE. WILMOTH: Margarita, do we have the
ability to send out that survey clectronically as
well, send oul to other jurisdictions?

MS. DELGADG:  Yes. Yes. Absolutcly. Butl
wanted - we wanted to — T love to go out and talk
to the public. There's nothing like face-io-face
and kind of interaction to get how people feel.

Yes, absolutely we can send it out. And, actually,
if we're moving to other areas, thai could prabably
be the way to reach the critical masses.

MR WILMOTH: Thank you.

MS. DELGADO: Any other questions?

And the other stuff is back office stuff, a
lot of writing. We have an article due in December
about innovation, and a full deck next year with
articles. We got four approved for next year.

And what clse? SpotHero, the reservations
app, they -- Mr. Diaz is doing two media
teractions that the SpotHero staff - chat they
have a peer agency, and they were able to get two
publications to highlight the success of SpotHero
in Miami.

And writing a lot of content, daing a lot of

JYA REPORTING CORP.

{4} Pages 13- 16



Miami Parking Autharity

Board Meeting Minutes

September 4, 2024

1 things thal are going to he happening in the next v | back-lo-schiool event did really well, and then on 1
2 two to three months. 'We're beginning the new 2 Twilter cruise packing did really well too,

3 scason of a lot of community projects. 3 Moving Lo the next slide. And then August we
4 Questions, anyone? 4 did a synergy reel of vacation parking and using

) Valeria. 5 the Freebee on Tnstagram. That did veally well.

6 MS. GUTIERREZ:  Good morning, evervone. 6 And then Facebook, Miami Spice. And then for

7 Valeria Gutierrez from Loud And Live for the 7 Twitter monthly parking did really well too. So

8 record. 8 Just wanted Lo point out exactly that, the

9 Margarita, you missed something reatly g diversity of posts on different platforms that

10 important, the coverage of the magazine for Alex. 14 parformed well.

11 MS. DELGADO: T will pay the high price. i1 And moving on, just a quick highlight. As1
12 Ms. GUTIERREZ: T will get there. T will get 12 just mentioned, we did a vacation parking and

I3 there. Butif you can go to our presentation, 13 hurricane -~ vacation parking and Frechee recl,

14 please. 14 That performed really well with an engagement of
15 So this reportis both for July and August, I15 3.4, Our industry standard is around 2.5. So

P16 One thing T want to point out is that hoth our i 16 that's pretty good. Same for the hurricane parking

17 content for July and Auvgust had a lot of huwricane 17 reel that had gotten 3.8 engagement raie.

18 parking emphasis. So we did it for Instagram. We 18 And then last bul not least, an amazing

19 saw our reel for hurricane parking do really, 13 highlight (hat we had this month that we had a
20 rcalty well. You might have recognized my voice in 20 great synetgy and co-collaborated on LinkedIn was
21 that video if you did watch i1, 21 the feature for -- Alex's fealure on the magazine.
22 But just another thing [ wanted to highlight 22 We did a little sneak prek when it was online, and
23 is that in every platform a different post 23 then revealed once it got - we received it on
24 performed well. So on Facebook, our community 24 print, and bath did amazing. People
23 engagement post of our statf going to the 23 congratulating, staff members reposting. So those

1% 20

| are -~ we're really, really, really upping our | Same for the July,

2 LinkedIn -- our LinkedTn numbers and really gelting 2 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: So moved.
3 out there. 3 MR. WILMOTH: Second.

4 And just one last slide just to point out our 4 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: All in favor?

kil social growth. [ added some percentages there. 3 M3, LADRON DE GUEVARA: Aye.

[ Obviously, since this -- these past two months 6 MR. CASSEL.:  Aye

7 thare haven't been g lot of special events, not a 7 MR, WILMOTH: Ave.

8 lot of people coming into Miami, some of our & CHAIRPERSON JELKE: Aye.

9 numbeis are a little bit on the negative side, but 9 That also passes unanimously.

10 I'm confident that the next two months those will 10 And let's go to item -~ no, sorry, the regular

11 definitely g0 up. Thar's pretty much it. 11 board meeting minutes of July.

12 Any questions? 12 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA:  So moved.
13 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: No. Thank you. 13 MR. WILMOTH: Second.

14 MS. GUTIERREZ: Petfect. Thank you, 14 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: All in favo?

15 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: Olkay. Let's move on 1o 15 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Aye,

14 approval items. Could [ please get a motion 10 16 MR. WIL.MOTH: Aye.

17 approve the June financial statements. 17 MR, CASSEL: Aye.

18 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Somoved. I8 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: Okay. ltem 4.

19 MR, WILMOTH: Second. 19 MR. DIAZ: Okay. Good morning, everybody.
20 CHAIRPERSON JELKE:  Allin favor? 20 The next item is the procurement ol -- through

21 MR. WILMOTH: Aye. 21 piggyback with Blinkay through Sourcewell Cantract
22 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA:  Ayc. 22 [20423 for the enforcement and solution.

23 MR. CASSEL: Aye. 23 A linle background on that today. The County
24 CHAIRPERSON JELKE:  Ave. 24 manages the enforcements for all the municipalities
25 That passes unanimously. 25 thronghout Dade County. And cffective

JYA REPORTING CORP.

{5) Pages 17 - 20




Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

September 4, 2024

[ November [st, all the municipalities are -- need A l Regarding the cosl. So municipalities pay -- 2
2 purchase their own or procure their own enforcement 2 for City of Miami specifically pay 1.27 per tickel

3 solution. 3 We average 240,000 tickets a year. So that's

4 So aver the past several months we posted 4 240,000 plus that the City -- the County takes that

5 numerous presentations here in our office with 5 maoney (rom the City belore they give them their

6 seven vendors, 1T was involved and enforcement 6 citation revenue on a yearly basis. So that goes

7 staff and Marlin staft as well. Through that 7 away.

8 process simultancously we also had a pilot at the 8 So the City maintains all that revenue;

Marlins with Blinkay as well, And in the Matlins 9 however, we are the ones that arc going to absorb

1G we were able to test their complete solution which 10 the cost now. So we're negotiating something with

i was the ticketing, LPR, invoicing, scanning o pay, Il the City finance departiment through our CFO so that
12 and promissory notes as well, 12 they will reimburse us for this expense.

13 Staff and I'T were very satisfied with the 13 So the year one expense s $220,000, 112,000

14 solution that we rolled out in Marlins, and with 14 of that is hardware cost. So the first year is the

15 the presentations we had here, we felt that Blinkay 15 highest. And then years two and three is $95.725,

16 was the best fit for our needs moving forward. 16 with a total $412,364 for the first three years.

17 They're very innovative. 17 So we ask for the board's approval to move torward

18 In the audience [ have Sergio and Carlos with 18 with this.

19 Blinkay leadership present in casc we had any 19 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: Any questions?
20 further questions. So on top of that, the City of 20 MR. CASSEL: Will this be int this fiscal year?
21 Coral Gables and the {ity of Miami Beach have 21 MR. DIAZ: Yes, it will be -- no.
22 already sighed contracts with Blinkay Lo use their 22 MR, SIMIPSON: No.
23 enforcement solution as well. So that givesus a 23 MR. DIAZ:  Next fiscal year. Next fiscal
24 level of comfort that I feel we made the right 24 year,
25 decision going with Blinkay. 25 MR. CASSEL: Thank you.

23 24

I MR. WILMOTH: Real quick. The extension -- 1 1 MR. MASTRONARDI: The only financial

2 saw thal the exlensions are -- it's a four-year 2 obligations will be any services required for

3 contract with three additional years extension. 3 migration to, let's call it, another technology if

4 And it had said something about extending past the 4 needed. And that would he on an hourly rate. And

5 additional seven years. Is thata-- that's a 5 we provide - estimates we provide in advance, so

6 mutual extension, I'm asswming? 6 can be reviewed by your technical group and

7 MR, DIAZ: Yes. 1mean, obviously, if we're 7 approved.

3 not satisficd with them. The majority of all our b MR WILMOTH: Okay. Fantastic. Thank you.
Q contracts have a 30-day clause in theimn to exit, but 9 That's all T have.

i yeah. 10 CHAIRPERSON IELKE: Any other questions?
it MR. WILMOTH: 60 days. 11 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA:  Quick question (o
12 MR.DIAZ: But that would come when we do the 12 clarify. To the extent we're working to get

13 contract negotiations. 13 reimbursed, so is it, like, something that's

14 MR. WILMOTH:  And after that -- so you have 60 14 actually going to be reimbursed, or you're stll

15 days' writlen notice to cancel the contract, but 15 not sure if 1t will actually conclude that you will

14 then it looks like there may be some financial 16 be reimbursed?

17 obligation. Ewven il that's the case - you said 17 MR. DIAZ: 5o --

18 the representative is here? 18 ME. SIMPSON:  Scott Simpsou, finance

19 MR.DIAZ: Yes. 19 depariment for the record. T am in the process of

20 ME. MASTRONARDI: Yes. Question? 20 talking to the CFO for the City, and we're just

21 MR. WILMOTH: Yesh. AmIreading that 21 trying to find out the most logical way to put

22 correctly? So to the extent that we want to cancel 22 something down that if either one of us gels hit by

23 the contract, it's 60 days' written notice. But is 23 a truck, the incoming people will know what the

24 there any additional financial obligation post 24 backup is. So, na, we will get reimbursed?

25 canceliation of the contract? 25 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: You will?

J¥A REPORTING CORP. {6} Pages 21 - 24



Miami Farking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

September 4, 2024

25 26
i MR, SIMPSON:  Yeah. | side.
2 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Okay. 2 MR. WILMOTH: Okay.
3 MR. SIMPSON:  Yeah, Yeah. As Angel said, it 3 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: Seeing no other questions,
4 benefits the City because, think about it, they're 4 can [ get a motion to pass ii?
5 going 1o pick up an extra $300,000 just in the 5 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Somoved.
6 first year of the tickets they run even after ! MR. WILMOTH: Sccand.
7 paying that. And then the following year, you take 7 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: Al those in favor?
8 the 240,000 -- it's over $300,000. It's a win-win 8 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Aye.
9 for them, you know. And, again, the City - still 9 MR. WILMOTIL:  Aye.
10 the money and everylhing is still going o (low the 10 MR. CASSEL: Aye.
11 cxact same way, 0 it's transparent o the City. 11 CHAIRPERSON JELKE:  Aye.
12 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA:  Thank you. 12 Motion passes.
13 MR WILMOTH: We don't pick up any additionai | 13 Item five.
14 liability in doing that, T mean, outside of the 14 MR, ESPINOSA:  Yes. Henry Espinosa, director
15 expenses? 15 of IT for the record.
16 MR. SIMPSON: We always have hability. 1 16 This item is & request to replace two of our
i7 meat, there's Jliahility driving to work, so Tcan't 17 core swilches. Switches are the devices that
18 say that. But there are so many more benefits to 18 interconnect all the compulter systems. And when 1
19 going lo this solution. You know, the prior vendor 19 refer to core switches, T mean like the two really
20 was not cooperative in software updates. You know, 20 big oncs that connect our servers to everything
21 if you needed reports to do our jobs betier, it 21 else in the organization. The ones that we have in
22 Just wasn't available. The provider that we have 22 place right now are approaching 10 years old, so
23 selected for this can do those things that we 23 it's time to replace them.
24 definitely need. So it will be a pickup on 24 For this purchase we are referencing the UVA
25 efficiency as well 45 4 pickup on the financial 25 contract. We looked around at various vendors for
27 28
| pricing, and by referencing this contract we get, | MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA:  Aye.
2 you know, by far, the best price. There's no 2 MR. CASSEL: Ave.
3 ongoing service with this or contracts or anything 3 MR WILMOTH: Aye.
4 like that. Tt's just simply hardware, 4 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: All right.
5 The warranty for these are provided by the 3 MS, ARGUDIN: Thank you.
6 manufactorer, Hewlett Packard Enterprises, which 6 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: Thank you.
7 makes this hardware. So there’s no additionat 7 MS. ARGUDIN: So I've had the pleasure of
8 agrecments ar anything else that's required with 8 introducing Pablo 1o Debbie. You knew him from
9 this itern, 9 before when he was our city attorney representing
10 CHAIRPERSCN JELKIL:  Any questions? 10 us at the City, This is our new attorney that we
11 MR. WILMOTH: What's the -- | 11 have hired to replace Roland. Tie has many years of
12 CHAIRPERSON JELKE:  Would anyone like to move ! 12 experience. He used to be, as I said, our
13 the item? 13 aitorney. So he understands our organization, what
14 MS. ARGUDIN: He's asking questions. 14 we do liere. It's an easy lransition. And we're
15 MR. WILMOTH: No, no, no. That's okay. 15 very happy to have him.
: 16 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: Oh, 'msorcy. [ missed 16 So welcome, Pablo, onboard.
L7 whal you said. 17 The next item is -- [ wanted to bring you up
. 18 MR WILMOTIL:  That's okay. 18 to speed on Amendment to Chapter 33, We've talked
L9 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: So no questions? 19 about this for quite some time. That's how long
20 MR. WILMOTH: No questions. 20 we've been working on this amendment, in part
‘I 21 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: It's okay, 21 because our code is very anliquated, especially our
22 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: So moved. 22 chapter.
23 MR. WILMOTI:  Second. 23 And sometimes, vou know, what we really have
24 CHATRPERSON JELKE: There's a second. 24 {ocused on in the past have been the rate changes,
. 25 All those in favor? 25 adding new facilities, but never a holistic look

JYA REPORTING CORP.

(7) Pages 25 - 28



Mtami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

September 4, 2024

29
front beginning to end. Sometimes -- and more often

|
2 than not, when you make a change n part of the
3 code and you don't make a change in the - you
4 know, you read through it, then it affects another
5 part of the code that sometimes doesn't get looked
6 at. So then you have, you know, items that are
P contradicting each other.
3 So we have taken a very long time to look at
9 this because in part, as you know, we're rolling
10 out a tat of technology, and we don't have the
1] legislation to be able to support us on rolling out
12 the technology. We're looking at efficiency.
13 We're looking at how to make our organization more
14 cfficient by using these technologies, and right
15 now we can't.
16 ['ve had several conversations. Ewvery time [
17 meet with any commissioner -- because this has o
18 go before city commission for two readings. Sal
19 want to make sure that they know that this is
20 coming. 1've had a lot of support.
21 Although I've already spoken to them now in
22 the budget briefings, I also bring it up that this
23 is going to come before them. I'm trying to take
24 it Lo them before the end of the year. And then,
25 you know, FII sit with Art as well as the City
1 which 1s one of the hardest areas to enforce
2 because of the -- how busy it 1%, the traffic and
3 the tumover, 5o ils hard lor oflicers Lo get in
4 there. So we're trying to be more efficient.
5 We're really - this will show the technology that
6 we'te using, and we're prepared for future
7 technologies moving forward.
5 Yes.
9 MR, CASSEL: Why didn't it work on the first
fQ location? What was the challenge there?
11 MR. DIAZ: The biggest challenge there is they
12 have like their own kind of business improvement
13 district which is both commercial and residential
14 kind of combined, So that alone was hard 1o get
15 them to approve the solution. Once they did, you
16 know, they approved it through e-mail, through the
17 manager there.
13 But then we just kept getting hurdles with
19 them as far as the power, because we had problems
20 with the power. So they didn’t want to work with
21 us on the pawer. We wanted to put photocells, they
22 didn't want us to do that. So we wanted to run the
23 power from the bottom, they didn't want to do that,
24 50 it's just been a challenge with that
25 because they actually -~ that's the one area in the

31

o o O | L

—_— e e
N R o e o= o= P

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

30
manager and someonc who understands this

organization so he can help me with that as well,

There will be no rate changes. So it's really
mare ghout the lechnology that we want to push
through. And so, so far we've had very good
support. So I'm letting you know that I will bring
this to the board so that you can read through the
amendment and get your approval before §ake it to
the City.

MR, DIAZ: Clevercitl. So il you guys
remember, we installed the Clevereiti solution In
Midtown. Had some challenges there. So we decided
to remove that equipment and install it in Wynwood
where we'll better serve, and actually one of the
areas where we'll generate -~ probably the area
we'll generate the most revenue in the on-street
side of our operations.

So we removed all 51 cameras. We started
installing them with Cleverciti. We have installed
six so far and, you know, a couple of hurdles to
start the process. So this month we'lt prohably
ramp up and get a good amount of them dane.

So now we can start using analytics, using the
occupancy data, the payment data Lo kind ol better
usc the solution to beiter enforce the Wynwood area

32
city where they actually own -- the light poles are

theirs. Like we have to go through them, We can't
go through city hall or anybody. It has to go
through them becanse the agreement they have with
that district. So it's just -- it was a real hard
challenge to manage that. They didn't really
appreciate the solution.

So [ think in Wynwood it would do a lot
better, and we already got -- we're in approval
from Wynwood BID to maove forward.

MR. WILMOTH: Is there a visualization
compeonent to this to upgrade the technology? So
are we able to now track this data in realtinic
visually or --

MR. DIAZ: Correct. Yes. 100 percent. We'll
be able to see length of stay, actual payments
realtime. It has a heat map that shows you where
the areas are busy and which arcas are paid and not
paid. And then, obviously, there's a whole lot of
data analytics o that as well to look at.

So Doral. Margarita kind of spoke on the
latest we're doing in Doral. She did the survey
with Wilfred. Very positive feedback from theni.
City is also very pleased with eur effarts there.
Humberto, Wilfred manage that on the daily.

JYA REPORTING CORP.

{&) Pages 29 - 32



Miami Parking Authority Board Meeting Minutes September 4, 2024

|
o [ believe Bert got approval to add some maore 33 I him, hecause he had an issue, and his issues .
2 PayByPhone a couple more blocks to add to the 2 typically go unanswered, or it takes a long time
3 PayByPhone inventory in Doral. So hopefully and 3 before they get a response fram anyhody, especially ]
4 thankfully we have no issues there, and it's moving 4 in the govermmment. | think that's sorething that '
3 pretly seanilessly. 5 we always strive for, for people not to think of us
6 The school year started. You know, couple of 6 a5 that.
7 hiccups with - you know how that is the first weck 7 And when there's a problem on the street, the
8 of school. So that wag a little bitaf a g ane Lhat goes to give face is Bert or any of my
S challenge, but no major issues. We worked through 9 stafl. It's not that they send some - you know,
10 it and we're doing well with that area as well. So 10 somebody that, you know, mmaybe a lrontline
1] no issues with Doral so far, 11 emplaoyee, No, they go themselves. And that's a
12 MS. ARGUDIN:  So before I speak a little bit 12 testament, because we never get these e-mails, you
13 about Allapattah because now he's here. We never i3 know, very seldomly.
14 really get a chance to, [ would say, praise, for 14 And 1 would actually say, we're getting them
15 lack ol a better word. you know, cur managers, our 15 more often than not. We've gotten more e-mnails in
16 senior managers, they are the hustlers and, 16 probably the last couple of years than [ have in
17 honestly, the lifeline of this place, and they just 17 the tme that I've been here thanking our stafl for
18 go and they grind. And not often do you get a 18 being so respousive. So, Bert, | wanted to
19 comument (rom the public, you know, thanking or 19 recognize you. You deserve the recognition.
243 praising any of them. It's a pretty thankless job, 20 We have our community leaders -- like our
21 especially enforcement. 21 community -- I don't know if you know this. T went
22 So Humberto. I received an e-mail from a 22 to this meeting and [ thought, okay, I'm going to
23 sentieman by the name of Robert Quintero in Design 23 be ready for this meetng. [ go, 1sit, [ present
24 District who says that his professionalism deserves 24 myself. And they're like, Thank you for being
25 4 lot of merit and deserves lor us Lo recognize 25 here. Is Bert here?
35 36
| ['m like, No, I'm here. § there as well.
2 I'm like, Bert, I'm not going to any more 2 So we are looking at opportunities there. We
3 meetings. You can go. 3 have met with the commissioner, pointed out some of
4 So thanks, Bert, for representing us so well, 4 the arcas that we are already looking at. You
5 The Allapattah Walkthrough. So one of the 5 know, there are opportunities. Some of them are
6 things that we are focusing on is seeing that 6 just - we can't ven -- theye so expensive. You
7 there's a lot of growth happening in our city and 7 know, some of the property owners won't lease or
8 that there are opportunitics for us to continue to 8 sell for -- it's just an amount of money that we
g develop or to provide pubiic parking. 9 can't even begin to scratch the surface of.
10 Allapattab has a -- there's a gaping hole 10 1 have reached out ta some developars to see
11 there for us that we don't have a lot of public il if they are interested in those properties that we
12 parking in the area, and that area is continumg to i2 can go in with them, and they're like -- you know,
13 grow. As a matter of fact, Wynwood has alrcady 13 some of thent are super cutpriced.
14 crosscd over to the other side. And I know this 14 But there is an opportunity down by 27th,
15 moreover because they are always on the street, and 15 around 17th. as Jong as we can get some little
16 they come back to the office and they say, Hey, 16 pockel areas where we can provide the parking.
17 Allapattah is growing immensely. This 15 what's 17 Even if it's we lease it and we pul some paid
18 happening on the strcet. 18 parking, it would be very good for that community.
19 And we are walking through Allapattah, secing 19 So we are (ocused on Allapattah right now to
20 if theie's any pocket arcas where we can provide 20 sce what we can provide and what we can do. And
21 some public parking and alleviate a ot of the 21 we're continning to do these walk-throughs and
22 pressures that they're having and problems that 22 seeing what the opportunities are.
23 they're having with parking, espectally in the 23 And that's it for us.
24 linear district, 1 7th Avenue. We haven't even gone 24 The budget meeling is set for this Saturday &t
25 1o 20th and 36th because they're having issucs 23 10:00 a.m. Walch it if you have nothing else to

JYA REPORTING CORP.

{9) Pages 33 - 36



Miarmi Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

September 4, 2024

[ do. Live on Channel 77, So that's it for us. ¥ | MS, LADRON DE GUEVARA: T was like, waiigl
2 Tdon't know if anybody has questions for me? 2 usually see this. Okay.

3 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: T have a question on 3 MR. DIAYZ: Thanks, Tom.

4 the Doral revenue. For June, July - there's 4 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: Any other questions?
5 significant decrease in May. It went Irom 51,000 5 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: No.

4] o 1,000, Is that correct or is something -- 3] CHAIRPERSON JELKIE: Okay. Thank you.
7 MR. DIA7: You said the revenue? 7 Is there a motion (o adjourn the meeting?
b MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA:  The Doval revenue, the 8 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: So moved.
9 KPLreport, it's down by 98 percent. Well, the 9 MR. WILMOTH: Second.
10 revenue versus the benchmark, but ir's like $1,000. 10 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: All those in favor?
i I5 that just a typo maybe? Hopefully. 11 ME. WILMOTH: Aye,

12 MR, DIAZ: 1have 1o look. Tdon'thave it 12 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA:  Aye.
13 with me here, but - 13 MR. CASSEL: Aye.

14 MR WILMOTH: It's page 140. 14 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: Aye.

15 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: Oh, you mean the first 15 {Thereupon, the meeting was adjourned at
16 Bay? 16 840 am.)

17 M5, SOLIMAN:  Yeah. It was the first. 17

18 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA:  Oh, that's the first 18

19 one. Okay, okay. 1
20 MS. SOLIMAN: It was the first month ever. 20
21 CHAIRPERSON JELKE: That's the first month of | 21
22 the operation, so it was just -- 22
23 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA:  Tmsorry. Tdidnt | 23
24 meal Lo give you a heart attack. 24
25 MS. ARGUDIN: ['m like, what do you mean? 25

39

1 CERTIFICATE

2

3 CTHE STATE OF FLORIDA

4 COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE

5 L, Julia Y. Alfonso, RPR, FPR-C, do hereby

6 certify that 1 was authorized to and did

7 stenographically repott the foregoing proceedings

8 and that the transcript is a true and complete

9 record of my stenographic notes,

10 I further certify that I am not a relative,

11 emnployee, attorney or counsel of any of the

12 parties, nor relative or employee of such attorney

13 or counsel, nor financially interested in the

14 foregoing action.

15 Dated this 20th day of September, 2024,

16 Miami-Dade County, Florida.

17

18

19 ﬂ whi § Qtbuio .

20 Wiulia ¥, alfonso, RPR, FPR-C

21

22

23

24

25

J¥A REPORTING CORP,

{10) Pages 37 - 39



TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority #73 i-—:u ;'Fi.qr

SUBJECT:  Proposed Changes to Chapler 35 of the Code of the City of Miami, Flonda
Motor Vehicles and Traffic

DATE: October 2, 2024

Please find the proposed amendments to Chapter 35 of the Code of the City of Miam,
Florida (*City Code™), concerming “Motor Vehicles and Traffic” (attached hereto as
“Exhibit A™), effective during Fiscal Year 2024-2025. A substantial portion of Chapter 35
of the City Code has not been updated by the City of Miami Commission (“City
Commission™) for well over a decade, while new parking innovations have emerged and the
costs of operating and managing the public parking system have continued to surge. To
effectively manage the ever-increasing demand for public parking, implementation of
innovative parking enhancements are required, such as mailing invoices in lieu of citations
and monetizing curb loading zone parking, which are crucial elements in achieving this goal.

The Department of Off-Street Parking of the City of Miami, Florida d/b/a the Miami Parking
Authority (“MPA™) has conducted research analvzing the City's curb loading zone parking
and the outcome has demonstrated the need for the City to regulate the curb loading zone
parking by monetizing the spaces for purposes of limiting the time usage by vehicle
operators, which will, in turn, provide an opportunity to maximize the usage of the parking
spaces accordingly. Furthermore, the MPA staff proposes the added efficiency of mailing
invoices in lien of citations for failure to pay metered parking for motor vehicles, Mailing
invoices in liew of citations will assist both the MPA's parking enforcement and its
collections efforts.

In spite of the ever-increasing costs of the public parking system, the MPA siaff solely
proposes a change to the special events rate. Currently, the rate is $30.00 per on-street
parking space per day during special events and construction uses and the newly proposed
rate would adjust said amount by up to $50.00.

Page 1 of 2

MeRmiparsing.com



Additionally, the MPA staff wants to utilize this opportunity to address the vital clecanup of
certain language that is presently obsolete. Section 35-163 (Failure to appear and pay fine
within prescribed time) and Section 35-164 (Penalty for violations of division) of the City
Code are remnants of a bygone era when the City had a municipal court to prosecute City
ordinances regulating and enforcing traffic laws, including off-street parking. In the modern
day, there is no such court and the issuance of an arrest warrant to have an individual taken
into custody for a civil non-moving traffic violation is beyond the City Clerk’s authority.
Consequently, both sections are being stricken from the proposed amended Chapter 35.

In conclusion and pursuant with Section 23(d) of the Charter of the City of Miami, Florida
(“City Charter™), and applicable City Code provisions, the MPA staff respectfully requests
approval of the proposed amendments to Chapter 35 of the City Code, concerning “Motor
Vehicles and Traffic”, in substantially the attached form, for consideration and final
approval by the City Commission,

Furthermore, the MPA staff seeks concurrent authority to allow the Chief Executive Officer,
or her designee (“CEQ”), to ellectuale the amendments to Chapter 35 of the City Code,
including the right to further revise, improve, and modify the same, as may be deemed
reasonably neccessary, without the need for subsequent Board approval, subject to legal
review, and in compliance with ali applicable laws, rules, and regulations.

Page 2 of 2

Miami Parking Aovithoreitny



EXHIBIT A

PART Il - THE CODE
Chapter 35 MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

Chapter 35 MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC?
ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL

Sec. 35-1. Definitions.

The following words and phrases, when used in this chapter, shall, for the purpose of this chapter, have the
meanings respectively ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different
meaning:

Alley: Every street or way within a block, set apart for public use, vehicular travel and location convenience,
except footpaths.

Autharized emergency vehicle: \ehicles of the fire-rescue department, police vehicles and such ambulances
and emergency vehicles of city departments, public service corporatians or private ambulance companies ar such
others as are designated or authorized by the city commission, by the chief of police or by other governmental
agency.

Bus: Every public motor vehicle designed for carrying more than ten passengers and used for the
transportation of persons, and every motor vehicle, other than a taxicab, designed and used for the transportation
of persons for compensation.

Bus stand: A fixed area in the roadway paralle! and adjacent to the curb to be occupied exclusively by buses,
for layover in operating schedules or waiting for passengers.

Commercial vehicle: Every vehicle designed, used or maintained primarily for the transportation of property.

Crosswolk: That portion of a roadway ordinarily included within the prolongation or connection of the lateral
lines of sidewalks at intersections, or a portion of a roadway distinctly indicated for pedestrian crossing by lines or
other markings on the surface.

Curb loading zones: A space adjacent to a curb reserved for the exclusive use of vehicles during the loading or
unloading of passengers or materials,

Double parking, double standing or double stopping: The parking, standing or stopping of a vehicle upon the
roadway side of another vehicle parking, standing or stopping, but not legally within or adjacent to an open parking
space.

Driver: Every person who drives or is in actual physical control of a vehicle or who is exercising control of a
vehicle or steering a vehicle being towed by a motor vehicle.

Freight,_or Commercial curb foading zone: A space adjacent to a curb for the exclusive use of commeicial
vehidles during the loading or unloading of freight, that may be metered.

City Code cross references—Bicycles, ch. 8; dumping on public right-of-way prohibited, § 22-11; living or sleeping
in vehicle, § 37-4; cars, trucks, buses or similar vehicles in parks, § 38-50; hicycles, motor bikes, etc., in parks,
§ 38-51; police, ch. 42; motorized vehicles on piers at city marinas, § 50-227; streets and sidewalks, ¢ch, 54;
permit required for parades and processions, § 54-6; vehicles for hire, ch. 57.

State law reference{s}—Motor vehicles, F.5. ch. 316 et seq.; motor vehicle noise, F.5. §§ 316.293, 403.415 et seq.;
identification of vehicles, F.5. § 316.3027; custody and detention of minors, traffic offenders, F.S. § 316.635;
vehicle identification, F.5. § 319.33; offenses concerning motor vehicles, F.5. ch. 860,

Page 1 of 67



Holidays: Where used in this chapter or on official signs erected by authorized official agencies shall, in addition
to Sundays, mean those entire days declared holidays by this Code or any other ordinance of the city.

Intersection: The area embraced within the prolongation of the lateral curblines or, if nane, then the lateral
boundary lines of two or more roadways which join one another at an angle, whether or not one such roadway
crosses the other. Where a street includes two roadways 30 feet or more apart, then every crossing of each roadway
of such divided street by an intersecting street shall be regarded as a separate intersection. In the event such
intersecting street also includes two roadways 30 feet or more apart, then every crossing of two roadways of such
streets shall be regarded as a separate intersection.

Juveniles: For the purpose of this chapter, all persons under the age of 17 years shall be known and referred
to as a "juveniles.”

Motor-driven cycle: Every motorcycle, including every motor scooter and e-bikes, with a motor which produces
not to exceed five brake horsepower, and every bicycle with motor attached.

Motor vehicle: All vehicles propelled by power [other than muscular power), trailers, semitrailers, trailer
coaches and troltey coaches, excepting, however, road rollers and vehicles which operate only upon rails or tracks
in place on the ground or that travel through the air or that derive that motive power from overhead electric lines,
farm tractors, farm trailers and other machines and tools used in the production, harvesting and care of farm
products.

Motorcycle: Every motor vehicle having a seat or saddle for the use of the rider and designed to travel on not
more than three wheels in contact with the ground, but excluding a tractor.

Parking Access and Revenue Controf Systems (“PARCS”]: Real-time, self-service parking systems for transient
and credentialed customers. PARCS automates the entry, exit, and payment of all customers accessing a parking

facility.

Official traffic control devices: All signs, signals, markings and devices not inconsistent with this chapter or
prohibited by statute, placed or erecied by authority of a public body or official having jurisdiction, for the purpose
of regulating, warning or guiding traffic.

Official traffic controf signal: Any device, whether manually, electrically or mechanically operated, by which
traffic is alternately directed to stop and to proceed.

Owner: Any person, association of persons, firm or corporation in whose name the title to a motor vehicle is
registered.

Park or parking: The standing of a vehicle, whether occupied or not, otherwise than temporarily for the
purpose of and while actually engaged in loading or unloading merchandise, prepared food, groceries, or passengers
as may he permitted by this chapter or other applicable law.

Parking enforcement specialist: A parking enforcement specialist employed by the Department of Off-Street
Parking ("DOSP"), also known as the Miami Parking Authority {“MPA"), is authorized to enforce all state, county, and
municipal laws and ordinances governing parking within the boundaries of the municipality and the county, pursuant
to F.5. § 216.640(3){c), as amended from time to time.

Parking meter: A mechanical timing device,_or virtual meter used for the purpose of regulating parking, and
which is actuated by the insertion of a coin and the operation of a lever or cranking device, or otherwise operated
electronically with or without an online app.

Passenger curb loading zone: An area adjacent to a curb reserved for the exclusive use of vehicles during the
loading or unloading of passengers only.

Pedestriagn: Any person afoot.

Police officer. Every officer of the police department or any officer authorized to direct or regulate traffic or to
make arrests.

Page 2 of 67



Public right-of-way: That land held in trust by the city between the base building lines, including the sidewalk,
swale and parkway area, and the roadway, street and highway.

Right-of-way: The privilege of the immediate use of the street.
Roadway: Those portions of a street or highway improved, designed or ordinarily used for vehicular travel.

Semitrailer: Every vehicle of the trailer type, so designed and used in conjunction with a motar vehicle that
some part of its own weight and that of its load rests upon or is carried by another vehicle.

Sidewatk: That portion of a street between the curblines, or the lateral lines of a roadway, and the adjacent
property lines, intended for the use of pedestrians,

Smart Loading Zone: a designated space along the curb dedicated to loading and unloading passengers, food,
or goods, regulated, and metered, in part, by sensor, GIS, camera, or software technology.

Stop: When required, means complete cessation of movement.

Stop, stopping or standing: When prohibited, means any halting of a vehicle, even momentarily, whether
occupied or not, except when necessary to avoid conflict with other traffic or in compliance with the directions of a
police officer or traffic control sign or signal.

Street or highway: Every way or place of whatever nature apen to the use of the public, as a matter of right,
for purposes of vehicular travel. The term "street” shall not be deemed to include a roadway or driveway upon
grounds owned by private persons, colleges, universities or institutions.

Taxi, taxicab: A licensed public motor vehicte for hire designated and constructed to seat not more than seven
persons and operating as a common carrier on call or demand.

Toxicab stand: A fixed area in the roadway paralle! and adjacent to the curb set aside for taxicabs to stand or
wait for passengers.

Transportation Network Company {“TNC”): Businesses that connect passengers with drivers for prearranged
trips using an online platform or app. TNC's are also known as rideshare companies, i.e. Uber.

Traiter: Every vehicle without motive power, designed to carry property or passengers wholly on its own
structure and to be drawn by a motor vehicle.

Truck: Any motor vehicle which is used for the transportation or delivery of goods, with a body built and
designed for that purpose.

Zoned residential district: Those geographical areas as depicted in the zoning atlas, which is a part of the zoning
ordinance of the City of Miami, Florida.

{Code 1967, § 34-1; Ord. No. 10667, § 1, 11-30-85; Code 1980, § 35-1)

County Code cross reference—5Similar provisions, § 30-202.

State [aw reference(s)—Similar provisions, .S, § 316.003.

Sec. 35-2. Applicability of chapter generaliy.

This chapter applies to every street, loading zone, alley, sidewalk, driveway, park area and every other way or
public property, either within or outside the city, the use of which the city and/or the Miami parking autherity, has
jurisdiction and authority to regulate.

{Code 1967, §34-2; Code 1980, § 35-2)

Page 3 of 67



Sec, 35-3, Placing advertising in or on vehicles.

It shall be unlawful for any person to throw into or upon any bus or automobile or other vehicle any handbill,
dodger or advertising notice without the consent of the owner or operator thereof.

{Code 1967, § 38-21; Code 1980, § 37-29)

County Code cross reference—Throwing advertising materials in motor vehicles, § 30-258.

State law reference(s)—Throwing advertising materials in motor vehicles, F.5. § 316.2055.

Sec. 35-4, Hitchhiking.
No person shall stand in a roadway for the purpose of soliciting a ride from the driver of any private vehicle.

{Code 1967, § 38-22; Code 1930, § 37-30)

State law reference(sj—Power of local authorities to control, regulate, or prohibit hitchhiking, F.5. § 316.008(1}{u).

Sec. 35-5, Play streets,

{a) The city manager is hereby authorized to declare and to establish, whenever he/she shall find that the public
safety and convenience are best served thereby, any street or part thereof a play street and to place
appropriate signs and barricades enclosing the roadway indicating and helping to protect the same.

{b) Whenever authorized signs and barricades are erected enclosing any street or part thereof as a play street, no
P play
person shall drive a vehicle upon any such street or portion thereof.

{Code 1967, § 34-6, Code 1980, § 35-6; Ord. No, 13676, § 2, 4-27-17}

State law reference{s)—Power of local authorities to designate and regufate traffic on play streets, F.S. §
316.008{1}p}.

Sec. 35-6. Obedience to official traffic control devices.

{Code 1967, § 34-6; Code 1980, § 35-7)

County Code cross reference—Obedience to official traffic control devices, § 30-217{1).

State law reference{s)—Obedience to official traffic control devices, F.5. § 316.074.

Sec. 35-7. Interference with traffic control devices, etc.; driving around or over barricade.

{Code 1967, § 34-6; Code 1980, § 35-8)

County Code cross references—Iinterference with traffic control devices, etc,; driving around or over barricade, §
30-217(2); detour signs to be respected, § 30-220.

State law reference(s)—Interference with official traffic control devices or railroad signs or signals, F.5. § 316.0775;
detour signs to be respected, F.5. § 316.078.

Sec. 35-8. Disabled pedestrians—Generally.

(Code 1967, § 34-6; Code 1980, § 35-5)

Page 4 of 67



State law reference{s}—Disabled pedestrians, F.S. § 316.1301.

Sec. 35-9. Same—Right-of-way; precautions to avoid injury.

{Code 1967, § 34-6; Code 1980, § 35-10)

State law reference{s}—Disabled pedestrians, F.5. § 413.08.

Sec, 35-10. Parking for certain purposes prohibited.

{a)

(d)

{f)

No person shall park a vehicle upon any street or within the public right-of-way for the principal purpose of:

1 Displaying such vehicle for sale,

3

(1)
{2)  Washing, greasing or repairing such vehicle, except repairs necessitated by an emergency.
{3) Displaying advertising.

{

4)  Selling merchandise from such vehicle, except in a duly established marketplace, or when so
authorized or licensed under this Code or other ordinances of the city.

{5)  Storage, or as junkage or dead storage for more than 24 hours.

No person shall park a commercial vehicle, bus, trailer or semitrailer upon any street or within the public right-
of-way in any zoned residential district of the city.

No person shall park upon any street or within the public right-of-way in any zoned residential district of the
city a truck with any of the following characteristics:

{1)  The weight is one-ton capacity or more.

{2)  The heightis eight feet or taller, including ladders or other attachments to the top of the vehicle.
{3)  The width exceeds six feet ten inches, excluding mirrors.

{4)  The overall length exceeds 18 feet six inches,

{5)  Open trucks having load space exceeding nine feet six inches in length.

(6) It has dual wheels,

{7) It has more than two axles.

Exceptin conjunction with authorized active continuing construction on the abutting premises, no person shall
park construction equipment such as sarth moving machines, excavators cranes and the like, within the public
right-of-way in any zoned residential district.

No person shall park major recreational equipment such as travel trailers, pickup campers, motorized homes,
tent campers, tents, boats and boat trailers, combinations thereof, and other similar eguipment, cases or
hoxes for transporting such equipment, whether occupied by such equipment or not, upen any street or within
the puklic right-of-way in any zoned residential district, except for a period not to exceed 32-hours 1 hour for
the purpose of loading and unloading.

The enforcement of this section may be initiated by city personnel listed in City Code section 2-813 in
accordance with the procedure set forth in the City Code section 2-814, or by enforcement specialists from
the Department of Off-Street Parking {"DOSP"}, also known as the Miami Parking Authority {"MPA”™}, pursuant

to F.5. § 316.640(3)c), as amended from time to time,

{Code 1967, § 34-25; Ord. No. 10667, § 1, 11-30-89; Code 1980, § 35-11)

County Code cross reference—Similar provisions, § 30-388.15.

Page 5 of 67



State law reference(s)—Similar provisions, F.5. § 316.1951.

Secs. 35-11—35-35-Reserved Immobilization/Booting of Motor Vehicles.

{a]

Motwithstanding anything to the contrary under Division 3, Chapter 35 of the city code, the MPA may

{b)

immaobilize/boot a motor vehicle which is parked within an MPA owned and/or operated parking facility

for any of the following reasons:

(1) Vehicles parked or stored for more than 72 consecutive hours without MPA authorization,

{2} After the third tailgating violation within a 1 yvear period.

(3) Vehicles deemed by the MPA as abandoned and/or inoperable.

Procedure for immobilizing/booting vehicles:

{1} Identify vehicles and provide reason for booting.

{2) For vehicles parked over 72 consecutive hours and deemed to be ahandoned or inoperable, the
MPA shall attempt to notify the owner, operator, or person legally in control of the vehicle to promptly
retrieve said vehicle before MPA commits to any booling activity. A verbal warning to the owner,
operator, or person legally in control of the vehicle shall also satisfy this requirement.

{3) MPA authorized personnel will place the boot once the reason for immobilization/booting is
approved and confirmed by an MFA Senior Manager or Director of Operations.

{4} Immobilization/booting shall be accomplished by placing one steel boot, or similar apparatus, on
the whee! of the motor vehicle.

{5) Upon immobilization/booting, MPA shall immediately affix a warning notice in English and Spanish
on the driver's side window of the vehicle indicating that: (i} the vehicle is immobhilized/booted, (if) that
any attempt to move such steel boot will cause damage to the vehicle, {iii) show the telephone number
to contact MPA personnel to release of the immobilization/booting device, and (iv] the fee reguired
for the removal of the boot, or similar apparatus.

{6) The customer must pay the amount due and an administrative fee to MPA, in accordance with the
rates under subsection {c) below, as may be amended from time to time.

(7} Once payment is finalized, the boot will be removed by MPA authorized personnel.

{8) If vehicle is towed, all parking fees must be recovered by the MPA prior to release of vehicle from
the towing company.

{c) Fees:

{d}

{1} Amount due for either tailgating or extended stay {facility daily rates will apply).

(2} Administrative fee: $50.00.

Facilities subject to immobilization/booting, under this section are as follows;:

(1) Courthouse Center Garage {40 NW 3™ Street Miami, FL 33128)

(2) Cultural Arts Garage {90 SW 1% Street Miami, FL 33130}

(3) College Station Garage {190 NE 3% Street Miami, FL 23132}

Page b of 67



{4) James L. Knight Center Garage {100 SE 2™ Street Miami, FL 33131)

{5) Regatta Harbour Garage {3351 Pan American Dr. Miami, FL 33133}

{6) Lot 18 {1320 NW 12" Street Miami, FL 33125)

{(7) Lot 26 {1355 NW 12" Street Miami, FL. 33125)

(8) Lot 72 {2600 S. Bayshore Dr. Miami, FL 33133)

(e} Signage requirements:

{1} Signs shall be notably placed at each vehicle entry point.

Sec. 35-12----35-35. Reserved

ARTICLE II. ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT?

Sec. 35-36. Duties of police department.

It shall be the duty of the chief of police and other members of the police department to enforce the provisions
of this chapter and the state and county vehicle laws applicable to traffic in the city, to make arrests for traffic
violations, to assist in the prosecution of persons charged with such violations, to investigate accidents, to cooperate
with the officials of the city and the county in the administration of this chapter and county traffic ordinances and in
developing ways and means to improve traffic conditions, and to carry out those duties especially imposed by this
chapter and the traffic ordinances of the county.

(Code 1967, § 34-11; Code 1980, § 35-21)

State law referencels)—Obedience to police and fire department officials, F.5. § 316.072{3).

Sec. 35-37. Storage charges at auto pound.

{a) The commission hereby establishes the following daily charges at the city auto pound for the storage of motor
vehicles as follows:
Daily
Fee
Motaoreycles $6,00
Passenger vehicles 58.00

Trucks $10.50

{b} With respect to stolen motor vehicles, the above daily charges shall not commence until either: {a} 24 hours
after the owner of said vehicle has been personally notified that the vehicle is impeunded and the location of
its impoundment; or {b) seven days after notice of such impoundment and location has been sent via regular
mail and via certified mail, return receipt requested, to the address of the owner as reflected on the
registration or title records of the state agency having custody of such records, whichever occurs earlier,

{Code 1967, § 34-21.1; Ord. No. 9201, § 1, 11-26-80; Ord. No. 9268, § 1, 5-15-81; Code 1980, § 35-33)

“County Code cross reference—Enforcement of traffic laws within the county, § 30-204.

State law reference{s}—Enforcement of state traffic laws, hot pursuit, F.5. § 316.640,

Page 7 of 67



Secs. 35-38—35-95, Reserved.

ARTICLE [ll. PARKING METER ZONES®

DIVISION 1. GENERALLY

Sec. 35-96. Designation of certain zones; installation of meters.

{a) Thedirector of the department of off-street parking is hereby authorized to determine and designate metered
parking zones and to install and maintain upon any of the streets or parts of streets as many parking meters
as necessary in such metered parking zones, where it is determined that the installation of parking meters shall
be necessary to aid in the regulation, control, and inspection of the parking of vehicles. For purposes of this
section metered parking zones and paid parking zones shall have the same meaning.

{bh) Except where proposed paid parking zone(s) will be within 250 feet of a T3-R, T3-L or T3-0 transect zone, a
notice as provided herein of the propased paid parking zone(s) is not regquired. In areas within 250 feet of a
T3-R, T3-L or T3-0O transect zone, notice must be provided along with an opportunity for submittal of written
comments from property owners and/or registered associations as defined in this section in the affected
area(s). Such notice shall be sent via certified mail return receipt requested and regular mail prior to any new
installation of the paid parking zone(s).

{1) For purposes of this section, owners in the affected area(s) shall mean persons who are the fee
simple owners of the properties in the affected areas. For purposes of this section, affected area(s) shall
mean properties who are located within 250 feet of the property lines of the land for which the notice
under the provisions of this section is being requested, as applicable. The pubtlic notice will be afforded
only when the proposed paid parking zones are to be located within 250 feet of a T3-R, T3-L or T3-0
transect zone and shall consist of notice by certified mail, return receipt requested to the affected owners
at least 30 days before any paid parking zone(sj installation. The applicant for the paid parking zone
placement shall be charged the cost of the appropriate fee for the notices. The applicant shall be the
public agency or instrumentality who is seeking the designation of a paid parking zone within 250 feet of
the above listed T3 transect zones. Additionally, the applicant shall obtain a list from the city manager's
office or its designated city department of the registered neighborhood and/or homeowners associations
("registered association{s)") applicable to the property for the application in question and shall notify the
official representative of such registered association(s). Registered associations who wish to receive such
notice must register on an annual basis at the city manager's office or its designated city department.

{2)  The owners and/or the representative of the registered association in the affected areas upon the
receipt of notice may provide written input or comment to the director of the department of off-street
parking and the director of the department of resilience and public works, or their respective designees,
as to why the paid parking zones are not necessary or not viable considering the impact of the paid
parking zones on the parking needs, availability, accessibility, convenience, and suitability in the affected
area as well as the need for the paid parking zones in the affected area. The owners in the affected areas
may present information relative to the impact of the proposed paid parking zone on their residences or
businesses, as applicable.

3County Code cross reference—Authority of municipalities within county to establish parking meter zones, subject
to approval of county traffic director, § 30-383.

State law reference(s)—Power of local authorities to regulate or prohibit parking, F.S. § 316.008{1){a).

Page 8 of 67



{c) Prior to final designation of any proposed paid parking zone and/or the installation of parking meters therein,
the proposed zones and the proposed instaliation of the proposed paid parking zone and/or parking meters
therein shall first be submittad to the city manager or their designee for approval thereof, All existing paid
parking and/or metered parking zones shall be subject to review by the city manager or their designee and
modifications thereto, including, but not limited to, additions, removals and relocations shall be subject to the
approval of the city manager or their designee.

{Code 1967, § 34-26; Ord. No. 10243, § 1, 3-13-87; Code 1980, § 35-46; Ord. No. 13659, § 2, 2-9-17; Ord. No,
13792, § 1, 10-11-18; Ord. No. 14138, § 11, 2-9-23)

Secs. 35-97—35-120. Reserved.

DIVISION 2, PUBLIC OFF-STREET PARKING FACILITIES®

Sec. 35-121. Definitions.

The following words and phrases, when used in this division, shall have the meanings respectively ascribed to
them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:

Off-street parking lots: Any parking facility owned, and/or managed and operated by the department of off-
street parking and used for the purpose of permitting the general public to park their motor vehicles either at a
meter parking zone or at a designated parking space or area.

Parking facilities: Any parking facility owned, and/or managed and operated by the department of off-street
parking for the use of the general public to park motor vehicles.

{Code 1967, § 34-33; Code 1980, § 35-63)

Sec. 35-122. Applicability of division.

The provisions of this division shall be applicable to any parking, standing or nonmaoving traffic violation
promoted within the boundaries of any off-street parking lots or parking facilities owned, andfor managed, and
operated by the department of off-street parking.

{Code 1967, § 34-34; Code 1580, § 35-64)

Sec. 35-123. General duties of director of off-street parking.

It is the general duty of the director of off-street parking to plan and determine the installation of parking
meters and parking spaces and to plan and direct the operation of traffic on off-street parking lots within his or her
jurisdiction, including parking areas and loading and unloading zones. The director of off-street parking is authorized
to designate crosswalks, mark traffic lanes for movement of traffic, designate traffic control signs and devices and

*Charter reference(s)—Department of off-street parking, off-street parking board, § 23-A.1.

City Code cross references—Off-street parking department, § 2-301; parking charges at Orange Bowl Memorial
Stadium, § 53-86.

County Code cross reference—Applicability of county Code to parking, standing or nonmoving traffic violations in
municipal off-street parking lots, § 30-203.

State law reference(s)—Special act authorizing city to acquire, construct, etc.,, parking facilities, Laws of Fla. {1951},
ch. 27725; power of local authorities to regulate or prohibit parking, F.S. § 316.008(1).

Page 3 of 67



lane markings, and determine the hours and days during which any traffic control devices, including the use of license
plate recognition systems {LPR}, shall be in operation or be in effect; shall determine the location of angle parking
zones, restrict parking in hazardous places desighated by proper signs in which the stopping or parking of vehicles
would create an especially hazardous condition or cause unusuai delay in moving of traffic (e.g., parking on loading
zones); prescribe parking in designated areas; and shall cause to be erected signs in areas limiting the parking time
and giving notice thereof.

{Code 1967, & 34-35; Code 1980, § 35-65)

Secs. 35-124—35-150. Reserved.

DIVISION 3. REGULATIONS

Sec. 35-151. Parking when meter shows violation.

No person shall park any vehicle or permit any vehicle to remain parked in any parking meter space when the
parking meter for the space occupied by such vehicle shows a violation.

(Code 1967, § 34-40; Code 1980, § 35-75}

Sec. 35-152. Parking longer than maximum time shown on meter.

Mo person shall park any vehicte or permit any vehicle to remain parked in any parking meter space for a
continuous period of time greater than the maximum provided for on the meter.

{Code 1967, §§ 34-27, 34-41; Code 1980, §§ 35-47, 35-76)

Sec. 35-153. Parking longer than time indicated on signs.

When signs are erected giving notice thereof, no person shall stop, stand or park a vehicle in any parking meter
zone for a continuous period of time longer than that period of time designated by such signs, or on the app, on any
day exeept including Saturdays, Sundays and fH zlj legal holidays, unless otherwise posted.

{Code 1967, §5 34-29, 34-42; Code 1980, §§ 35-49, 35-77)

Sec. 35-154. Manner of parking in metered spaces.

Every vehicle shall be parked wholly within the metered parking space for which the meter shows a parking
privilege has been granted, and with the front end of such vehicle immediately opposite the parking meter for such
space.

{Code 1967, §5 24-28, 34-43; Code 1980, §§ 35-48, 35-78)

Sec. 35-155. Vehicles to be parked at angle indicated.

All vehicles shall be parked at the prescribed angle to the curb or edge of roadway that may be indicated by
signs or markings.

(Code 1967, § 34-44; Code 1980, § 35-79}

Page 10 of 67



Sec, 35-156. Obstructing traffic,

No vehicle shall be parked so as to obstruct traffic, including without limitations, parking in loading zones
bevond the prescribed time period allocated to the permit holder per vehicle operator.

(Code 1967, § 34-45; Code 1380, § 35-30)

Sec. 35-157. Parking time limit for certain designated areas,

When signs authorized by the director of off-street parking are erected giving notice thereof, no person shall
stop, stand or park a vehicle in the area designated by such sign for longer than the time provided by such sign.

{Code 1967, § 34-46; Code 1980, § 35-81)

Sec. 35-158. Parking prohibited in certain places.

When signs authorized by the director of off-street parking are erected prohibiting parking in a place
designated by such sign, no person shall stop, stand or park a vehicle in such designated place.

{Code 1967, § 34-47; Code 1980, § 35-82}

Sec. 35-159. Deposit of slugs, etc., in meters.

It shall be unlawful for any person to deposit or attempt to deposit in any parking meter anything other than
a credit card or lawful coin of the United States, or any coin that is bent, cut, torn, battered or otherwise misshapen.

(Code 1967, §§ 34-30, 34-38; Code 1980, §§ 35-50, 35-68)

Sec. 35-160. Tampering with, damaging, etc., meters,_or signs.

It shall be unlawful for any unauthorized person to remove, deface, tamper with, open, willfully break, destroy
or damage any parking meter, PARCS eguipment, or sign, and no person shall willfully manipulate any parking meter
in such a manner that the indicator will fail to show the correct amount of unexpired time before a violation.

{Code 1967, §§ 34-31, 34-36, 34-37; Code 1980, §§ 35-51, 35-66, 35-67)

Sec. 35-161. Use of revenue.

All revenue collected regardiess the manner or form, including coins deposited in parking meters, shall be used
to provide for the proper regwation and control of traffic upon the public streets, insofar as the city is authorized to
exercise such authority, and to cover the cost of the supervision, inspection, installation, operation, maintenance,
control and use of parking spaces and parking meters, together with the cost of supervising and regulating the
parking of vehicles in parking meter zones.

(Code 1967, §§ 34-32, 34-38; Code 1980, §% 35-52, 35-68)

Sec. 35-162. Form of notice of violation; monthly report on disposition of notices issued.

The city shall provide suitably serfal-numbered forms for notifying alleged violators to appear in answer to
charges violating the regulations contained in this division. Such forms shall be issued and receipted for by the chief
or police officer,

Page 11 of 67



(Code 1967, § 34-48; Code 1980, § 35-83}

Sec. 35-165—35-190Raservad Invoice and citations by mail.

{3}

An invoice for parking charges issued for failure to pay metered parking for motor vehicle parking must be
placed on the motor vehicle in 8 prominent location or mailed within 5 business days of the violation. A late
fee may not be assessed until expiration of the 15-day period following the denial of any appeal filed
pursuant to paragraph (b} or for a period of at least 30 days after the invoice is placed on the motor vehicle
or the postmarked date of the mailing, whichever is |ater.

An invoice for parking charges issued under this section must include a method to dispute and appeal the
invoice by a party who believes they have received the invoice in error. Such dispute must be filed within 15
days after the invoice is placed on the motor vehicle or after the postmarked date of the mailing of the
invoice, Within 5 business days a decision shall be rendered on the filed dispute. The parfy may then, within
10 days after receipt of the owner’s or operator’'s decision, appeal such decision. The appeal must be
determined by a neutral third-party adjudicator with the authority to review and approve or deny the appeal.
If the appeal is approved, the invoice shall be dismissed. If the appeal is denied, the party shali pay the
original invoice within 15 days after the decision of the adjudicator.

In the event that an invoice remains unpaid following the issuance of a final nhotice to the violator regarding

the faiture to remit payment, a Miami Dade County parking citation shall be issued. The issuance date of said
citation shall correspond to the postmarked date of the notice.

Sec. 35-166----35-190. Reserved

Page 12 of 67



PART Il - THE CODE
Chapter 35 - MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC
ARTICLE IV. PARKING RATES

ARTICLE IV. PARKING RATES®

Sec. 35-191. On-street parking meters, and monthly on-street permit program, and Loading
Zones.

On-street parking meters:

{a) Themaximum hourly rate of charge, and fees for parking in metered spaces in on-street parking meter
zones, and on-street monthly permit zones, except as otherwise provided herein, are as follows:

Central Business District:

All streets and avenues in the area bounded by N.W./N.E. 5 Street to S.E. 4 Street between N.W. N. River
Drive/S.W. N. River Drive to Biscayne Boulevard including Chopin Plaza and Qld Port Boulevard:

Resident rate per hour$1.40

Non-resident rate per hour$3.25

Monthly permit for residents {after 5:00 p.m. and before 7:00 a.m.}$70.00
Monthly permit for non-residents (after 5:00 p.m. and before 7:00 a.m.)$90.00
Arena areq:

All streets and avenues in the area bounded by N.E./N.W. 5 Street to N.W./N.E. 14 Streat between N.W, 7
Avenue and Biscayne Boulevard:

Resident rate per hour51.40
Nen-resident rate per hour$3.00
Monthly permit for residents$70.00
Maonthly permit for non-residents$90.00
Omni/Edgewater area:

All streets and avenues in the area bounded by N.E. 14 Street to N.E. 87 Terrace between Miami Avenue and
N.E. 5 Avenue including McArthur Causeway:

Resident rate per hour$1.40
Non-resident rate per hour$3.00
Monthly permit for residents$70.00
Monthly permit for non-residents$90.00
Coconut Grove:
S. Dixie Highway/US1 to S. Bayshore Drive/Main Highway between Le Jeune Road to 5.W. 22 Avenue:

Resident rate per hour$1.40

5City Code cross reference—Parking rates at convention center, § 53-181.

County Code cross reference—Metrorail parking, § 30B-6.

Page 13 of 67



Non-resident rate per hour$3.00
Monthly permit for residents$70.00
Monthly permit for non-residents$90.00
Civic Center area.

All streets and avenues in the area bounded by N. River Drive/N.W. 12 Street/N.W. 13 Street to N.W. 20
Street between N.W. 17 Avenue and N.W. 12 Avenue:

Resident rate per hour$1.40
Non-resident rate per hour$3.00

Monthly permit for residents$70.00
Monthly permit for non-residents$110.00
Jackson Memorial area:

All streets and avenues in the area bounded by N.W. 12 Avenue, to NW. 7 Avenue and N.W. 20 Street to
N.W. 14 Street:

Resident rate per hour$1.40
Non-resident rate per hour$3.00
Monthly permit for residents$70.00
Monthly permit for non-residents$90.00
Design District:

All streets and avenues in the area bounded by N.W./N.E. 36 Street and N.W./N.E. 54 5treet between N.E, 5
Avenue/Biscayne Boulevard and N.W. 7 Avenue:

Resident rate per hours1.40
MNon-resident rate per hour$3.25

Monthly permit for residents$75.00
Monthly permit for non-residents$110.00
Little River areq:

All streets and avenues in the area bounded by N.W./N.E. 54 Street to N.W./N.E. 87 Terrace between N.E.
Bayshore Court and N.W. 7 Avenue:

Resident rate per hour$1.40
Mon-resident rate per hour$2.50
Monthly permit for residents$70.00
Monthly permit for non-residents$90.00
Wiynwood/Garment Center areq:

All streets and avenues in the area bounded by N.W. 6 Avenue and N, Miami Avenue between N.W. 20
Street and N.W. 29 Street:

Resident rate per hour$1.40
Non-resident rate per hour$3.25

Monthly permit for residents$70.00

Page 14 of 67



Monthly permit for non-residents$90.00

Midtown area;

NW 6 Avenue to NE 2 Avenue between NE/NW 29 Street to 36 Street:

Resident rate per hour$1.40

Non-resident rate per hour$3.00

S5.W. 8 Street area;

All Avenues in the area bounded by S.W. 8 Street from Brickell Avenue to 5.W. 74 Court:
Resident rate per hour$1.40

Non-resident rate per hour$3.25

Monthly permit for residents$55.00

Monthly permit for non-residents$70.00

27th Avenue grea:

N.W./5.W. 27 Avenue between US1 and N.W. 20 Street including all side streets:
Resident rate per hour$1.40

Non-resident rate per hour§1.75

Monthly permit for residents$60.00

Monthly permit for non-residents$70.00

West Flagler Street and 5.W, 1 Street area:;

All streets and avenuaes in the area bounded by West Flagler Street 5./N. River Drive to S.W./N.W, 72
Avenue:

Resident rate per hour$1.40
Non-resident rate per hourS1.75
Monthly permit for residents$45.00
Monthly permit for non-residents$60.00
S5.W. 1 Street between 5 and 22 Avenues:
Resident rate per hour$1.40
Non-resident rate per hour$1.75
Maonthly permit for residents$45.00
Monthly permit for non-residents$60.00
N.W. 7 Street between 10 Avenue and 57 Avenue:
Resident rate per hour$1.40
Non-resident rate per hour$1.75
Menthly permit for residents$45.00

Monthly permit for non-residents$60.00

Page 15 of 67



Brickelt area:

All streets and avenues in the area bounded by 5.W. 32 Road and 5.W. 5 Street between Brickell Bay
Drive/1-95/5.W. 4 Avenue:

Resident rate per hour51.40
Non-resident rate per hour$3.25

Monthly permit for residents$110.00
Monthly permit for non-residents$200.00
Coral Way area:

All streets and avenues in the area bounded by S.W. 12 Avenue and 37 Avenue between 5.W. 21-22
Terrace, SW. 37 Avenue to US1 from 5.W. 36 Avenue to 5.W. 39 Avenue, Bird Avenue to US1 from S.W. 37
Avenue to S.W. 39 Avenue:

Resident rate per hour$1.40
Non-resident rate per hour$1.75
Manthly permit for residents$75.00
Maonthly permit for non-residents$90.00
Allapatioh area:

All streets and avenues in the area bounded by 1-95 and N.W. 27 Avenue from N.W. 19 Street and N.W. 38
Street and from N.W. 36 Street to N.W. 34 Avenue:

Resident rate per hour$1.40
Mon-resident rate per hour$1.75
Monthty permit for residents$70.00
Monthly permit for non-residents$90.00

Loading zones:

1. Asmart loading zone is defined as a designated space along the curb dedicated to loading and
unloading passengers, food, or goods, regulated, and metered, in part, by sensor, GIS, camera, or
software technology.

2. The Director is hereby authorized to determine the location and effective hours of smart loading
zones by the placement of appropriate signs.

a. Sien will have hours of operation posted (Example: 8AM to 6PM}

b. Sign will have maximum time limit allowed to park {(Example; 60 Minute Max Time)

c.  Signs will describe the type of use, example Freight, Parcel, TNC (Rideshare or ride
hailing}, Micro delivery, and food pick up drop off detivery.

3. The maximum continuous legal time a vehicle may be parked in the same location within a smart
loading zone shall not exceed one {1} hour.

4, The Director shall cause appropriate signage 1o be installed and maintained in any location
designated as a smart loading zone pursuant to this Section.

5. All smart loading zones shall be accompanied by signage advising the public of the presence of the

sensor, camera, Global Positioning Systems (GPS), Glohal Information Systems {GIS}, or software
technology monitoring the smart |oading zone.
6. Any smart loading zone established by this section shall be subject to the parking rates as follows;

Page 16 of 67



Minutes Rate per Minute Total Maximum Cost
0-5 minutes $0.00 50.00
6-15 minutes 50.05 50.45
16-30 minutes $0.16 $4.80
30-60 minutes 50.26 $15.60
7. Vehicle operators parked in any smart loading zone shall deposit payment in the manner

prescribed on smart joading zone signage.
a. Thisincludes butis not limited to invoices by mail,
i. Vehicles may be billed for the time they parked plus an administrative fee
via regular U.5. mail.
b. Vehicles can register for the Smart Loading Zone program and will receive a monthly
invoice for the time vehicle pccupied The Smart loading zone.

g The Director is authorized to oversee regulations as are deemed necessary or appropriaie for the
proper administration and enforcement of this Section.
g9, Whoever violates or fails to comply with any provision of this section shall be subject to a citation

under Chapter 30 of the Miami Dade County Traffic and Motor Vehicles code.

Demand base pricing. The department of off-street parking {"DOSP") may implement demand based pricing
from time to time, based on demand and special events. Average occupancy for each zone will may bhe

evaluated guarterly to adjust pricing to fluctuating demand. Pricing will be adjusted by-demand accordingly
using the following criteria:

{1)  Zones that show occupancy greater than 85 75 percent increase by $1.00 from the then existing
rate until the maximum rate is in effect.

Areas that have wide variations throughout the day will may be split into peak and off-peak pricing tiers. Rate

changes will may be applied to peak and off-peak times independently. The-minimumratewillbeset o+ $1.00-and
The maximum rate will be set at $6.00. This pricing witbnet may apply during special events.

{c)

(d)

The following fees will be assessed during special events, film preduction, and construction uses for on-street
parking space rental:

{1)  Fifty dollar administrative fee per event assessed for any parking space rental.

{2)  Therental rate of 530.00 per on-street parking space per day will be assessed during special events
and construction uses.

{3}  The rental rate of $30.00 per on-street parking space per day will be assessed during film
production, in addition to a $2,000.00 flat fee, plus all other applicable fees.

Monthly on-street permit program. The monthly on-street permit program is available, in certain areas of the
city, pursuant to this chapter, on a first-come, first-serve space available basis. Permits are to be issued by
DOSP, The chief executive officer {"director") is expressly authorized to implement this program and shall
oversee and develop these special on-street parking perrnit areas as they are deemed necessary by the director
where the director determines that sufficient off-street parking facilities are not available in an area to
accommodate monthly parking demand. Such areas will be subject to all applicable laws, resolutions, rules and
guidelines governing their operation established by the city commission and/or board/DOSP. Monthly parking
patrons may not pre-purchase on-street permits for more than one month at a time. On-street permits can

Page 17 of 67



only be purchased on a month to month basis and payment is due on the first of the month. DOSP will strictly
enforce correct usage of permits, not allowing for any grace period.

{e}  City employees who reside within the ¢ity will be able to receive a 20 percent discount towards the purchase
of ane monthly permit [{one permit)], as long as they remain eligible. Each additional permit will be sold at
regular price.

{fy  On-street parking spaces, loading zones, and monthly permit rates may be increased by resolution of the off-
street parking board to a maximum of three percent annually in any individual fiscal year, or at an accrued

annual rate of up to three percent. Hhe-inerease shalnotexceed anaccrved-annvalrate- ef three percent:

{Ord. No. 9053, § 1, 1-10-80; Ord. No. 9213, § 1, 12-17-80; Ord. No. 9308, § 1, 9-10-81; Ord. No. 9377, § 1, 3-11-82;
Ord. No. 9450, § 1(a), 6-17-82; Ord. No. 9632, § 1, 6-9-83; Ord. No. 8917, § 1, 10-10-84; Ord. No. 10027, § 1, 7-25-
85; Ord. No. 10460, § 1, 7-14-88; Ord. No. 10641, § 1, 9-28-89; Code 1980, § 35-91; Ord. No. 11298, § 1, 9-14-95;
Ord. No, 11871, §2,12-14-99; Ord. No, 12438, § 2, 11-13-03; Ord. No. 12644, § 2, 1-13-05; Ord. No. 13108, § &, 10-
8-09; Ord. No. 13368, § 2, 3-14-13; DOSP Res. No. 14-03, § 1 {Exh. A}, 7-31-14; Ord. No. 13814, § 2, 12-13-18)

Sec. 35-192. Municipal parking garages.

{a} The rates charged for parking in off-street municipal garages are as follows (all rates include parking
surcharge and all applicable sales tax}:

{1) Municipal Garage No. 1 {Courthouse Center Garage):
Half-hour$5.00
Early bird {in by 8:00 a.m., out between 2,00 p.m.—6:00 p.m.)$10.00
Maximum (within 24 hours)$30.00
Special event$30.00-550.00
Weekend special, per day$10.00
Monthly$200.00
(2)  Municipal Garage No. 2 (Cuftural Center Garage):
Half-hours5.00
Early hird (in by 9:00 a.m., out between 2:00 p.m.—6:00 p.m.}$10.00
Maximum (within 24 hours)$30.00
Special event$38:00-550.00
Weekend special, per day$7.00
Monthly$200.00
(3}  Municipal Garage No. 3 {College Station Garage}:
Half-hour$5.00
Early hird {in by 9:00 a.m., out between 2;00 p.m.—6:00 p.m.}$10.00
Maximum {within 24 hours}$30.00
Special event$3686-550.00
Manthiys200.00
{4)  Municipal Garage No. 4 {fames L. Knight Center Garage):
Half-hours5.00

Page 18 of 67



(b)

fc)

{5)

(6)

Early bird {in by 9:00 a.m., out between 2:00 p.m.—6:00 p.m.)$10.00
Maximum (within 24 hours)$30.00

Special event$30-:00-550.00

Monthly$200.00

Reserved monthly$275.00

Municipal Garage No. 9 {(Allapattah Parking Garage):
Daily, per hour$1.00

Maximum:$5.00

Monthly$50.00

Grove Bay Garoge (3385 Pan American Drive):

Per hour$4.00

Maximum$20.00

Maximum {within 24 hours)$30.00

Special event$50.00

Monthly$200.00

Marlins Park Garages:
Daily, per hour$1.00
Maximum, per hour55.00
Monthly parking$100.00

Rates not applicable during "MLB Events”, "Other Events” or "Stadium Events” as defined by, and subject
to any additional provisions of, the City Parking Agreement entered into on or about April 15, 2009, by
and among the City of Miami, Miami-Dade County and Marlins Stadium Operator, LLC.

These parking garage rates may be increased by resolution of the off-street parking board to a maximum of
three percent annually in any individual fiscal year, or at an accrued annual rate of three percent. Thelncrease

shallnotexceed anacerved annuatrate of three pereent

The following fees will be assessed during special events, film production, and construction uses for off-street
parking garage rental within the above garages:

{1}  Fifty dollar administrative fee per event assessed for any parking space rental.

{2)  Therental rate of $38:08 550.00 per off-street parking space per day will be assessed during special
events and construction uses.

{3) Therental rate of $38:00 550.00 per off-street parking space per day will be assessed during film
production in addition to a $2,000.00 flat fee.

{d} Locations and applicable parking rates of new parking garages, and other parking facilities including parking tots

which are not currently listed above, may be added by resolution of the off-street parking board.

(Code 1967, § 34-50.1; Ord. No. 9053, § 1, 1-10-80; Ord. No. 9213, § 2, 12-17-80; Ord. No. 9308, § 2, 9-10-81; Ord.
No. 9450, § 2{a}, 6-17-82; Ord. No. 9632, § 1, 6-9-83; Ord. No. 9917, § 1, 10-10-84; Ord. No. 10027, § 1, 7-25-85;
Ord. No. 10316, § 1, 9-8-87; Ord. No. 10460, § 1, 7-14-88; Ord. No. 10641, § 1, 9-28-83; Code 1980, § 35-92; Ord.
No. 11298, § 1, 9-14-95; Ord. No. 11871, § 2, 12-14-99; Ord. No. 12438, § 2, 11-13-03; Ord. No. 12644, § 2, 1-13-
05; Ord. No. 13108, § 6, 10-8-09; Ord. No. 13368, § 2, 3-14-13; DOSP Res. No. 14-03, § 1 (Exh. A}, 7-31-14; Ord. No.
13814, § 2, 12-13-18)

Page 19 of 67



Sec. 35-193. Municipal off-street parking lots.

{a)

The rates of charge for parking in municipal off-street parking lots are as follows:
Central Business District:

Lot No. 19, Biscayne Boulevard between S.E. 1 and N.E. 5 Streef:
Per hour55.00

Special event$50.00

Lot No. 20, Chopin Plaza, S.E. 2 Street and Biscayne Boulevard:
Per hour$5.00

Special event$50.00

Lot No. 43, 56 5.W, 1 Street:

Per hour$5.00

Daily max$20.00

Coconut Grove Area:

Lot No. 1, South Dixie Highway and 5.W. 27 Avenue:

Per hour$2.50

Per month$50.00

Lot 62, Pan American Drive:

Per hour$2.50

Per month$150.00

Lot No, 71, 2710 South Bayshore Drive:

Flat rate$20.00

Lot No. 72, South Bayshore Drive and Aviation Ave:

Per hour$4.00

Max rate$20.00

Little River Area:

Lot No. 7, Martin Luther King, N.W. 7 Avenue and 62 Street:
Per hour$1.00

Per month535.00

Allopattah Area:

Lot No. 40, 17 Avenue and 35 Street N.W.:

Per hour51.00

Per month$45.00

Lot No. 68, Children's Museum:

Per hour$2.00

Per month575.00

Page 20 of 67



Lot No. 70 Watson Island Boat Ramp:
Vehicles$15.00

Boat ramp$20.00

Lot 82 (901 S.W. 15 Avenue):

Daily, per hour$2.00

Marine Stadium.

3501 Rickenbacker Causeway:

Per hour (dajly including weekends} $10.00

Rates for special events shall vary depending on the event.

Rates for boat trailers, {including trailers for motorized, and non-motorized watercrafts), will vary based on
demand, size, and number of parking spaces being occupied.

Maximum rate shall not exceed $50.00 per day (as measured by consecutive 24 hours).

{b)  All off-street parking lot rates include parking surcharge and all applicable sales taxes. These rates may be
increased by resolution of the off-street parking board to a maximum of three percent annually in any

individual fiscal year. Thetrereaseshallnotexceed-anaeerved-anpualrate of three percent

{c} City employees who reside within the city will be able to receive a 20 percent discount for the purchase of one
monthly parking permit, as long as they remain eligible, Each additional permit will be purchased at the regular
price. City residents are eligible to receive a 20 percent discount when using the mobite payment platform,
where applicable.

{d) The following fees will be assessed during special events, film production, and construction uses for off-street
parking lots:

{1)  Fifty dollar administrative fee per event assessed for any parking space rental.

{2)  Therental rate of $30.00 $50.00 per off-street parking space per day will be assessed during special
events and construction uses for parking lots.

(3)  The rental rate of $30.00 $50.00 per off-street parking space per day will be assessed during fiim
production in addition to a $2,000.00 flat fee.

{e] New off-street parking lots which are not currently listed above, may be added by resolution of the off-street
parking board,

{Code 1967, § 34-50.1; Ord. No. 9053, § 1, 1-10-80; Ord. No. 9213, § 3, 12-17-80; Ord. No. 9308, § 3, 9-10-81; Ord.
Mo, 9377, § 2, 3-11-82; Ord. No. 9450, §§ 3(a), 4{a), 6-17-82; Ord. No. 9632, § 1, 6-9-83; Ord. No, 9917, § 1, 10-10-
84; Ord. No. 10027, § 1, 7-25-85; Ord. No. 10460, § 1, 7-14-88; Ord. No. 10641, § 1, 9-28-83; Code 1980, § 35-93;
Ord. No. 11298, § 1, 9-14-95; Ord. No, 11871, § 2, 12-14-99; Ord. No, 12186, § 2, 2-14-02; Ord. No. 12438, § 2, 11-
13-03; Ord. No. 12644, § 2, 1-13-05; Ord. No. 13108, § 6, 10-8-09; Ord. No. 13368, § 2, 3-14-13; DOSP Res. No. 14-
03, § 1 (Exh. A}, 7-31-13; Ord. No. 13814, § 2, 12-13-18)

Sec. 35-194. On-street parking space rental.

The rates charged for parking space rentals, are as follows (all rates include parking surcharge and all applicable
sales tax):

{1}  Administrative processing fees. The administrative fee of $50.00 shall be assessed for any parking space
rental for the processing of all metered parking space rental permits are set forth herein and may be
amended from time to time, by the city commission. The administrative fee is in addition to any fee paid
for parking stalls, meter bags, or linear curb space.

Page 21 of 67



(2)  Parking space rental fee. The rate is $30.00 per parking space, or for every 20 linear feet, per day. The
fees are set forth herein and may be amended from time to time by the city commission.

{3) Parking space rental for production and film use. DOSP may provide parking space rental on an as-needed
basis within the sole discretion of DOSP, taking into account the parking needs of the city, and parking
space rental to accommodate production, staff, and film needs. A copy of a valid, city issued
production/film permit must accompany each application for parking space rental. Only essential
vehicles shall be allowed to park at parking spaces. Crew parking can be arranged with DOSP. Parking
space rental for production and film use shall be red in color and shall state, "No Parking/Tow Away",
and shall be strictly enforced. The fee per parking space, or for every 20 linear feet, is $30.00 per day,
payable 24 hours in advance. The fees are set forth herein and may be amended from time to time by
the city commission.

{4)  Parking space rentals for special events/construction. DOSP may provide on an as-needed basis, at the
sole discretion of DOSP, taking into account the parking needs of the city, and parking space rental to
accommodate special events, construction, and staff. A copy of a valid, city issued special event permit
and/or building permit, as applicable, must accompany each application for a parking space rental. Only
essential vehicles used for the special event and/or construction shall be allowed to park at the parking
space. Parking spaces for special event or construction staff, can be arranged with DQSP. Parking space
rental for special events and construction shall be red in color and shall state, "No Parking/Tow Away".
Parking space rental may only be issued by DOSP, and shall be strictly enfarced. The rate is $30.00 per
parking space, or for every 20 linear feet, per day, payable 24 hours in advance. The fees are set forth
herein and may be amended from time to time, by the city commission.

{5)  Valetspace rental and on-street space rental. Those companies with a valid parking service permit issued
by DOSP shall pay the following fee per parking space used for the ramping of valet services:

Per

space
Zone 1: Coconut Grove $20.00
Zone 2: Brickelt Area $20.00
Zone 3: Central Business District $20.00

From SE 4 St. o North East/West 5 S1.

Zone 4: Little Havana/West Flagler $20.00
Zone 5: Coral Way $20.00
Zone 6: Spring Garden $20.00
Zone 7. Omni 520.00
Zone 8: Arena Area $20.00
Zone 9 Design District $20.00
Zone 10: Little River $20.00

Page 22 of 67




There is a non-refundable, one-time application fee of $250.00 per valet location before DOSP may approve

the initial permit. After DOSP approves the initial application, the fee for the six-month, renewable, permit is

$700.

{Ord.

00.
No, 12438, § 2, 11-13-03; Ord, No, 12644, § 2, 1-13-05; Ord, No, 13108, § 6, 10-8-09; Ord. No. 13368, § 2, 3-

14-13; Ord. No. 13814, § 2, 12-13-18)

Sec.

{a)

(b)

{Ord.

Sec.

{b)

35-195, Parking space closures.

Temporary parking space closures. DOSP may provide for the temporary closure of parking spaces to
accommodate construction and other limited needs. A $50.00 administrative fee will be assessed for any
temporary parking space ¢losure. The rate of $30.00 for the temporary closure of the parking space shall be
assessed on a per space, per day basis, payable in advance, until such time as the parking space is re-installed.

No such closure shall last for a cumulative period of more than 90 days during any calendar year.

Permanent parking space removal, Permanent parking space removal or loading zone removal requests are
strongly discouraged and are granted at the sole discretion of DOSP's chief executive officer, consistent with
the parking needs of the city. The monetization period for removal of a regulated parking space or loading
zane parking space (20 feet of curb-line) will be ten years assuming a three percent annual growth for years
two through ten. The fee for the removal of a parking space is to be pald in advance in a single lump sum fee.
The monetized fee shall be the average annual system wide revenue generated by a single parking space or
highest annual revenue generated by a single parking space in the area where removal is requested, whichever
is greater. Monetization value of the ten years of income at the above described highest annual revenue
amount is calculated by street or parking zone, based upon the most accurate revenue data available and
maintained by DOSP.

If the applicant anticipates the creation of additional, new or replacement parking spaces or loading zones, it
shall provide DOSP with any and all information regarding the number and location of these spaces or loading
zones. Once the applicant has completed the project, it may request from DOSP a refund for the specific
number of spaces or curbline not permanently removed from the public parking inventory. Any refund will be
calculated based upon the total number of replacement parking spaces returned to the public right of way,
and the prorated balance of time remaining, after subtracting the total time the parking space was removed
from the public inventory, from the ten-year period of the pre-paid parking space monetization fee.

Parking infrastructure reserve fund (PIRF). When a request for the removal of a parking space is made, as
defined ahove, all fees collected in accordance with the process shall be held in a parking infrastruciure reserve
fund. DOSP shall use the monies in the PIRF for the acquisition and installation of automated parking meters,
automation of existing facilities, expansion of the centralized operation capabilities, future development
projects, land acquisition and other improvements to the public parking system.

Mo, 12438, § 2, 11-13-03; Ord. No. 12368, § 2, 3-14-13; Ord. No. 13814, § 2, 12-13-18)

35-196. Restricted residential parking program.

The city commission hereby establishes the following restricted residential parking {RRP} zones. These zones
are created to protect the quality of life of the city's residents in areas where residential parking is severely
impacted by competing uses. DOSP's chief executive officer or designee shall have the authority to create
rules, regulations, and guidelines in conformity with this section for the parking of vehicles and the issuance
of resident, visitor, or femporary permits within the RRP zones, The RRP zones are hereby established in
conjunction with, and following the location of, the city commission districts.

Resident parking permits. A restricted, residential zone resident must purchase restricted residential permits
from DOSP. Residents can purchase up to three parking permits per household. Parking spaces within the RRP
zones are not guaranteed and are restricted to a specific RRP zone, The fee for these zones will be as follows:

Page 23 of 67



{c)

{1} Twenty-five dollars per year for one vehicle.
{2} Fifty dollars per year for two vehicles,
{3} Seventy-five dollars per year for three vehicles.

Temporary residential guest parking hang tag permits, Temporary residantial guest parking hang tag permits
are available to each participating residence at a price of $1.00 per permit, per day for a maximum of 15 hang
tags per calendar year. Temporary guest parking hang tag permits are only valid within the restricted
residential zone of the resident purchasing the guest permit, and are not valid at any parking meter, municipal
parking lot, garage, or other restricted residential parking ("RRP"} zone.

Creation of additional RRP zones. Requests for the creation of new RRP zones shall be submitted to the DOSP
by the residents {property owner or current tenant of the property). Upon approval by DOSP's chief executive
officer, or designee, DOSP shall create a new RRP zone. RRP zones only apply to single-family homes, duplexes,
condominiums and apartment complexes with ten or fewer units, which contain habitable rooms for non-
transient occupancy. Hotels, suite hotels, motels, apartment complexes with 11 or more units,
boardinghouses, and day care centers shall not be considered for an RRP zone. In order to receive an RRP zone
permit, residents must provide copies of the following documents: current driver's license, current motor
vehicle registration, current utility bill, and fully executed current lease of property located within the program
area. The RRP zone will be implemented if the petition is signed by at least 60 percent of the residents.

{Ord. No. 12438, § 2, 11-13-03; Ord. No. 13368, § 2, 3-14-13; Ord. No. 13814, § 2, 12-13-18)

Secs. 35-197--35-219. Reserved.

ARTICLE V. COCONUT GROVE BUSINESS DISTRICT, DESIGN DISTRICT,
WYNWOOD, WYNWOOD NORTE, AND DOWNTOWN FLAGLER DISTRICT
PARKING IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUNDS?®

Sec. 35-220. Required off-street parking and payment in fieu of required off-street parking.

The minimum off-street parking requirements shall be as depicted herein and/or in the zoning ordinance of

the city. Parking requirements may be satisfied by providing the parking as stated in the zoning ordinance or by
payment in lieu of required off-street parking, as described herein. Parking reductions, off-site parking, or any other
relaxation of parking requirements allowed pursuant to the Miami 21 Code shall not be made available within areas
unless otherwise provided for within this chapter, established Special Area Plans {SAPs] or Neighborhood
Revitalization Districts of the ity for which a parking trust fund has been established and is in effect pursuant to this
chapter.

{1)  Upeon application to the planning director, the owner of a property may request a waiver of any or
all of the eligible parking spaces, as specified in the zoning ordinance by substituting the payment of a
fee per space in lieu of providing the required parking spaces.

(2) If the application for the waiver of required off-street parking s approved by the planning director,
the property owner shall pay the required fee per space to the department of off-street parking for
depositin a special fund, depending on the area for which the parking is located.

Page 24 of 67



(3}  Except as otherwise permitted for required supplemental parking for those uses specified in the
minimum required parking charts included the zoning ordinance, payment of the required fee per space
shail be made in the form of a payment of a fixed amount. The rental fee in lieu of required supplemental
parking shall be paid in accordance with section 35-224, as long as the supplemental parking spaces for
the specified use are required.

{4)  Fees for the parking waiver shall be as established by this chapter and the zoning ordinance,

{5) If a property owner is entitled to pay a fee in lieu of providing required parking or loading as
provided for in this section, the initial payment, shall be made in advance to the Coconut Grove parking
improvement trust fund, the design district parking improvemeant trust fund, the Wynwood parking
improvement trust fund, the Wynwood Norte parking improvement trust fund, or the Downtown Flagler
District parking improvement trust fund, as applicable, as specified in the letter granting the waiver, and
as a condition precedent to the issuance of a parking waiver certificate, and of a certificate of use. Failure
to make any required payment shall cause the parking waiver and the certificate of use to be revoked.

{6)  Evidence of issuance of a waiver of required off-street parking shall be in the form of a certificate
of walver, recorded in the public records of Miami-Dade County, at property owner's expense issued in
the name of the owner of the property for which the waiver is granted. The date on the certificate shall
be the effective date of the waiver thereby granted. Such certificate shall carry a statement allowing the
waiver to be transferred by the planning director to a new owner within 50 days of a written request to
the director. Said transfer shall be granted, provided that all fees are current and other requirements
have been satisfied. A certificate of use shall not be issued for the use of any property for which the
parking requirements have not been satisfied as provided for herein.

{7)  Thewaiver of required off-street parking shall be applicable only to the structure and use for which
it is issued. New development or additions, or any construction generating additional square footage of
floor space or increasing the floor lot ratio, shall be required to comply with the parking requirements for
said additions or obtain proper parking approvals. Certificates of parking waiver may be modified to
include new square footage as long as the overall thresholds as specified in the zoning ordinance or as
provided in this chapter are not exceeded.

{8) A waiver of required supplemental off-street parking issued under the provisions of this section
shall be revoked if any required fees remained unpaid for more than 90 days after the date due.

{Ord. No. 13185, § 2, 6-24-10; Ord. No. 12455, § 2, 5-22-14; Ord. No. 13520, § 2, 5-28-15; Ord. No, 13556, § 2, 5-
24-15; Ord. No. 13771, § 2, 6-28-18; Ord. No. 13996, § 2, 5-13-21; Ord. MNo. 14036, § 2, 11-18-21})

Sec. 35-221. Coconut Grove Parking Improvement Trust Fund—Established.

(a)

There is hereby established a trust fund to be entitled the Caconut Grove parking improvement trust fund,
ithe "Coconut Grove parking trust fund") to be maintained and administered by the department of off-street
parking into which funds shall be deposited and from which funds shall be withdrawn pursuant to this chapter
to facilitate public off-street parking, infrastructure improvements and maintenance and marketing to serve
the area referred to herein as "Coconut Grove Village Center" generally bound by Qak Avenue and Tiger Tail
Avenue 1o the North, 5.W. 27th Avenue, South Bayshore Drive, both sides of McFarlane from Grand Avenue
to South Bayshore Drive, both sides of Grand Avenue from Margaret Street to Mary Street, both sides of Grand
Avenue from Hibiscus Street to Margaret Street, both sides of Main Highway from Grand Avenue to
Commodore Plaza, hoth sides of Commodore Plaza, and the North side of Main Highway from Cormmodore
Plaza to Franklin Avenue consisting of that portion of the area formerly known as the 3D-2 zoning district east
of Margaret Street, that portion of the area formerly known as of the SD-17 zoning district west of S.W. 27th
Avenue, and that zone designated G/ in the city's official zoning atlas and bounded by Chartes Avenue on the
south and Main Highway on the east and presently occupied by the Coconut Grove Playhouse through means
which may include, but are not limited to the following activities:

{1}  Acquire fee simple or other interest in land, and other real property for parking purposes;

Page 25 of 67



(k)

{2}  Construct, maintain, operate, lease, rnanage, or otherwise provide off-street parking facilities for
public use;

(3}  Provide public information to enhance parking utilization including publicity campaigns, graphics
and signage, and other informational devices;

(4} Coordinate plans for parking facility improvements and expansion with public transpertation plans
and operations in the vicinity, particularly the joint facilities that might be operated in connection with
Metrorail and any feeder services existing or future;

(5}  Provide accessibility to off-street parking facilities by suitable means such as public shuttle, tram
or trolley service and related physical improvements such as bus shelters and right-of-way modifications
which may include the area from Bayshore Boulevard to the Coconut Grove Village Center;

{6}  Perform such cther related activities as may be appropriate to carry out the intent of this article
including, but not limited to, reimbursement of administrative costs, infrastructure improvements in the
public right-of-way, contributing to maintenance of the public sidewalks within the business district
defined herein, as well as destination marketing;

(7} ltis the intent of this article that at least 90 percent of the funds, as determined at the beginning
of each fiscal year, in the trust fund shall be utilized for subsections {a)}{1)—(6). At least ten percent of
the funds must be maintained as reserves;

{8)  Any such shuttle, tram or trolley service, as mentioned in subsection (a){5}, shall be subject to
yearly evaluation of the Coconut Grove husiness improvement district board.

Parking calculations for new and adaptive developments shall be according te the Miami 21 Code if all parking
is to be provided on site. If parking is to he provided by payment in lieu of required off-street parking, the
Miami 21 Code shall be followed except for food service establishments as defined in the Miami 21 Code. Food
service establishments shall have an additional supplemental parking space requirement of 1:150 per square
foot and for sidewalk cafes, there shall he a supplemental parking space reguirement of 1:100 per square foot.
payment into the trust fund of the supplementat parking is required prior to obtaining a certificate of use or
temporary certificate of use.

{Ord. No. 12851, § 2, 9-28-06; Ord. No. 13059, § 3, 3-12-09; Ord. No. 13185, § 2, 6-24-10; Ord. No. 13771, § 2, 6-
28-18)

Sec. 35-222. Same—Funds made available; financial report.

(a}

Funds deposited in the Coconut Grove parking trust fund shall be made available to the Coconut Grove
business improvement district board ("BID board"} for the purposes set forth in section 35-221 and for
administrative expenses.

A financial report on trust fund receipts and expenditures shall be prepared annually at the close of the fiscal
year by the off-street parking department and presented to the BID board for its review and approval prior to
filing with the city clerk.

{Ord. No, 12851, § 2, 9-28-06; Ord, No, 13059, § 3, 3-12-09; Ord. No. 13185, § 2, 6-24-10}

Sec, 35-223. Revocation of certificate of use for non-payment of parking waivers.

Failure to make any payment required by this article shall cause the zening administrator to revoke the parking

waiver certificate and the certificate of use. The zoning administrator shall revoke a parking waiver certificate and a
certificate of use if any required fees remain unpaid for more than 60 days after the date due. Said revocation of the
parking waiver certificate and certificate of use shall be effective immediately upon the department of off-street
parking's notification to the zoning administrator that the required fees remain unpaid for more than 60 days after

Page 26 of 67



the date due. The department of off-street parking shall notify the parking waiver certificate holder and certificate
of use holder of the pending revocation by posting notice at the property, hand delivering a notice, or mailing a
notice. A parking waiver certificate holder or certificate of use holder may reinstate the certificates by paying any
unpaid fees. A parking walver certificate holder or certificate of use holder may challenge the revocation by
requesting a hearing with the zoning administrator within ten days of receiving notice. Upon presenting such
evidence to the zoning administrator of proper payment, the zoning administrator shall immediately reinstate any
revoked certificates.

The city shall not issue a certificate of use for the use of any property for which the parking requirements have
not been satisfied as provided in this section,

{Ord. No. 13185, § 2, 6-24-10)

Sec. 35-224. Schedule of fees and charges for Coconut Grove parking trust fund.

The schedule of fees and charges to be assessed and paid into the Coconut Grove parking trust fund is as
follows:

{1} Feeinlieu of providing required off-street parking for sidewalk cafes. In addition to the $20.00 per square
foot permit fee required by the resilience and public works department, as specified in section 54-223,
there shall be paid an additional fee as set forth in subsections {3}c. and {3}e., in lieu of providing required
off-street parking, said funds shall be paid monthly into the Coconut Grove parking trust fund.

{2) All property owners currently in possession of base parking space waivers as provided in Ordinance
11052 shall pay $540.00, per space per year, payable monthly {the "annual payment"}. The annual
payment shall be inflation adjusted once at the end of each five-year period. The first inflation
adjustment commenced an lanuary 1, 2007, reflecting the change fram the prior year only, using the
consumer price index urban consumers (CPI-U}. All property owners currently in possession of base
parking space waivers shall have the option of converting the existing waivers to conform to the
provisions set forth in subsection {3).

{3) Feeinlieu of providing required off-street parking for the area formerly known as the 5D-2 zoning district
herein described as the "Coconut Grove Central Commercial District," which consists of three general
areas. Area A generally consists of both sides of 5.W. 37th Avenue from Oak Avenue to Grand Avenue,
and both sides of Grand Avenue from Brooker Street to Hibiscus Street. Area B is generally bound to the
North by Oak Avenue from Allamanda Street to Mary Street, Mary Street to the East, includes both sides
of Grand Avenue from Margaret Street to Mary Street, both sides of McFarlane Road from Grand Avenue
to South Bayshore Drive, both sides of Main Highway from Grand Avenue to Commodore Flaza including
both sides of Commodore Plaza and Fuller Street. Area Cincludes the North Side of Main Highway from
Charles Avenue to Franklin Avenue, shall be as follows:

a. A purchase price of $5,400.00 per parking space waiver (the "purchase price"}. The purchase price
shall be inflation adjusted once at the end of each five-year period. The first such adjustment occurred
on January 1st, 2007, reflecting the change from the prior year only, using the consumer price index urban
consumers (CP1-U). The purchase price shall be paid in either of the following two ways, at the option of
the property owner:

i Permanent certificate of waiver. Paymeant of the purchase price may be made at the time of
application for a permanent certificate of waiver. Upon receipt of the purchase price, the
city shall issue a "permanent certificate of waiver,” recorded at the property owner's
expense in the public records of Miami-Dade County, Florida, to the property owner. The
permanent certificate of waiver shall run with the land, and may he leased to another owner
of real property within the area formerly known as 5D-2 district, now known as the Coconut
Grove Central Commercial District, with boundaries as described above.

Page 27 of 67



(4)

2. Installment payment program. The purchase price may be paid in installments over a self-
amortizing period of 15 vears, but with a balloon payment after ten years from date of
execution of an installment payment agreement for permanent certificate of waiver {the
"agreement"), with interest at one percent below the bank prime rate. Each installment shall
be referred to as a "payment." Bank prime rate shall refer to the rate set by the banking
institution used by the department of off-street parking (the "department”). Payments shall
be due and payable on the first of each month (the "due date"}). The property owner shall
pay a late fee of five percent of each payment which 1s not received within 15 days of the
due date. Payments not made within 30 days after the due date shall be charged interest at
the rate of ten percent per annum calculated monthly on the unpaid balance, including
applicable late fees. if any payment is returned hecause of insufficient or uncollected funds
in addition to any other fee or charge due, the property owner shall be liable for a returned
check charge in the amount of five percent of the amount of the check; in such event, the
department of off-street parking may require that all future payments be made by cashier’s
check. In the event any payment is not received by the depariment of off-street parking
within 90 days of the due date, the applicable certificate(s) of waiver shall be revoked by the
zoping administrator, and the property owner shali forfeit any and all rights thereunder, and
any amounts paid pursuant to the agreement, and shall not be entitled to participate further
in the installment payment program, unless its to avail themselves of an alternate
installment payment program that becomes available. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
property owner shall remain responsible for providing parking, or apply and pay for the
necessary monthly parking space waivers or make full payment.

b. Reserved.

c. The rental fee in lieu of providing the supplemental off-street parking required for restaurants
shalf be $600.00 per parking space, per year, to be paid on a monthly basis, until a reduction of
waiver certificate is obtained.

d. Supplemental off-street parking spaces may be purchased for a feg, as set forth in subsections
{3)a.1. or 2., as may be applicable.

e. All payments set forth in this subsection (3} shall be inflation-adjusted ance at the end of each
five-year period, the first such adjustment commenced on January 1st, 2007, reflecting the
change from the prior year only, through the consumer price index-urban consumers (CPI-UJ.

f, Payment of the fees set forth in subsections (3)a., b., and d., hereinabove shall permanently

exempt the respective property from the corresponding parking requirement for such use as
specified in the certificate of waiver.

Security deposit; fees. At time of execution of the waiver application, except for those property owners
participating in the installment payment agreement for permanent certificate of waiver, the property
owner shall provide the department of off-street parking with a security deposit or with a performance
bond in an amount sufficient to secure three months' payments under the waiver application. All
documentation, including the form of the security deposit and the performance bond shall be subject to
the approval of the city attorney as to form and correctness, and the performance bond shall be subject
to the review and approval of the city's risk manager. In the event the property owner fails to make
paymenfts for a total of three consecutive months, the property owner shall forfelt any right and interest
to the security deposit or performance bond, whichever may be applicable. Upon such default, the
department of off-street parking shall retain the entire amount of the security deposit or performance
bond.

Fees in subsections (1} through {3} shall be due and payable on the first of each month (i.e. due date),
Fees not received within 15 days of the due date shall be charged a late fee of five percent of the amount
due. Fees not received within 30 days of the due date shall be charged interest at the rate of ten percent
per annum calculated monthly on the unpaid balance, including applicable late fees.

Page 28 of 67



(8)  The city shall grant parking credit for buildings built prior to 1960 that have been demeclished or may be
demolished.

{7}  Upon enactment of a city ordinance pursuant to F.5. § 166.271, authorizing the collection and
dishbursement of parking surcharge fees for infrastructure and other purposes defined therein, the
Coconut Grove business improvement trust fund would receive not more than 40 percent and not less
than 20 percent of the parking surcharge fees derived from parking surcharge revenues from Coconut
Grove {defined as that portion of the city bounded by the Rickenbacker Causeway and US-1 fo the north
and waest, and the city limits to the west, south and east). Said distributions would be retained in a
separate account to be used exclusively for the purposes set forth in the ordinance governing the use of
parking surcharge funds.

(8] Fees generated by the use of Coconut Grove sidewalks for sidewalk cafes for the purpose of
contributing to the maintenance of the public sidewalks and infrastructure within those sidewalks in
the business district as defined herein.

{9) Funds budgeted for the maintenance and repair of all capital improvements within the district as
defined herein.

{10} Such other fees as may from time to time be authorized by the city commission.

(Ord. No. 12851, § 2, 9-28-06; Ord. No. 13059, § 3, 3-12-09; Ord. No. 13185, § 2, 6-24-10; Ord. No. 13792, § 1, 10-
11-18)

Sec. 35-225. Design District Parking Improvement Trust Fund—Established.

a) There is hereby established a trust fund to be entitled the design district parking improvement trust fund,
{"trust fund”) to be maintained and administered by the department of off-street parking {"DOSP") into which
funds shall be deposited and from which funds shall be withdrawn pursuant to sections 35-226 and 35-227 to
facifitate parking purposes within the area including but not limited to public off-street parking, infrastructure
improvements and maintenance and marketing to serve the area consisting of the zoning districts as depicted
herein, in Exhibit A, and any abutting properties or properties partly within the boundaries depicted in Exhibit
A {"Design District"} through means which may include, but are not limited to the following activities:

(1)  Acquire fee simple or other interest in land, and other real property for parking purposes;

{2)  Construct, maintain, operate, lease, manage, or otherwise provide off-street parking facilities for
public use;

{3)  Provide public information to enhance parking utilization including publicity campaigns, graphics
and signage, and other informational devices;

{4}  Coordinate plans for parking facility improvements or expansion in conjunction with public
transportation plans and operations in the vicinity, particularly, but not limited to, the joint facilities that
might be operated in connection with Metrorail and any feeder services existing or developed in the
future;

{5}  Provide accessibility to off-street parking facilities by suitable means such as public shuttle, tram
or trolley service or related physical improvements such as bus shelters and right-of-way moedifications;

{6}  Perform such other related activities as may be appropriate to carry out the intent of this article
including, but not limited to, infrastructure improvements in the public right-of-way, coniributing to
maintenance of the public sidewalks within the business district defined herein, as well as marketing.

{b} Itis the intent of this article that at least 90 percent of the funds, as determined at the beginning of each fiscal
year, In the trust fund shall be utilized for subsections (a){1)—{6}. At least ten percent of the funds must be
maintained as reserves.

Page 29 of 67



{c}

(d)

(Ord.

Sec.

{a)

(k)

{Ord.

Sec.

fa)

Any such shuttle, tram or trolley service, as mentioned in subsection {a)(5), shall be subject to yearly evaluation
of the design district improvement committee,

There is hereby created a design district improvement committee {"committee”} that shall consist of seven
voting members and as many non-voting members, as may be necessary from time to time, at the discretion
of the chief executive officer {"CEQ"} of DOSP, appeinted as follows:

{1}  The CEO shall be a non-voting member.

{2)  The District 5 commissioner shall appoint two voting members, who shall not require DOSP Board
confirmation.

{3)  The director of planning and zoning of the city, or his/her designee, shall be a voting member who
shall not require DOSP Board confirmation.

{4)  Two voting members who shall be unassociated property owners of any assessed property within
the boundaries of the design district, who shall be subject to DOSP Beard confirmation and shall serve
two-year terms.

{5)  Two wvoting members who shall represent unassociated retail and/or restaurant/bar
establishments within the boundaries of the design district, who shall be subject to DOSP Board
confirmation and shall serve three-year terms.

{6)  Atthe discretion of the CEQ, the CED shall appoint non-voting members as may be necessary from
time to time, who shall not require DOSP Board confirmation.

{7)  Nomination of initial members. The CEO shall appoint a committee nominating commission to
solicit and screen applications, interview candidates, and submit nominations to the CEO for appointment
to the initial committee.

{8)  Subsequent nominations and wacancies. A selection committee, chosen by the remaining
committee members, shall be formed and shall make nominations for filling these seats upon expiration
of a term or in the event of any vacancy, and the DOSP Board shall confirm the nominees.

{9)  Quorum. Quorum shall consist of the presence of four voting members.

No. 12851, § 2, 9-28-06; Ord. No. 13455, § 2, 5-22-14)

35-226. Same—Funds made available; financial report.

Funds deposited in the trust fund shall be made available to DOSP for the purposes set forth in section 35-225
and for administrative expenses after review and recommendation by the committee to DOSP and approval
by the DOSP Board following receipt and consideration of the committee's recommendation. DOSP shall
submit annual financial reports to the city commission on an annual basis.

A financial report on trust fund receipts and expenditures shall be prepared annually at the close of the fiscal
year by the off-street parking department and presented to the committee for its review and approval prior
to filing with the city clerk.

No. 12851, § 2, 9-28-06; Ord. No. 13455, § 2, 5-22-14)

35-227. Revocation of parking waivers,

Certificate of waiver holders as of February 23, 2014, participating in the installment payment program opticn
must (i) procure a building permit process number on or before November 22, 2014 and subseguently obtain
a building permit for construction within one year of procuring the process number or {ii) pay the balance on
the installment agreement on or before November 22, 2015 and obtain a building permit within three years
of paying the outstanding balance. Failure to procure a building permit process number, a building permit, or

Page 30 of 67



(b)

(e}

pay the balance on the instaliment agreement as specified in this subsection shall render the certificate of
waiver null and void. If a certificate of waiver Is rendered null and void, a credit will be given for any payments
made minus any administrative costs incurred by the city and/or DOSP,

Certificate of waiver holders participating in the trust fund after May 22, 2014, participating in the installment
payment program option must procure a building permit for construction within one year from the date of
issuance of the certificate of waiver. Failure to procure a building permit within one year from the date of
issuance of the certificate of walver under the installment payment program option shall render the certificate
of waiver null and void.

Certificate of waiver holders as of February 23, 2014, who paid in full and received a permanent certificate of
waiver are vested and not subject to revocation of the permanent certificate of waiver. However, any change
to plans on file with the planning department which requires additional certificates of waiver for a project will
be purchased at the current rate and according to current provisions established after May 22, 2014 as further
clarified herein.

Certificate of walver holders participating in the trust fund after May 22, 2014, who paid in full and received a
permanent certificate of waiver must procure a building permit for canstruction no later than one year from
the date of issuance of the permanent certificate of waiver, Failure to procure a building permit within one
year from the date of issuance of the permanent certificate of waiver shall render the permanent certificate
of waiver nuli and void and all payments shall be held as a credit for a future project as described in subsection
{g) below. Such credit shall not be transferrable to another owner of real property within the design district or
any subsequent buyer of the subject property and as further clarified in subsection 35-228{2}{b).

Changes in plans. Any substantial changes in plans on file with the planning department shall result in a review
of the existing certificate of waiver. If a certificate of waiver is to be modified due to an increase in parking
requirements, the additional certificates of waiver shall be purchased at the rate in existence at the time of
the substantial modification. A substantial modification includes, but is not limited to, (i) a change in the
footprint of a building by more than ten feet in any horizantal direction, {ii) an increase in building height by
more than five feet or five percent of the height of the building, whichever is greater; or {iii) a change in the
proposed use,

Building permit. Any building permit procured as specified in this section must remain active at all times. If a
building permit becomes inactive or is otherwise abandoned, a revocation of the certificate of waiver shall be
initiated as described in subsection (g) below. Any appeal of a building permit or similar development permit
shall toll the time period specified in this section until z final decision is rendered on the appeal.

Revocation process. Upon notice that the parking waiver certificate holder has not complied with the above
requirements, the zoning administrator shall revoke the parking certificate waiver and certificate of use. The
certificate of waiver holder and certificate of use holder shall be notified of the revocation by posting of the
notice at the property, hand delivering of the notice, or mailing of the notice. A parking waiver certificate
holder or certificate of use holder may challenge the revocation by reguesting a hearing through the office of
hearing hoards within ten days of the revocation. If a parking waiver certificate is being revoked for timeliness
issues, the parking waiver certificate holder rmay present evidence to the planning, zoning and appeals board
{"PZAB") of considerabie delay due to the fault of the ¢ity, other governmental entity, or an act of God. If the
PZAB so determines, the zoning administrator shall immediately reinstate any revoked certificates. If the PZAB
approves the revocation of a certificate of walver, the certificate of waiver holder shall receive credit for the
future purchase of a certificate of waiver, minus three percent of monies paid, to represent an administrative
fee. This amount will be in addition to the 50 percent non-refundable deposit referenced below and any filing
fees. In the event of a revocation, DOSP shall record an instrument revoking rights to the permanent certificate
of waiver,

{Ord. No. 13455, § 2, 5-22-14)

Page 31 of 67



Sec. 35-228. Same—Schedule of fees and charges.

The schedule of fees and charges to be assessed and paid inte the trust fund is as follows:

{1

Feein lieu of providing required off-street parking for sidewalk cafes: in addition to the $20.00 per sguare
foot permit fee required by the resilience and public works department, as specified in section 54-223,
there shali be paid an additional fee as set forth in subsections (2)c. and (2}e., in lieu of providing required
off-street parking, said funds shall be paid monthly into the design district improvement trust fund.

Feein lieu of providing required off-street parking for the Design District shall be as follows:

a.

A purchase price of $45,000.00 shall apply per parking space waiver {the "purchase price."} The
purchase price shall be inflation adjusted once at the end of each five-year period. The first such
adjustment shall occur on January 1, 2018, reflecting the change from the prior year only, using
the consumer price index urban consumers (CPI-U).

Payment of the purchase price shall be made at the time of application for a permanent certificate
of waiver. Upon receipt of the full purchase price, the city shall issue a "permanent certificate of
waiver,” recorded at the property ownei's expense in the public records of Miami-Dade County,
Florida, to the property owner. A permanent certificate of waiver issued prior to February 23, 2014,
shall run with the land, and may be leased to another owner of real property within the design
district. A certificate of waiver issued prior to February 23, 2014, under an installment program
shali run with the land, and may be leased to another owner of real property within the design
district, unless revoked as set forth above. A certificate of waiver, either permanent or cbtained
through the installment program issued after May 22, 2014, shall not run with the land and may
not be leased. No certificate of waiver issued after May 22, 2014, shall vest unless the permanent
certificate of waliver is paid in full and the owner procures a building permit for construction no
later than one year from the date of issuance of the permanent certificate of waiver.

Installment payment program. A non-refundable 50 percent deposit along with a $500.00
application fee shall be paid to DOSP upon filing the request for the installment payment program.
The purchase price, minus the 50 percent deposit, shall then be paid in installments over a self-
amortizing period of five years, with a balloon payment after three years from date of axecution
of an installment payment agreement for permanent certificate of walver (the "agreement”}, with
interest at one percent below the bank prime rate. Each installment shall be referred to as a
"nayment." Bank prime rate shall refer to the rate sef by the banking institution used by the
department of off-street parking {the "departmeant"). Payments shall be due and payable on the
1st of each month (the "due date"). The property owner shall pay a late fee of five percent of each
payment which is not received within 15 days of the due date. Payments not made within 30 days
after the due date shall be charged interest at the rate of ten percent per annum calculated
monthly on the unpaid balance, including applicable late fees. If any payment is returned because
of insufficient or uncollected funds in addition to any other fee or charge due, the property owner
shall be liable for a returned check charge in the amount of five percent of the amount of the check;
in such event, DOSP may require that all future payments be made by cashier's check. In the event
any returned payment is not repaid and received by DOSP within 90 days of the due date, the
applicable certificate(s} of waiver shall be revoked by the zoning administrator, and the property
owner shall forfeit any and all rights thereunder, and any amounts paid pursuant to the agreement,
and shall not be entitled to participate further in the installment payment program, unless its to
avail themselves of an alternate installment payment program that becomes available.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the property owner shall remain responsible for providing parking
as required by the Miami 21 Code, or apply and pay for the necessary monthly parking space
wafvers or make full payment,

Supplemental off-street parking spaces may be purchased for a fee, as set forth in subsection
(3}a.1., as may be applicable.

Fage 32 of 67



e, All payments set forth in this subsection {2) shall be inflation-adjusted once at the end of each five-
year period, the first such adjustment shall commence on January 1, 2018, reflecting the change
from the prior year only, through the consumer price index-urban consumers (CPI-U).

{3) Upon enactment of a city ordinance pursuant to F.5. § 166.271, authorizing the collection and
disbursement of parking surcharge fees for infrastructure and aother purposes definad therein, the trust
fund would receive the same percentage as derived from parking surcharge revenues from the design
district. Said distributions would be retained in a separate account to be used exclusively for the
purposes set forth in the ordinance governing the use of parking surcharge funds,

{4) Fees generated by the use of design district sidewalks for sidewalk cafes for the purpose of contributing
to the maintenance of the public sidewalks and infrastructure within those sidewalks in the business
district as defined herein.

{5}  Such other fees as may from time to time be authorized by the city commission.

{Ord. No. 12851, § 2, 9-28-06; Ord. No. 13455, § 2, 5-22-14; Ord. No. 13792, § 1, 10-11-18)

Sec. 35-229. Wynwood parking improvement trust fund—Established.

(a)

(b)

{c}

{d)

There is hereby established a trust fund to be entitled the Wynwood Parking Improvement Trust Fund,
("Wynwood Parking Trust Fund"} to be maintained and administered by the Wynwood Business Improvement
District ("BID"), or any successor bady designated by the city commission, into which funds shall be deposited
and from which funds shall be withdrawn pursuant to sections 35-229 through 35-232 to facilitate parking
purposes, the creation of publicly accessible off-street parking, infrastructure improvements and rmaintenance
and marketing to serve the area consisting of the properties within the Wynwood NRD-1 boundaries, through
means which may include but are not limited to the following activities, subject to review by the city attorney
for consistency with all applicabile local, state and federal laws:

{1)  Acquire fee simple or other interest in land, and other real property for parking purposes;

{(2)  Construct, maintain, operate, lease, manage, fund or otherwise provide off-street parking facilities
for public use;

{3)  Provide public information to enhance parking utilization including publicity campaigns, graphics
and signage, and other informational devices;

{4) Coordinate plans for parking facility improvements or expansion in conjunction with public
transportation plans and operations in the vicinity;

{5)  Provide accessibility to off-street parking facilities or alternative transportation facilities by
suitable means such as public shuttle, tram or trolley service or related physical improvements such as
bus shelters and right-of-way modifications;

(6)  Perform such other related activities as may be appropriate to carry out the intent of this article
including, but not limited to, infrastructure improvements in the public right-of-way, contributing to
maintenance of the public sidewalks within the Wynwood District defined herein, supporting alternative
transportation facilities and operations, as well as marketing related to promoting any of the
aforementioned activities.

Wynwoaod parking trust fund recipients may be privately-owned entities or individuals, public entities, or
public-private partnerships.

The BID shall only make funds available from the Wynwood parking trust fund to projects meeting the
qualifications as set forth herein, as approved by the BID board ("project”).

For each project approved by the BID board, the BID shall pledge funds available and allocated as of the date
of BID approval of the project and reserved for a period of three years, unless extended by the 8ID for a period

Page 33 of 67



(e)

{Ord.

not to exceed an additional one year, and shall transfer pledged funds to the project at such time as the project
is deemed substantially completed.

It is the intent of this section that at least 90 percent of the funds, as determined at the beginning of each fiscal
year, shall be allocated for purposes consistent with subsections {a}{1)--({6] of this section. At least ten percent
of the funds must be maintained as reserves, inclusive of any administrative expenses.

Mo. 13556, § 2, 9-24-15)

Sec. 35-230. Funds made available; financial report.

(a)

(b}

{Ord.

Funds deposited in the Wynwood parking trust fund shall be made available to the Wynwood BID board of
directors for the purposes set forth in section 35-229 and for administrative expenses incurred in connection
with the collection or expenditure of funds within the Wynwood parking trust funds, which shall not exceed
three percent of the funds.

A financial report on Wynwood parking trust fund receipts and expenditures shall be prepared annually at the
close of the fiscal year by the BID for review and appioval by the city commission prior to filing with the city
clerk.

No. 13556, § 2, 9-24-15)

Sec. 35-231. Schedule of fees and charges for Wynwood parking trust fund.

{a)

(b)

Feein lieu of providing required off-street parking for the area described as the Wynwood district shall be as
follows:

{1} A purchase price of $6,000.00 per half-space {"residential") and $12,000.00 per full space {commercial
or residential} per parking space waiver {the "purchase price"}. The purchase price shall he inflation
adjusted once at the end of each five-year period. The first such adjustment shall occur on October 1,
2020, reflecting the change from the prior year only, using the consumer price index urban consumers
{"CPL-U").

{2) Permanent certificate of waiver. Upon receipt of the full purchase price and any applicable fees for
administrative expenses as set by the BID from time to time in accordance with the provisions of this
article, the city shall issue a permanent certificate of waiver in lieu of providing physical parking spaces
{"certificate of waiver"), which shall be recorded at the property owner's expense in the public records
of Miami-Dade County, Florida, to the property owner. The certificate of waiver shall run with the land.

{3} Payment, as set forth in subsections 35-231(a)(1) and {2), shall be due and payable prior to issuance of a
building permit or revisions to an existing building permit for any new construction or addition that
generates additional required parking spaces, orissuance of a certificate of use for any new construction
or addition that generates additional required parking spaces, or substitution for parking previously to
be provided on-site or off-site, whichever is earlier.

Payment of the fees and issuance of the certificate of waiver set forth in subsections hereinabove shall
permanently exempt the respective property from the corresponding parking requirement for such use as
specified in the certificate of waiver, unless and until such certificate of waiver is revoked as set forth in section
35-232,

{Ord. No. 13556, § 2, 9-24-15)

Page 34 of 67



Sec.

{a)

(c)

{Ord.

35-232. Parking waiver certificates; revocation; refunds.

Certificates of waiver shall not be issued without full payment and after verification by the planning
department, and with any other applicable city departments, that such certificate of waiver is in compliance
with the city's zoning ordinance, the Miami 21 Code, and the parking requirements applicable through the
Wynwood NRD-1, as amended.

Failure to maintain a building permit as required in this article shall cause the zoning administrator to revoke
the parking waiver certificate. Any building permit procured as specified in this section must remain active at
all times. If a building permit becomes inactive or is otherwise abandoned, a revocation of the certificate of
waiver shall be initiated. Any appeal of a building permit or similar development permit shall toll the time
period specified in this section until a final decision is rendered on the appeal.

In the event that a certificate of waiver is revoked by the zoning administratar or released in writing by the
property owner prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy, certificate of completion, or certificate of use
for the improvements that generated the parking requirements for which the certificate of waiver was issued,
the BID shali apply a credit to run with the property and be available to apply towards a future certificate of
wajver.

No. 13556, § 2, 9-24-15)

Sec. 35-233. Wynwood Norte parking improvement trust fund—Established.

fa)

There is hereby established a trust fund titled the Wynwood Norte parking improvement trust fund to be
maintained and administered by the department of off-street parking ("DOSP") into which funds shall be
deposited and from which funds shall be withdrawn pursuant to sections 35-233 through 35-236 te facilitate
public off-street parking, transportation infrastructure improvements, and maintenance and marketing,
inclusive of wayfinding signage, to serve the area generally bounded by Interstate 195 on the north, Interstate
95 on the west, Northwest 28th Street on the south, and North Miami Avenue on the east ("NRD-2 boundary™}
through means which may include but are not limited to the following activities, subject 1o review by the city
attorney for consistency with all applicable local, state, and federal laws:

{1}  Acquire fee simple or other interest in land and other real property for parking purposes;

{2)  Construct, maintain, operate, lease, manage, fund, or otherwise provide off-street parking
facilities for public use;

{3)  Provide public information to enhance parking utilization including publicity campaigns, graphics
and wayfinding signage, and other informational devices;

{4)  Coordinate plans for parking facility improvements or expansion in conjunction with public
transportation plans and operations in the vicinity;

{5)  Conduct studies, surveys, and data collection and prepare plans and specifications for complete
streets and alternative right-of-way sections, inciuding in conjunction with city, county, and/or state
planning, engineering, and implementation of capital projects;

{6) Provide accessibility to off-street parking facilities or alternative transportation facilities by
suitable means such as public shuttle, tram or trolley service, or related physical improvements such as
bus shelters and right-of-way modifications; and

{7} Perform such other related activities as may be appropriate to carry out the intent of this article
including, but not limited to, infrastructure improvements in the public right-of-way, contributing to
maintenance of the public sidewalks within the NRD-2 boundary, supporting alternative fransportation
facilities and operations, and marketing related to promoting any of the aforementioned activities in this
section,

Page 35 of 67



{b)
(c)

(d)

(e)

{f)

{h}
{Ord.

Sec.

{a)

(b}

{Ord.

Wynwood Norte parking trust fund recipients may be public entities or public-private partnerships.

Itis the intent of this section that at least 90 percent of the funds as determined at the beginning of each fiscal
year shall be allocated for purposes consistent with subsections {a}{1}—(7} of this section. At least ten percent
of the funds must be maintained as reserves, inclusive of any administrative expenses.

Any such shuttle, tram, or trolley service as mentioned in subsection (a}{6) shall be subject to yearly evaluation
of the Wynwood Norte improvement committee,

There is hereby created a Wynwood Norte improvement committee {"committee") that shall consist of seven
voting members and as many non-voling members, as may be necessary from time to time at the sole
discretion of the chief executive officer {"CEQ"} of DOSP, appointed as follows:

{1)  The CEO shall be a non-voting member.

{2}  Thedistrict 5 ¢ity commissioner shall appoint two voting members who are electors in the NRD-2
boundary who shall not require DOSP board confirmation.

{3) Thedirector of planning of the city, or his/her designee, shall be a voting member who shall not
require DOSP board confirmation.

{4)  Two voting members that are property owners of any assessed property within the NRD-2
boundary who shall be subject to DOSP board confirmation and shall serve three-year terms. Such
members shall not be associated with each other.

{5]  Two voting members who shall represent commercial establishments or businesses within the
NRD-2 boundary who shall be subject to DOSP hoard confirmation and shall serve two-year terms. Such
members and establishments shall not be associated with each other.

{6)  Atthe discretion of the CEC, the CED shall appoint non-voting members as may be necessary
from time to time, who shall not require DOSP board confirmation.

{7y City commission approval shall not be required for any appointments.

Nomination of initial members. The CEO shall appoint a committee nominating commission to solicit and
screen applications, interview candidates, and submit nominations to the CEQ for appeintment to the initial
committee,

Subsequent nominations and vacancies. For any future vacancies that require DOSP board approval, a
selection committee, chosen by the remaining committee members, shall be formed and shall make
nominations for filling seats, subject to DGSP hoard approval, upon expiration of a term or in the event of
any vacancy.

Quorum. Quorum shall consist of the presence of four voting members.

No. 13996, § 2, 5-13-21)

35-234. Funds made available; financial report.

Funds deposited into the Wynwood Norte parking trust fund shall be made available to the DOSP for the
purposes set forth in section 35-233 and for administrative expenses after review and recommendation by the
committee to DOSP and approval by the DOSP board following receipt and consideration of the committee's
recornmendation. DOSP shall submit financial reports to the ¢ity commission on an annual basis.

A financial report on trust fund receipts and expenditures shali be prepared annually at the close of the fiscal
vear by DOSP and presented to the committee for its review and approval prior to filing with the city clerk.

No. 13996, § 2, 5-13-21)

Page 36 of 67



Sec, 35-235. Schedule of fees and charges for the Wynwood Norte parking trust fund.

{a)

{b)

{Ord.

Fees in lieu of providing required off-street parking for the NRD-2 boundary shall be as follows:

(1)  As outlined in the NRD-2 appendix of the Miami 21 Code, purchase price of $8,750.00 per half-
space {residential) and $17,500.00 per full space {(commercial or residential) per parking space waiver
{"purchase price"). The purchase price shall be inflation adjusted once at the end of each five-year period,

{2}  Permanent certificate of waiver. Upon receipt of the full purchase price and any reasonable
applicable fees for administrative expenses as set by the DOSP from time to time in accordance with the
provisians of this article, the city shall issue a permanent certificate of waiver in lieu of providing physical
parking spaces ("certificate of waiver"), which shall be recorded at the property owner's sole expense in
the public records of Miami-Dade County, Florida. The certificate of waiver shall run with the land.

(3}  Payment as set forth in subsections 35-235(a){1} and (2} shall be due and payable prior to issuance
of a building permit, including a phased permit; revisions to an existing building permit for any new
construction or addition that generates additional required parking spaces; issuance of a certificate of
use or temporary certificate of Use for any new construction or addition that generates additional
required parking spaces; or substitution for parking previously to be provided on-site or off-site,
whichever is earlier.

Payment of the fees and issuance of the certificate of waiver set forth in subsections hereinabove shall
permanently exempt the respective property from the corresponding parking requirement for such use as
specified in the certificate of waiver, unless and until such certificate of waiver is revoked as set forth in section
35-236.

No. 13596, § 2, 5-13-21}

Sec. 35-236. Parking waiver certificates; revocation; refunds.

{a)

fc)

{Ord.

Certificates of waiver shall not be issued without full payment and only issued after verification by the zoning
administrator, by or with any other applicable city departments, that such certificate of waiver is in compliance
with the Miami 21 Code and the parking requirements applicable through the NRD-2 boundary.

Failure to maintain a building permit as required in this article shall cause the zoning administrator to revoke
the certificate of waiver. Any building permit procured as specified in this section must remain active at all
times. I a building permit becomes inactive or is otherwise abandoned, a revocation of the certificate of waiver
shall be initiated.

In the event that a certificate of waiver is revoked by the zoning administrator or released in writing by the
property owner prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy, temporary certificate of occupancy, certificate
of completion, certificate of use, or tempeorary certificate of use for the improvements that generated the
parking requirements for which the certificate of waiver was issued, the DOSP shall apply 2 credit to run with
the property and be available to apply towards a future certificate of waiver.

No. 13996, § 2, 5-13-21)

Sec. 35-237. Downtown Flagler District Parking and Loading Improvement Program and Trust

{a)

Fund—Established.

There is hereby established a program known as the Downtown Flagler District Parking and Loading
Improvement Program {"program"}. The Department of Off-Street Parking {"DOSP"), also known as the Miami
Parking Authority, or any successor agency designated by the city commission shall administer and oversee
the program and provide an annual report to the city commission.

Page 37 of 67



(c)

The program shall include a trust fund known as the Downtown Flagler District Parking and Loading
Improvement Trust Fund {"trust fund”} to be maintained and administered by DOSP into which funds shali be
deposited and from which funds shail be withdrawn pursuant to sections 35-237 through 35-240 to facilitate
the creation of publicly accessible on-street and off-street parking and loading and enable a centralized valet
system consistent with the City Code including, without limitation, chapter 9 within the boundaries consistent
with the Downtown Flagler District as provided for in Exhibit "A", attached and incorporated, through means
which may include but are not limited to the following activities:

{1)  Acquire fee simple or other possessory interest in land and other real property for parking and
lvading purposes;

{2)  Construct, maintain, operate, lease, manage, enforce {non-exclusive}, fund, or otherwise provide
off-street and on-street parking facilities for public use;

{3}  Construct, maintain, operate, lease, manage, enforce {non-exclusive), fund, or otherwise provide
off-street and on-street loading facilities for public use;

{4) Construct, maintain, operate, lease, manage, enforce (non-exclusive}, fund, or otherwise provide
a uniform on-street valet system for public use;

{5) Censtruct, maintain, operate, lease, manage, enforce (non-exclusive), fund, er otherwise provide
for supplemental and/or alternative public mobility options within the Downtown Flagler District area,
provided public mobility options shall be subject to yearly evaluation of the Downtown Flagler District
Improvement Committee as established and constituted by this section;

{6) Provide public information to enhance parking, loading, valet, and mohility utilization including
personnel, graphics and signage, and other informational devices;

(7)  Coordinate plans for parking and loading facility improvements or expansion in conjunction with
public transportation plans and operations in the vicinity;

{8)  Provide accessibility to off-street parking facilities or alternative transportation facilities by
suitable means such as public shuttle, tram or trofley service, or related physical improvements such as
bus shelters and right-of-way modifications;

{9) Perform such other related activities as may be appropriate to carry out the intent of this article
including, but not limited to, infrastructure improvements in the public right-of-way, contributing to
maintenance of the public sidewalks within the Downtown Flagler District as defined herein, supporting
alternative transportation facilities, operations, and marketing related to promoting any of the
aforementioned activities;

{10) Purchase necessary technology to manage loading and valet zones, including but not tHimited to
closed circuit television ("CCTV"), software, and sensors.

It is the intent of this section that at least 90 percent of the funds as determined at the beginning of each fiscal
year shall be allocated for purposes consistent with this section. At least ten percent of the funds must be
maintained as reserves, inclusive of any administrative expenses.

DOSP shall create, manage, and enforce {non-exclusive) a centralized loading program within the Downtown
Flagler District subject fo the following:

{1)  DOSP shall have the authority to limit the size and weight of trucks, timing of deliveries, stopping,
standing, and location of loading within the Downtown Flagler District.

{2) Each block face along Northeast/Northwest 1 Street and Southeast/Southwest 1 Street within the
Downtown Flagler District may have at least one DOSP managed eon-street commercial loading area.
DOSP managed on-street loading areas shall be no more than 300 feet apart based on a DOSP commercial
loading zone plan approved by the city commission.

Page 38 of 67



ie)

{3}  DOSP managed loading, valet, and ride-share areas shall be designated by signage and for limited
intervals during specified hours.

DOSP may charge fees in its proprietary capacity in addition to the fees stated in sections 35-237—35-240 or
any other regulatory fees for the use of DOSP-managed loading facilities.

Notwithstanding Article 7, Section 7.2.8b of the Miami 21 Code, it is the intent of this section that the
Downtown Flagler District, as defined herein, may be granted the general parking reductions and other
relaxations of parking requirements allowed pursuant to the Miami 21 Code.

There is hereby created a Downtown Flagler District Improvement Committee ("DFD committee”) that shall
consist of five voting members and as many non-voting members as may be necessary from time to time at
the sole discretion of the chief executive officer {("CEQ") of DOSP appointed as follows:

{1)  The CEO or designee shall be a non-voting member.

{2)  The executive director of the Miami Downtown Development Authority ("Miami DDA"} or
designee shall be a voting member who shall not require DOSP board confirmation.

{3)  The District 2 Commissioner shall appoint one voting member who resides within the boundaries
of the Downtown Flagler District who shall be subject to DOSP board confirmation and shall serve a two-
year term.

{4)  Thecity's planning director or designee shall be a voting member who shall not require DOSP board
confirmation.

{5)  Onevoting member who shall be a property owner of any assessed property within the boundaries
of the Downtown Flagler District who shall be subject to DOSP board confirmation and shall serve a two-
year term.

{6) One voting member who shall represent retail and/or restaurant/bar establishments within the
boundaries of the Downtown Flagler District who shall be subject to DOSP board confirmation and shall
serve a two-year term.

{7)  Atthe sole discretion of the CEQ, the CEQ may appoint non-voting members as may be necessary
from time to time who shall not require DOSP board confirmation.

{8}  Nomination of initial members, The CEQ shall appoint a committee nominating commission to
solicit and screen applications, interview candidates, and submit nominations to the CEO for appointment
to the initial committee.

{9)  Subsequent nominations and vacancies. A selection committee chosen by the remaining
commitiee members shall be formed and shall make nominations for filling seats upon expiration of a
term or in the event of any vacancy and the DOSP board shall confirm the nominees, as applicable,

(10}  Quorum. Quorum shall consist of the physical presence of three voting members.

{11) The DFD committee shall be subject to all applicable ethics, public records, and Sunshine laws and
all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations.

{Ord. No. 14036, § 2, 11-18-21)

Sec. 35-238. Funds made available; financial report.

{a)

Funds deposited into the trust fund shall be made available to DOSP faor the purposes set forth in section 35-
237 and for administrative and regulatory expenses after review and recommendation by the DFD committee
to DOSP and approval by the DOSP board following receipt and consideration of the DFD committee’s
recommendation. DOSP shall submit annual financial reports to the city commission on an annual basis.

Page 39 of 67



{Crd.

Sec.

(a)

A financial repart on trust fund receipts and expenditures shall be prepared annually at the close of the fiscal
year by DOSP and presented to the DFD committee for its review and approval prior to filing with the city clerk.

No. 14036, § 2, 11-18-21})

35-239. Schedule of fees and charges for Downtown Flagler parking and loading
improvement trust fund.

Fees in lieu of providing required off-street parking and foading for the area described as the Downtown Flagler
District shall be a purchase price of $8,500.00 per half-space and $17,000.00 per full space per parking space
waiver ("parking purchase price"). The DFD committee will evaluate every two years whether the parking
purchase price is meeting the needs of and appropriate for the Downtown Flagler District and will provide a
report and recommendation regarding the parking purchase price to the DOSP. The DOSP shall present the
DFD committee report and recommendation to the city commission. Every five years, the DFD committee shall
also evaluate and make a recommendation whether the parking purchase price shall be inflation adjusted to
be presented to the city commission by DOSP.

Fees in lieu of providing required off-street loading for the area described as the Downtown Flagler District

shall be as follows;

(b)

{c)

{Ord.

{1} A purchase price of $20,000.00 per 200 square feet of loading area, $4C,000.00 per 420 square
feet of loading area, and $60,000.00 per 660 square feet of loading space per loading space waiver
("loading purchase price"). Only properties described in Article 4, Tahle 4 of the Miami 21 Code are
eligible to participate in this fee-in-lieu of loading program. The loading purchase price shall be inflation
adjusted once at the end of each five-year period.

{2)  Notwithstanding the fee in lieu of off-street loading, the required number of loading spaces
pursuant to Article 4, Table 5 of the Miami 21 Code must be provided off-site as described in Article 4,
Table 4 of the Miami 21 Code.

Permanent certificate of waiver. Upon receipt of the full parking purchase price or full loading purchase price,
as applicable, and any applicable feas for administrative expenses set by DOSP from time to time in accordance
with the provisions of this article, the city shali issue a permanent certificate of waiver in lieu of providing
physical parking or loading, as applicable {"certificate of waiver"), which shall be recorded at the property
owner's sole expense in the public records of Miami-Dade County, Florida. The certificate of waiver shall run
with the land.

Payment as set forth in subsections 35-239(a) and (b} shall be due and payable prior to issuance of a building
permit or revisions to an existing building permit for any new construction or addition that generates
additional reguired parking spaces or loading, as applicable; issuance of a certificate of use or temporary
certificate of use for any new construction or addition that generates additional required parking spaces or
loading, as applicable; or substitution for parking or loading, as applicable, previously to be provided on-site
or off-site, whichever is earlier.

Payment of the fees and issuance of the certificate of waiver set forth in the subsections hereinabove shall
permanently exempt the respective propeity from the corresponding parking or loading requirements, as
applicable, for such use as specified in the certificate of walver unless and until such certificate of waiver is
revoked as set forth in section 35-240.

No. 14036, § 2, 11-18-21)

Page 40 of 67



Sec.

{a)

{c)

{Grd.

35-240. Parking and loading waiver certificates; revocation; refunds.

Certificates of waiver shall not be issued without full payment and after verification by DOSP, the planning
department, and with any other applicable city departments that such certificate of waiver complies with the
Miami 21 Code and all parking and loading conditions.

Failure to maintain a building permit as required in this article shall cause the zoning administrator to revoke
the certificate of waiver. Any building permit procured as specified in this article must remain active at all
times. If a building permit becomes inactive or is otherwise abandoned, a revocation of the certificate of waiver
may be initiated. Any appeal of a building permit or similar development permit shall toll the time period
specified in this section until a final decision is rendered on the appeal.

In the event that a certificate of waiver is revoked by the zoning administrator or released in writing by the
property owner prior 1o issuance of a certificate of occupancy, temporary certificate of occupancy, certificate
of completion, certificate of use, or temporary certificate of use for the improvements that generated the
parking or loading requirements, as applicable, for which the certificate of waiver was issued, DOSP shall apply
a credit to run with the property and the credit will be available to apply towards a future certificate of waiver
for a period not exceeding five years. After five years, the unused credit is deemed abandoned and is forfeited
unless the applicant applies in writing for a credit with the planning director anytime during the five-year
period in which case the city will approve the timely credit request within 90 days of when the request is made
and will credit the entire sum.

No. 14036, § 2, 11-18-21)

Secs. 35-241—35-250. Reserved.

ARTICLE VI. SILVER BLUFF COMMERCIAL PARKING IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Sec.

35-251. Established.

There is hereby established a trust fund to be entitled the Silver Bluff commercial parking improvement trust

fund {the "trust fund") to be maintained and administered by the department of off-street parking for the purpose
of receiving and expending funds to facilitate public off-street parking to serve the Silver Bluff commercial overlay
district through means which may include, but are not limited to the following:

{1)  Acqguire fee simple or other interest in land and other real property for parking purposes;

(2)  Construct, maintain, operate, lease, manage, or otherwise provide off-street parking facilities for
public use in conjunction with the Silver Bluff cammercial off-street parking program;

{3)  Provide public information tc enhance parking utilization including publicity campaigns, graphics
and signage, and similar information devices;

{4)  Enter into agreements with owners of private off-street parking facilities for the use of such
facilities when not needed by the owners;

{5}  Coordinate plans for parking facility improvements and expansion with public transportation plans
and operations in the vicinity, particularly the joint facilities that might be operated in connection with
Metrorail and any feeder services existing or future;

{6) Perform such other related activities as may be appropriate to carry out the intent of this article.

Page 41 of 67



(Ord. Mo. 11104, § 1, 11-23-93; Code 1980, § 36-196)

Sec. 35-252. Schedule of fees and charges.

The schedule of fees and charges to be assessed and paid into the trust fund is as follows:

(1}  Feeinlieu of providing required off-street parking for the 5D-21 zone, as provided for in article 6
of zoning Ordinance No, 11000 of the City of Miami: $1,500.00 per space, which fee shall be inflation
adjusted annually through the consumer price index—urban consumers {CPI-U). The fee may be paid
either by a one-time payment, or by periodic payments calculated to yield the principal sum of the
reguired fee in five years at the current DOSP interest rate.

{2}  Fees shall be payable to DOSP by lump sum or by execution of a periodic payment agreement in
advance of the issuance of a certificate of occupancy or certificate of use, as applicable. If the applicant
already holds a valid certificate of occupancy or certificate of use, payment shall be made within 30 days
of approval of the requested waiver.

(3)  Feesinsubsections {1) through {2} above shall be invoiced and payable either once, or at intervals,
as appropriate. Fees not paid within 15 days of the due date shall be charged a late fee of five percent of
the amount due. Fees not paid within 30 days of the due date shall be charged interest at the rate of ten
percent per annum calculated monthly on the unpaid balance including applicable late fees.

{Ord. No. 11104, § 1, 11-23-93; Code 1980, § 35-197; Ord. No. 11328, § 2, 12-7-95)

ARTICLE VII. TRANSPORTATION TRUST FUND

Sec. 35-253. Intent.

Itis intended that the "Transportation Trust Fund” be established in order to facilitate the creation, operation,
and maintenance, including capital and operating costs, of mass transit and other transportation facilities within the
city, inctuding, but not limited to, fixed rass transit roufes, the city's troliey system, waterborne mass transit, and
public parking garages for transit enhancement purposes. it is further intended that the transportation trust fund
money may be expended as the city's share of the cost of an eligible project undertaken or developed by other
governmental entities or through a public-private partnership.

{Ord. No. 13568, § 1, 10-22-15)

Sec. 35-254. Trust fund payments.

{a) Capital contribution. No less than 20 percent of any unrestricted one-time cash payments to the city of
$500,000.00 or more, including, but not limited to, payments received through lease re-negotiations, money
judgments from lawsuits, audit findings, or any other lump sum payments, shall be reserved in this trust fund
for capital or acquisition costs associated with mass transit. The one-time payments for purposes of this section
shall not include reasonable costs and any capital replacement costs associated with the transaction that
resulted in the receipt of the one-time cash payment. Additionally, 20 percent of all unrestricted cash
contributions to the public benefits trust fund, as defined in chapter 62, article X{V of the City Code and Section
3.14 of the Miami 21 Code, the zoning ordinance of the city, as amended, shall be reserved for the same trust
fund purpose, with the exception of the cash contributions to the public benefit trust fund for
affordable/workforce housing as defined in subsection 62-642(c) of the City Code and Section 3.14.4{a}{3) of
the Miami 21 Code. If any unrestricted one-time cash payment to the city of 3500,000.00 or more is to be paid
in installments, the capital contribution shall be ne less than 20 percent of each installment as it is received by
the city. These funds may be carried over to the succeeding fiscal year. The total amount of funds deposited

Page 42 of 67



{b)

{c)

into this trust fund shall be capped at $10,000,000.00. Any unrestricted cash payments, or portions thereof,
paid inte the trust fund in excess of the $10,000,000.00 cap sha!l be deposited into the city's general fund.

Operation and maintenance contribution. Each fiscal year, no less than one-guarter of one percent {0.25%} of
the city's general fund operating budget shall be reserved in this trust fund for operation and maintenance
costs associated with mass transit. These funds shall, to the extent possible to meet the one-quarter of one
percent (0.25%) minimum, primarily consist of transportation related restricted funds eligible for said purpose
not already allocated for other expenditures. The administration shall look to earmarked transportation
funding, inclusive of Local Optien Gas Tax ("LOGT"} funding. These funds may be carried over to the succeeding
fiscal year.

Garage contribution. All funds collected through parking ratio reductions pursuant to Article 4, Table 4 of the
Miami 21 Code, as amended, shall be reserved in this trust fund for capital or acquisition costs associated with
the creation of new public parking garages operated by the department of off-street parking. These funds may
be carried over to the succeeding fiscal year.

Expenditures. Nothing in this section shall be construed as limiting the ability to reserve funds in excess of the
abovementioned minimums, Expenditures from this trust fund shall require a Yths vote of the entire
membership of the city commission upon a written recommendation from the city manager. This article shall
not be construed to take funds from any of the established parking trust funds in this article.

{Ord. No. 13568, § 1, 10-22-15; Ord. No. 13908, § 2, 6-25-20)

Sec, 35-255, Declared state of emergency.

During a declared federal, state, or tocal state of emergency for all or a portion of the city, the city manager is

authorized to suspend the requirements of subsection 35-254(a) of this article in order to ensure the continuity of
services for the city's residents, to preserve and maintain the financial integrity of the city, and for the preservation
of the health, safety, welfare, and property of the public and the city. The city manager may suspend the
requirements of subsection 35-254(a) retroactively to the date of the earliest declaration of a federal, state or local
state of emergency. Said authority shall terminate upon the termination or expiration of the federal, state, and local
state of emergency.

(Ord. No, 13908, § 2, 6-25-20)

Secs. 35-256—35-280. Reserved.

Page 43 of 67



Page 44 of 67



Page 45 of 67



Page 46 of 67



Page 47 of 67



ARTICLE IX. VALET PARKING®

Sec. 35-301. Purpose; permit and license required.

{a} The purpose of this article is to:

{1}  Reduce the disruption of vehicular and pedestrian traffic that valet parking service operations may
create;

{2)  Minimize hazardous conditions that valet parking service operations may create in order to protect
the health, safety and welfare of the public;

{3)  Promote the safe and legal operation of valet parking services for the use and convenience of
businesses and the general public.

{b) Noperson, establishment or entity shall conduct valet parking service on public right-of-way as herein defined
without first obtaining a permit from the director of the department of off-street parking and paying the fee
therefor to the chief financial officer of DOSP or his/her designes.

(Ord. No. 12588, § 1, 9-23-04; Ord. No. 13676, § 2, 4-27-17)

Sec. 35-302. Definitions.

Department or DOSP means the city department of off-street parking also known as Miami Parking Authority
{II M PA").

Director means directer chief executive officer of the city department of off-street parking, or his/her designee,

Officer means police, parking enforcement specialist, code enforcement officer.

Permit means the receipt of a valet parking permit under the terms and provisions of this article.

Page 48 of 67



Permittee/operator means valet company and its employees.

Tandem parking means the storage of vehicles, irrespective of how configured, that reguires moving at least
one other vehicle to reach the vehicle sought.

Valet parking service area or ramping means the public right-of-way to be utilized for the valet parking service.
This excludes the use of the T3 transect zone right-of-way areas unless associated with an accompanying T3 transect
zone special event permit as contemplated in section 35-303.

{Ord. No. 12588, § 1, 9-23-04; Ord. No. 14138, § 11, 2-9-23; Ord. No. 14142, § 2, 2-9-23)

Sec. 35-303. Boundaries.

Valet parking service shall only be permitted within transect zones T4-L and O, T5-L and Q, T6-L and O, C, and
. Furthermore, a valet parking service shall only be permitted within all T3, T4-R, T5-R and T6-R transect zones by
obtaining a special event temporary permit as referred to in section 35-315. Valet parking services shall not use the
right-of-way in T3 transect zones for the parking of any vehicles from their stands located in other transect zones
unless associated with a special event permit issued for a T3 transect zone event.

{Ord. No. 12588, § 1, 9-23-04; Ord. No. 14142, § 2, 2-9-23)

Sec. 35-304. Permit fee; exceptions.

The biaprdat annual, non-refundable permit fee for establishing or maintaining a valet parking service shali be

$500.00 $1,400.00 from the effective date, paid to the department, intheamountof $500.00-plus in addition to the

following ramping fees:

Ramping fee:

{1) If the operation of the valet parking service requires the rental of metered or non-metered parking
spaces or area, the permittee/operator shall also pay a ramping fee of the rate established by DOSP per
metered parking space or the rate for every 20 linear feet per day to the department. All rates are stated
in section 35-194 of the parking rate ordinance.

$B8H2] The city manager, the director, or their designees, may waive said permit fee and ramping fee for valet
parking service exclusively serving a city-owned and operated facility.

{Ord. No, 12588, § 1, 9-23-04)

Sec. 35-305. Permit application.

{a) Application for a permit to conduct a valet parking service shall be made at the department in a form deemed
appropriate by the director and city attorney. Such application shall include, but not be limited to, the following
information:

(1}  Name and address of the proposed permittee/operator. If incorporated, permittee/operator must
provide copies of the articles of incorporation and bylaws;

{2}  Copy of avalid certificate of use and local business tax receipt issued by the city;
{3} Copy of current liabifity insurance in accordance with the provisions of section 35-308 of this code;

{4}  Site plan {at an appropriate scale) showing the proposed tandem parking arrangement, if any, the
lay-out and dimensions of the existing public right-of-way and adjacent private property, proposed
location, size of proposed mobile stands, tables, chairs, umbrellas, keybox, location of doorways, location
of trees, parking meters, bus shelters, sidewalk henches, trash receptacles, driveways, and any other
sidewalk obstruction either existing or proposed within the pedestrian areas. Under no circumstances

Page 49 of 67



shall permanent structures or equipment be permitted. The site plan shall clearly identify the valet
parking service area, and shall also show the proposed location, number of parking stalls and distance to
the off-street parking facility providing the parking spaces for the valet parking service;

{5) Photographs, drawings, or manufacturers' brochures fully describing the appearance of all
proposed mobhile stands, tables, chairs, umbrellas, keybox or other objects related to the valet parking
service; and

{6}  Copy of the agreement/contract for the provision of the off-street parking spaces that includes
identification of the location of vehicle storage spaces.

(b}  Applications shall be accompanied by an annual nonrefundable application Tee of $350-06 $250.00.

{c)  Applications shall be forwarded by the director to all city departments which may be affected by the granting
of the permit, including but not limited to, resilience and public works, building planning and zoning, police,
and risk management, The city departments shall review and submit comments on the application(s} to the
department within 45 calendar days.

{d} Within 50 calendar days of receipt of a completed application, the director shall issue a letter of intent to
approve or deny the permit, The director shall provide a copy of the permit approval or denial to the finance
department when the decision is made.

{Ord. No. 12588, § 1, 9-23-04; Ord. No. 12885, § 1, 2-8-07; Ord. No. 13792, § 1, 10-11-18; Ord. No. 14138, § 11, 2-
9-23)

Sec. 35-306. Permit requirements, restrictions and when not permitted.
{a)  Permits shall be issued only for pedestrian areas and public right-of-way under the maintenance jurisdiction

of the city.

{b}  Valet parking service shall be operated only by commercially licensed and insured vendors of parking services
holding valid city local business tax receipts.

{c)  Permits shall be issued only to permittees/operators that provide certification, in a format approved by the
director and city attorney, that they have procured sufficient accessible off-street parking spaces for their valet
parking services. On-street parking spaces shall not be included in the computation of sufficient parking spaces
for valet parking.

{d) A permit shall not be issued when another valet parking permit has already been issued for a valet parking
area immediately adjacent to the proposed permit area. Furthermore, a permit shall not be issued when the
proposed permit area is on the same side of one city block of another valet parking area, unless authorized by

the resiience-and-publicwerks director.

(e}  Permits or a copy of a valid permit must be at valet ramping area at all times.

{Ord. No. 12588, § 1, 5-23-04; Ord. No. 12885, § 1, 2-8-07; Ord. No. 13792, § 1, 10—11—18}

Sec. 35-307. Standards and criteria for application review.

The following standards and criteria shall be used in reviewing the application required in section 35-305:

{1)  The location of the valet parking service area is restricted to existing designated on-street parking
spaces.

{2)  The width of the valet parking service area shall comprise a minimum of three parking spaces
{approximately 60 linear feet).

{3) Mobile stands, tables, chairs, umbrellas, keyboxes and any other objects necessary for the
operation of the valet parking service shall be located on the sidewalk in such a manner that a minimum

Page 50 of 67



six-foot wide clear pedestrian path is maintained at all times. In areas of congested pedestrian activity,
the director is authorized to require a wider pedestrian path, as circumstances dictate. Under no
circumstances shall permanent structures or equipment be permitted, unless authorized by the resilieree

andpublicwerks director.

(4 Mobile stands, tables, chairs, umbrellas, keyboxes and any other obiects necessary for the
operation of the valet parking service shall be of quality, design, materials, and technique, both to ensure
the safety and convenience of users, and to enhance the visual and aesthetic quality of the urban
environment. Design, materials, and colors shall be sympathetic and harmonious with an urban
environment. The city manager's office or its designated city department and the director of the city
planning and zoning department shall be responsible for the review and approvals required by this
subsection,

(5] Permits will not be issued where the drop-off and pick-up of vehicles interferes with the safe
operation of driveways, street intersections, crosswalks or other prohibited areas.

(6]  Permits will not be issued where stacking of drop-off and pick-up of vehicles interferes with the
safe traffic operation on adjacent streets or unduly delays normal traffic operations.

{7}  Tandem storage of vehicles arrangements will be evaluated for meeting technical standards.

(8}  The permittee/operator shall abide by the terms and conditions set forth in the guides and
standards developed by the department, as amended. The entire permitting process shall be completed
within 50 calendar days,

{Ord. No. 12588, § 1, 9-23-04; Ord. No. 13676, § 2, 4-27-17; Ord. No. 13792, § 1, 10-11-18; Ord. No. 14138, § 11, 2-
9-23)

Sec, 35-308, Liability and insurance.

fa)  Prior to the issuance of a permit, the permittee/operator shall furnish the director with a signed statement,
approved by the city attorney, that the permittee/operator shall hold-harmless, indemnify and defend the city,
its officers and employees and the department and board of directors, their officers and employees for any
claims for damages to property or injury to persons which may be occasioned by any activity carried on under
the terms of the permit.

{h)  Permittee/operator shall furnish and maintain such public liability and property damage insurance to protect
from all claims and damage to property or bedily injury, including death, which may arise from operations
under the permit or in connection therewith, Such insurance shall be provided from an insurance company
with an A.M. Best rating of not less than "A" and a financial strength rating of not less than "X," acceptable to
the risk management division, and shall provide coverage of not less than $1,000,000.00 for bodily injury, and
property damage respectively per occuitence. Such insurance shall be without prejudice to coverage
otherwise existing therein and shall name as additional insured the city, DOSP and board of directors, its
officers and employees, and shall further provide that the policy shall not terminate or be canceled prior to
the completion of the permit period without 45 days written notice to the risk management division and the
director at the address shown in the permit. Additionally, permitiee permittee/operator shall provide "garage
keepers" legal liability insurance providing collision and comprehensive coverage for vehicles under the control
of the valet parking operator with a minimum of $500.000 per location with a maximum self-insured retention
{SIR) or deductible of $1,000.00.

(¢}  The permittee/operator shall provide proof of all required insurance prior to receiving the permit.

{Ord. No. 12588, § 1, 5-23-04)

Page 51 of 67



Sec. 35-309. Form and conditions of permit.

The permit shalt be issued on a form deemed suitable by the director and city attorney. In addition to naming
the permittee/operator, the conditions set forth in preceding sections of this article, and any other information
deemed appropriate by the director, the permit shatl also contain, the following conditions:

(1}  Each permit shall be-effective be in effect for sikrrenthssubjectto-biannual one-year, subject to
annual renewal. Any renewal of a permit shall require compliance with all requirements for permits in
the same manner as an original application.

{2}  The permit issued shall be personal to the permittes parmittee/operator only and shall not be
transferahle or refundable in any manner.

{3}  The permit may be temporarily suspended by the director for a "community” or "speciat event."
The persittes permittee/operator shall be entitled to a pro rata credit on the next permit payment due
for any permit suspended a full business day or longer pursuant solely to this subsection. Advance notice
will be provided to permittees/operators whenever practical.

(4}  Thedirector may require the temporary removal or relocation of valet parking service when street,
sidewalk, or utility repairs necessitate such action; if not able to relocate, DOSP will credit the
permittee/operator for number of days cut of service,

{5}  The department of {ire-rescue or the police department may immediately remove or relocate all
or parts of the valet parking service in emergency situations. Officers of the police department, or such
special officers as are assigned by the chief of police or DOSP, are hereby avthorized to direct traffic,
including drop-off and pick-up vehicles, as conditions may require, notwithstanding the provisions of this
chapter or other applicable traffic ordinances.

(6]  Under no circumstances shall the city, the department and the board of directors, and its officers
and employees be deemed responsible or liable in any way for any damage or loss resulting from the
removal of the permittee/operator equipment and other objects necessary for the operation of the valet
parking service during emergencies, Furthermore, the permittee/operator agrees and acknowledges by
accepting a permit issued pursuant to this article that the city, the department and the board of directors
are to be held harmless in connection with its actions under this section.

(7)  The permit shall be specifically limited to the area shown on the approved site plan attached to
and made part of the permit.

{8)  The permittee/operator shall use positive action to assure that its use of the sidewalk in no way
interferes with sidewalk users or limits their free unobstructed passage.

{9)  Mobile stands, tables, chairs, umbrellas, keyboxes and any other objects necessary for the
operation of the valet parking service shall be maintained with a clean and attractive appearance and
shall be in good repair at all times and removed at the close of business each day.

{i0) The sidewalk area covered by the permit shall be maintained in a neat and orderly appearance at
all times and the area shall be cleared of all debris on a periodic basis during the day, and again at the
close of each business day.

{11) No advertising signs shall be permitted on the sidewalk or in the public right-of-way, this shall not
prohibit the use of one business identification sign located on the sidewalk, bearing no advertising and
not exceeding five square feet in area, to be affixed to the valet parking service stand to identify "Valet
Parking."

{12) No mobile stands, tables chairs, umbrellas, keyboxes nor any other objects necaessary for the
operation of the valet parking service shall be attached, chained, or in any manner affixed to any tree,
post, sign, or other fixtures, curly or sidewalk within or near the permitted area. All valet parking service

Page 52 of 67



objects necessary for the operation of the valet parking service, other than required traffic cones, shall
be located no closer than 30 inches behind the face of curb on the sidewalk.

{13) The permit covers only the pedestrian and public right-of-way. Valet parking services and objects
necessary for the operation of the valet parking service located on private property shall be governed by
other applicable city regulations.

{14) The permittee/operator shall provide written notification to the director and the chief of police
whaen operation of the valet parking service begins. Said notice shall be delivered within 24 hours of such
commencement.

{15} Tandem parking of vehicles shall be limited to a maximum of three vehicles {i.e. a maximum of two
vehicles shall be required to be moved ta reach the vehicle sought).

(16} The permittee/operator shall have available on-site for display upon request a valid local business
tax receipt and valet parking permit issued pursuant to this article.

{(Ord. No. 12588, § 1, 9-23-04; Ord. No. 12885, § 1, 2-8-07}

Sec. 35-310. Valet permittees/operators code of conduct: required customer protection

regulations.

Permittees/operators shall require their employees and independent contractors to meet the following

reguirements;

{1}  All employees who operate motor vehicles shall have in their possession a valid Florida Driver's
License in good standing and shall abide by all city, Miami-Dade County and state traffic regutations.

(2}  All employees shall be in similar uniforms.

(3) Al employees shall wear on their uniform a name tag identifying the employee's name and the
name of the valet operator/company.

{4)  Allemployees shall perform their duties in a courteous and professional manner.

(5)  All employees must comply with the requirements of this article and all applicable laws, statutes,
ordinances, rules and regulations relating to traffic safety.

(6] Pricing for services shall be identified on any "sighage” used by the valet operator. The size print
of the foregoing information shall be equal to the largest size print used on any "signage" used to identify
the service or valet operator, Claim tickets shall also indicate the price for the service. The print size of
the foregoing shall be equal to that used for any other information displayed on the ticket.

{7} Theclaim ticket shall identify the valet operator's company name, correspondence address and a
phone number for questions/complaints. Al of the foregoing print shall be of equal size.

(Ord. No. 12588, § 1, 8-23-04)}

Sec. 35-311. Operational regulations and restrictions for valet parking service.

{a)

The public on-street/curbside parking spaces, metered or non-metered, shall only be used for ramping of
vehicles, Ramping of vehicles shall consist of allowing the customer to enter or exit a vehicle and to turn it over
to or retrieve it from a valet parking operator employee. Ramping shall only be permitted and operated in the
public on-street/curbside spaces provided by the department for ramping. There shall be no storage of vehicles
in the area used for ramping. A vehicle will be considered stored if it remains in the ramping area for more
than ten minutes. Ramping spaces shall not be blocked by any type of sign, structure or other type of object.
These spaces shall not be cordoned off by any type of signage, rope or barrier of any kind;

Page 53 of 67



{b)

{c)

The permittee/operator shall pesses possess a valid local business tax receipt to operate the valet parking
service within the city,

The permittee/operator shall maintain a key control booth at all valet parking locations until all cars have been
claimed; or the permittee/operator shall have a 24 hour phone number for after hours vehicle pick up
information,

The permittee/operator shall not load or unload passengers within traffic lanes that are open to through
traffic;

The valet parking service shall not interfere with the regular flow of vehicular or pedestrian traffic.

. No. 12588, § 1, 9-23-04; Ord. No. 12885, § 1, 2-8-07}

Sec, 35-312. Department denial, revocation, or suspension of permit; removal of equipment

{a)

or personal property of the permittee/operator and storage fees,

The director may deny, revoke, or suspend a permit for any valet parking service authorized in the city if it is
found that:

(1}  The permittee/operator has not maintained required insurance;

{2)  The director determines that the aperation of a valet parking service, due to changing or changed
conditions of pedestrian or vehicular traffic, cause congestion necessitating removal of valet parking
service which endangers the health, safety or welfare of persons or property; unreasonably interferes
with pedestrian or vehicular traffic; unreasonably interferes with the use of any pole, sign, fire hydrant,
traffic signal or other object already permitted at or near the valet parking service area; or otherwise not
in the public interest; or

{3) The permittee/operator has failed to correct viotations of this article or conditions of the permit
within three days of the Director's notice of same being delivered in writing to the permittee
permittee/operator at the address shown on the permit application;

{4) If permittee/operator is found in violation of the same offense three times within a permit period;

{5)  The permittee/operator made any false statements or omission of material fact on the application,
site plan or elsewhere in connection with securing a permit.

{6) The permittee/operator failed to properly pay and/or report operational, administrative, rental
fees, and/or parking facility surcharges pursuant to sections 35-194, 35-311, and 35-346 herein or any
other applicable section of this Code.

Stands, tables, chairs, umbrellas, key boxes and other objects necessary for the operation of the valet parking
service may he removed by the department or city, and a reasonable fee charged for labor, transportation,
and storage, should the permittee/operator fail to remove said items at the close of business on a daily basis.
Under no circumstances shall the city, the department and the board of directors, and its officers and
employees be deemed responsible or Hable in any way for any damage or loss resulting from the removal of
the permittes/operator equipment and other objects necessary for the operation of the valet parking service.
Furthermore, the permitteefoperator agrees and acknowledges by accepting a permit issued pursuant to this
article that the city, the department and the board of directors are to be held harmless in connection with its
actions under this section.

Upon a finding of a violation by the director based on subsection {a}{6) herein and a finding of guilt after a
hearing by the code enforcement board pursuant to chapter 2, article X of the City Code, the
permittee/operator shall pay treble fees; shall have its permit, certificate of use, temporary certificate of use,
and/or business tax receipt denied, revoked, or suspended for a period of two years; be subject to any
penalties applicable pursuant to section 35-347 herein; and/or be subject to debarment pursuant to section

Page 54 of 67



(d)

{Ord.

Sec.

(a}

(b)

c)

{Ord,

Sec.

{a)

{c]

{d)

(e}

18-107 of the City Code. Payment of parking surcharge must be current and up to date, otherwise the permit
is subject to revocation and the immediate suspension of valet services.

Upon denial or revocation, the director shall give notice of such action to the applicant or the
permittee/operator in writing stating the action which has been taken and the reason thereof. If the action of
the director is based on subsection{s) (a)(1) or (2} of this section, the action shall be effective upon giving such
natice to perratttes permittee/operator. Otherwise, such notice application shall become effective within ten
catendar days unless appeal to the city commission is made,

No. 12588, § 1, 9-23-04; Ord. No. 13809, § 2, 11-15-18})

35-313. Appeals of permit denial or revocation by permittee/operator.

Appeals shall be initiated within ten business days of a permit denial or revocation by filing a written notice of
appeal with the city manager, and a copy of same delivered the same day to the director. Any revocation
effective immaediately may also be appealed to the city commission by such filing within ten calendar days.

The city manager shall place the appeal on the first non-planning and zoning city commission agenda for which
proper notice can be given to the permittee permittee/operator and shall notify the director thereof. At the
hearing the city commission may maodify, grant or deny the appeal, and the decision of the city commission
shall be final subject to appeal to the appropriate court of competent jurisdiction, according to the Florida
Rules of Civil Procedure,

The filing of a notice of appeal by a permittee permittee/cperator shall not stay an order by the director to
remove valet parking service or parts thereof. Vestiges of the valet parking service shall be removed
immediately, pending disposition of the appeal and final decision of the city commission.

No. 12588, § 1, 9-23-04)

35-314. Enforcement; fine schedule and penalty provisions.

Enforcement. The officers shall enforce the provisions of this article. This shall not preclude other enforcement
agencies or regulatory bodies from any action as necessary to ensure compliance with this article and all
applicable laws. For any viclation of a provision of this article the officer shall issue a notice of violation/citation
to the permittee/operator. The notice shall state the nature of the violation, amount of fine, instructions and
due date for paying the fine, notice that the viclation may be appealed by requesting an administrative hearing
within ten calendar days after service of the notice and that failure to appeal the viclation within the ten
calendar days, shall constitute an admission of the violation and a waiver of the right to appeal.

Additional enforcement. As an additional means of enforcement, the department may seek injunctive relief
and/or the city may follow procedures to revoke local business tax receipts as set forth elsewhere in the City
Code when there are repeat violations of this article. Additionally, the department, may withhold issuance of
any new valet permits and suspend current valet parking permits until past due violations are paid in full,

Rights of violator: payment of fine; right to appeal. For civil infractions or notice of violations pursuant to
section 2-811 et seq., of the City Code, the citing officer shall issue either a civil infraction or a notice of violation
which, upon adjudication by the cade enforcement board, can lead to daily fines of up to $1,000.00 per diem
for a first-time offender or up to $5,000.00 per diem for a repeat violator.

Recovery of unpoid fines. The department may institute proceedings in a court of competent jurisdiction to
compel payment of civil penalties. A certified copy of an order imposing a fine may be recorded in the public
records.

Civil fines, The following civil fines shall be imposed for each violation unless a notice of violation is issued.
Fines will be paid to the department with one-third remaining with the department and two-thirds being
forwarded to the city finance department. To determine the exact nature of the activity prescribed or required

Pape 55 of 67



the specifics of this article must be examined The below table does not reflect possible per diem fine amounts
based upon the issuance of a notice of violation under section 2-814 through 2-820 of the City Code. Civil fines
shall issue in the amount as follows and may be issued every 24 hours should the violation remain outstanding:

{1) Unauthorized/illegal ramping $500.00 per offense

(2} Unauthorized/illegal storage $500.00 per offense

{3} Lapse of insurance {from date of lapse) $150.00 per day

(4} Operation without permit $500.00 per day

{5) No nhame tag $100.00 per offense

{B6) Mo uniform $100.00 per offense

{7) No valid FL drivers license $500.00 per offense and immediate removal of

the employee from service.
{8) Violation of guides and standards 5250.00 per offense
{9 Other viclation of this article $250.00 per offense.

{Ord. Mo, 12588, § 1, 5-23-04; Ord. No. 12885, § 1, 2-8-07; Ord. No, 14142, § 2, 2-9-23)

Sec. 35-315. Special events and residential areas.

{a) Volet service—special event. Valet services operating for a special event may apply for a special event permit
at DOSP, Special event parking shall he restricted to any event occurring no more than twice per year and
lasting no longer than three days in length. The speciat event permit will allow the valet operator to request
from the department, additional ramping and/or storage space, if available, as long as it does not reduce the
number of parking spaces needed to serve the general public in the area of the request.

{b} Volet service—residential. Valet service may be provided for non-commercial uses, including private functions
in residentially zoned areas for a one day. Valet operators must meet the same criteria as a regular day to day
valet operation as referenced in the permit application (see section 35-305). Valet operators must complete a
temporary valet parking permit form and submit this form to DOSP 14 days prior to the scheduled event.

Note: Temporary valet parking permit requests submitted within less than 14 working days of a scheduled
event will only be accepted for situations deemed as an emergency. An emergency is defined as a situation or
occurrence of a serious nature, developing suddenly and unexpectedly within less than 14 working days of the event
and demanding immediate attention.

The following requirements must be satisfied:

(1) Ramping. Valet ramping may be provided either on private property at the location to be serviced
or on public property but not in a T3 transect zone. Ramping on public property shall not occur in any
other location than the public on-street/curbside parking spaces provided for ramping, Ramping from a
moving lane of traffic is strictly prohibited unless authorized by the city. The ramping area shall be
determined as stated in section 235-304, unless specified otherwise in this article,

{2)  Storage. Storage of vehicles must be in compliance with section 35-305. Storage of vehicles on
public right-of-way is strictly prohibited, unless authorized by DOSP,

a. Storage on public right-of-way. Valet operators may request the use of public right-of-
way for storage under the following conditions:
1. Private or public storage {parking lot and/or garage) is not available within 2,500
feet of the location to be serviced,
2. All prohibited parking regulations {fire hydrants, crosswalks, etc.} are strictly
enforced.

Page 56 of 67



3. T3 transect zones may not be used for temporary or permanent storage of
vehicles.

{Ord. No. 12588, § 1, 9-23-04; Ord. No. 14142, § 2, 2-9-23}

Secs. 35-316—35-340. Reserved.

ARTICLE X. PARKING FACILITIES SURCHARGE?

Sec. 35-341, Short title.

This article shall be known and cited as the “City of Miagmi Parking Facilities Surcharge Ordinance.”

{Ord. No. 12563, § 3, 7-22-04)

Sec. 35-342. intent.

This article is intended to impose and levy a surcharge on the sale, lease or rental of space at parking facilities
in the city at the rate of 15 percent of the revenues derived from any fee, charge or exchange for the parking of a
motor vehicle in or on any parking facility in the city for which a fee, charge or exchange is made on an hourly, daily,
weekly, monthly, yearly, event, validation programs, valet or any other basis. Revenues received as part of a daily,
weekly, monthly, yearly, or event based rent without a separate parking fee designation are also subject to this
article. The net proceeds of the surcharge collected shall be deposited in the general fund subject to appropriation
pursuant to the budget and fiscal provisions of the annual budget process,

{Ord. No. 12563, § 4, 7-22-04; Ord. No. 13063, § 2, 5-14-09)

Sec. 35-343. Authority.

The city commission is authorized to establish and adopt a surcharge pursuant to the authority granted by F.5.
§ 166.271. The provisions of this article shall not be construed to limit the power of the city to adopt such ordinance
pursuant to any other source of local authority nor to utilize any other methods or powers otherwise available for
accomplishing the purposes set forth herein, either in substitution of or in conjunction with this article.

{Ord. No. 12563, § 5, 7-22-04)

Sec. 35-344. Definitions.

As used in this article the following words and terms shall have the following meanings, unless another
meaning is plainly intended:

City means the City of Miami, Florida,
Daily means the operation of a facility on any or all of the seven {7} days of the week, inclusive of holidays.

Fee, charge or exchange means the consideration paid including any and all compensation received or costs
imposed, collected or exacted by the operator for parking in a parking facility including exchange, credit or
otherwise. Fee, charge or exchange also means the consideration paid to the operator for goods and services

Page 57 of 67



anciliary to parking, if payment for such goods and services is mandatory and not optional to the user entering into
a parking transaction. Examples of goods and services that may be considered ancillary to parking include, but are
net limited to, food, beverages, air fresheners, windshield cleaning, car wash, tire pressure checks, jump starts, and
ermergency phone services. The intent of this definition is to impose the surcharge on all consideration paid by the
user as a condition of entering into a parking transaction, irrespective of whether particular components of such
consideration are characterized as compensation received or cost imposed for goods and services separate and apart
from parking in an attempt to evade the surcharge.

Garage means any building or other structure in which motor vehicles may be parked, stored, housed, or kept
for a fee, charge or exchange.

Manager means the city manager of the city or his or her designee,
Motor vehicle means any self propetied vehicle operated or suitable for operation in a parking facility.

fet proceeds means the amount of the surcharge remitted to the city less the allocable cost of procedures
used and expenses incurred by the city to enforce collection of the surcharge in an amount not to exceed five percent
{5%).

Open to the general public means a facitity which charges a fee, charge or exchange for the use of any parking
space therein regardless of when or how the fee, charge or exchange is collected. The intent of this definition is to
include all parking facilities including parking facilities that are used by anyone, including but not limited to any
private tenant, who must pay a fee, charge or exchange to the operator of the parking facility except for those
facilities described in section 35-345,

Operator means any individual, partnership, association, corporation, or other entity which owns, controls,
conducts, leases, operates, or causes {0 be operated a parking facility which offers parking accommuodations for a
fee, charge or exchange. The intent of this definition is to place the burden for caliection of the surcharge on the
owner of the facility and not the entity which operates the facility if different from the owner.

Parking means the parking, storing, housing or keeping of a motor vehicle.

Parking facility means any use in whole or in part of any space, plot, place, lot, parcel, yard, enclosure, parking
lot, garage, street, building or structure that is open to the general public at which motor vehicles may be housed,
stored, kept, or parked for which any fee, charge or exchange is made, no matter how the fee, charge or exchange
is collected.

Parking lot means any outdoor area or space motor vehicles may be parked, stored, housed or kept for a fee,
charge or exchange.

Revenues means, any and all revenue, to include the entire amount of compensation in whatever form,
exchange or otherwise, to be determined according to generally accepted accounting principles, derived directly or
indirectly from or in connection with the parking operation of the parking facility.

Surcharge means the parking facility’s surcharge expressed as a percentage or in dollars.

Transaction means the parking, storing, housing or keeping of a motor vehicle in a parking fadility, in the city,
for a fee, charge or exchange.

{Ord. No. 12563, § 6, 7-22-04; Ord. No. 13063, § 2, 5-14-09)

Sec. 35-345. Applicability of parking facilities surcharge.

This article shall be uniformly applicable to all parking in parking facilities in the city, exclusive of residential
parking of tenants or residents, in apartments, condominiums ar co-operatives where parking is provided pursuant
to a lease or in a separate writing between the apartment building owner, condominium or cooperative and the
tenants or residents, whether a parking charge is payable to the apartment owner, condominium or cooperative or
to the operator of a residential parking facility. This article shall not apply to any parking facilities located in any
airports, seaports, county administration buildings or other projects defined under F.5. §§ 125.011 and 125.015.

Papge 58 of 67



(Ord. No, 12563, § 7, 7-22-04; Crd. No, 13063, § 2, 5-14-09)

Sec, 35-346, Collection of the parking facilities surcharge.

{a}

(b)

(c}

(d)

(f)

Surcharge amounts due pursuant to this article shall be collected by the operator of a parking facility at the
time of, and in addition to, collection of any ather amounts for the parking of a motor vehicle in a parking
facility, whether charge is made on an hourly, daily, weekly, monthly, yearly, event, validation programs, valet
or any other basis. All operators shall be required to maintain a valid operational license. The local business
tax receipt of an operator shall be revoked upon the failure to remit the surcharge amounts for three {3}
consecutive months. No operator shall be permitted to operate the parking facility until all arrears are paid.

The operator of every parking facility shall remit funds collected pursuant to this surcharge, net of refunds, for
the preceding calendar month; payments must be received by the city by the 20th day of each calendar month.
Each monthly remittance will he accompanied by such reports as may be prescribed by the manager on forms
identifying for each parking facility, the name, address, account number, capacity, parking charges or fees, or
rate schedule, number and type of transactions and such other information as may be necessary or convenient
to fully calculate the surcharge.

Every operator of a parking facility shall keep complete and accurate records, in a manner as set forth by the
manager, pursuant to subsection 35-346{f){1) of this Code, of al! motor vehicles parked on an hourly, daily,
weekly, monthly, yearly, event, validation programs, valet or any other basis n the parking facility, together
with the amount of surcharge collected from all transactions, and shall keep all pertinent records and
documents as are necessary to determine the amount of surcharge due for a period of three (3) vears
subsequent to the year of the transaction. Such records and other pertinent data shall be available for
inspection and examination upon the request of and with reasonable notice by the manager. Every operator
shall provide access to the parking facility to the manager so the manager can survey the parking activity of
said facility.

Whenever any operator fails to keep records from which the surcharge may be accurately computed, the
manager may make use of a factor developed by surveying the operator or other operators of a similar type
parking facility, or otherwise compuie the amount of surcharge due, and this computation shall be prima facie
correct.

Whenever any operator fails to collect or remit to the manager the surcharge imposed within the time limit
therefor, the manager shall assess the operator the amount of surcharge due, plus interest at the rate of one
percent [1%} per month or any fraction thereof, and a penalty of ten percent (10%} of the surcharge due on
uncollected or unremitted amounts.

In addition to the powers granted to the manager in connection with the collection of the surcharge, the
manager is authorized and empowered:

{1}  To make, adopt and amend such forms, rules and regulations as may be deemed necessary or
proper to fully collect the surcharge and to define any terms used in connection with the imposition and
collection of the surcharge;

(2) Tocompromise disputed claims in connection with the surcharge and for good and sufficient cause
shown to waive interest and penalty;

(3) Todelegate any of the duties and functions in connection with the collection of the surcharge and
the enforcement of the provisions relating to the manager, provided however, that all regulations
promuigated shall be issued by the manager.

(4) Toextend, for good cause shown, the time for remitting any surcharge required to be paid for such
period of time as may be deemed reascnable by the manager.

(5)  To retain the services of persons or entities with parking related collection experience to collect
the surcharge subject to competitive procurement, procedures.

Page 59 of 67



{6}  To enforce any of the penalties described in section 35-347 when an operator of a parking facility
fails, neglects or refuses to pay penalties and interest,

{Ord. No. 12563, § 8, 7-22-04; Ord. No. 12885, § 1, 2-8-07; Ord. No. 13063, § 2, 5-14-09; Ord. No. 13257, § 2, 3-10-

11)

Sec. 35-347. Failure to comply; penalties.

{a}  The operator of a parking facility who:

Fails, neglects or refuses to collect the surcharge;
Fails, neglects or refuses to remit the surcharge;
Fails, neglects or refuses to keep accurate records;

)
)
)
4)  Submits any incomplete, false or fraudulent return;
) Refuses to permit the manager to examine books, records and papers relating to the surcharge; or
)

Fails to fully comply with any or all rules or regulations promulgated by the manager pursuant to
the authority contained herein, or to keep complete and proper records as required, shall be subject to
the following penalties for each offense:

{i) Have his or her local business tax receipt revoked;

{ii} Have a lien placed upon the parking facility for the sums owed plus interest pursuant to
law;

{iii) Be subject to an administrative fine in the amount of $500.00;

{iv) Be required to comply with stricter reporting requirements; and/or

{v) In addition to any other penalties provided in this section, upon the finding of a violation

based on this section, the operator shall pay treble fees; be subject to denial, revocation, or
suspension of its permit, certificate of use, temporary certificate of use, and/or business tax receipt
for a time period not to exceed two years after a hearing before the code enforcement board
pursuant to chapter 2, article X of the City Code; and/or debarment pursuant to section 18-107 of
the City Code.

{b} The operator of a parking facility who:

(1)
{2)
(3)
(4)
(5)

Has outstanding surcharge payments for three months,

Has outstanding penalty and interest payments for three months;

Fails to maintain complete and accurate records as stipulated by the ordinance;

Fails to comply after receiving two notifications regarding compliance with the ordinance; or

Fails to comply with an audit request after the manager has reasonably attempted to schedule such audit
shall be subject to additional reporting requirements including:

{iYThe operator of the parking facility will be required to register parking slips, receipts, chits, tickets
or the like with the manager.

i) The operator of the parking facility will be required to complete and submit a "Parking
Surcharge Recap Monthly Report.”

{ii)) The operator of the parking facility may be required to install parking revenue contro!
equipment in said facility, as approved by the city manager or city commission.

Page 60 of 67



fiv} The operator of the parking facility may be required to cease operation for a period of 30
days.

fv) In addition to any other penalties provided in this section, upon the finding of a violation
based on this section, the operator shall pay treble fees; be subject to denial, revocation, or
suspension of its permit, certificate of use, temporary certificate of use, and/or business tax receipt
for a time period not to exceed two years after a hearing before the code enforcement board
pursuant to chapter 2, article X of the City Code; or debarment pursuant to the City Code.

{c) Repeat operator violations. The operator of the parking facility who:

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)

Has been found to have underreported parking revenue or parking surcharge amounts;
Has been found to not maintain complete and accurate records as stipulated by the ordinance;
Has been assessed an administrative fine more than once; or

Has been found violating any part of this section more than once shall be subject to:

{il The operator shall continue to be subject to all remedies noted in subsection (a}{6}.

{ii) The cperator of the parking facility shall be required to cease operation for a pericd of 30
days.

{iii) The operator of the parking facility shall be required to install parking revenue control

equipment which will monitor and count the number of vehicles admitted to and leaving from a
parking facility. This equipment shall be approved by the city manager or city commission. This
type of equipment shall have entrance and exit counters that count every vehicle that enters and
exits a parking facility and shall include non-resettable, continuous counters. The equipment shall
be used and effective during operating hours.

{d]  Further, the city is authorized 1o seek injunctive or other equitable relief to enforce compliance with this

article.

{Ord. No. 12563, § 9, 7-22-04; Ord. No. 12885, § 1, 2-8-07; Ord. No. 13063, § 2, 5-14-09; Ord. No. 13257, § 2, 3-10-
11; Ord. No. 13806, § 2, 11-15-18)

ARTICLE XI. RESERVED"®

Secs. 35-348—35-364. Reserved.

Page 61 of 67



PART Il - THE CODE
Chapter 35 - MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC
ARTICLE XIl. COMMERCIAL VEHICLE WEIGHT RESTRICTIONS

ARTICLE Xll. COMMERCIAL VEHICLE WEIGHT RESTRICTIONS*

Sec. 35-365. Purpose.

The purpose of this section is to promote the public health, safety and general welfare upon the streets,
roadways and highways of the city by regulating the wheel and axle loads and gross vehicle weights of certain
vehicles; to provide for the assessment of fees; and to provide penalties for the violation of this chapter.

{Ord. No. 13198, § 2, 8-27-10)

Sec, 35-366. Adoption.

Except as otherwise provided in this section, the city expressly adopts the weight and load restrictions and
enforcement procedures for commercial vehicles as promulgated in F.S. ch, 316, Rules and Regulations contained in
Chapter 49 CFR 390-357 and North American Driver Out-of-Service Criteria, as amended from time to time.

{Ord. No, 13198, § 2, 9-27-10)

Sec. 35-367. lurisdiction.

The jurisdiction for determining restrictions as to oversize/overweight vehicles is given to the city by the state
through the provisions of F.5. §§ 316,006 and 316.555.

{Ord. No. 13198, § 2, 9-27-10)

Sec. 35-368. Definitions.

The following definitions shall apply to this article:

Axle load shall be defined as the total load transmitied to the road by all wheels whose centers are included
between two parallel transverse vertical planes 40 inches apart, extending across the full width of the vehicle.

{Ord. No. 13198, § 2, 9-27-10)

Sec. 35-369. Violation,

It is a violation of this chapter for any person to drive or move, or for the owner to cause or knowingly permit
to be driven or moved, on any street, roadway or highway in the city, any vehicle or vehicles of a size or weight
exceeding the limitations stated in this chapter or otherwise in violation of this chapter.

(Ord. No. 13198, §2, 9-27-10)

Page 62 of 67



Sec.

(a)

35-370. Maximum weights.

The gross weight imposed on the street, roadway or highway by the wheels of any one axle of a vehicle shall
not exceed the maximum weight allowable as calculated per the most current edition of the Florida
Department of Transportation Commercial Motor Vehicle Manual,

With respect to those highways not in the Interstate Highway System, in all cases in which it exceeds state law
in effect on January 4, 1975, the overall gross weight on the vehicle or combination of vehicles, including all
enforcement tolerances, shall be as determined by the following formula:

W = SO0{{LN + (N - 1}] + 12N + 36}

Where W = overall gross weight of the vehicle to the nearest 500 pounds; L = distance in feet between the

extrerne of the external axles; and N = number of axles on the vehicle. However, such overall gross weight of any
vehicle or combination of vehicies may not exceed 80,000 pounds including all enforcement tolerances,

{c}

{Ord.

The city shall adopt rules consistent with the department of transportation to implement this section, shall
enforce this section and the rules adopted hereunder, and shall publish and distribute tables and other
publications as deemed necessary to inform the public. In addition, tables will be posted at the Miami Police
Departrment Traffic Unit,

Except as hereinafter provided, no vehicle or combination of vehicles exceeding the gross weights specified in
subsections {a) and {b) shall be permitted to travel on the public streets, roadways or highways within the city.

No. 13198, § 2, 9-27-10)

Sec. 35-371. Weight and load unlawful; special fuel and motor fuel tax enforcement;

(a)

inspection; penalty; review.

Any designated police officer of the city having reason to believe that the weight of a vehicle and load is
unlawful is authorized to require the driver to stop and submit to a weighing of the same by means of either
portable or fixed scales and may require that such vehicle be driven to the nearest weigh station or public
scales, provided such a facility is within five miles. Anyone who refuses to submit to such weighing obstructs
an officer pursuant to F.5. § 843,02, and is guilty of a misdemeanor of the first degree, punishable as provided
in F.S. § 775.082 or 775.083. Anyone who knowingly and willfully resists, obstructs or opposes an officer while
refusing to submit to such weighing by resisting the officer with violence to his/her person pursuant to F.S. §
843.01, is guilty of a felony of the third degree, punishable as provided in F.S, §§ 775.082, 775.083 or 775.084.

(k) {1) Whenever an officer, upon weighing a vehicle or combination of vehicles with load, determines that the axle

weight or gross weight is unlawful, the officer may regquire the driver to stop the vehicle in a suitable place and
remain standing until a determination can be made as to the amount of weight thereon and, it overloaded,
the amount of penalty to be assessed as provided herein. However, any gross weight over and beyond 6,000
pounds beyond the maximum herein set shall be unloaded and zll material so unloaded shall be cared for by
the owner or operator of the vehicle at the risk of such cwner or operator, For enforcement purposes, all
scaled weights of the gross or axle weight of vehicles and combinations of vehicles shall be deemed to be not
closer than ten percent to the true gross weight. However, if the driver of any vehicle can comply with the
requirements of this chapter by shifting or equalizing the load on all wheels or axles and does so when
requested by the proper authority, the driver shall not be held to be operating in violation of this chapter.

{2} The officer shall inspect the license plate or registration certificate of the commercial vehicle, as defined
in F.5, § 316.003{66 14), to determine if its gross weight is in compliance with the declared gross vehicle
weight. If its gross weight exceeds the declared weight, the penalty shali be 50.05 per pound on the
difference between such weights. In those cases when the commercial vehicle, as defined in F.S. §
316.003{ee 14}, is being operated over the streets, roadways or highways of the city with an expired
registration or with no registration from this or any other jurisdiction or is not registered under the

Page 63 of 67



{c)

(e

applicable provisions of F.S, ¢h, 320, the penalty herein shall apply on the basis of $0.05 per pound on
that weight which exceeds 35,000 pounds on laden truck tractor-semitrailer combinations or tandem
trailer truck combinations, 10,000 pounds on laden straight trucks or straight truck-trailer combinations,
10,000 pounds on any unladen commercial motor vehicle. If the license plate or registration has not been
expired for more than 90 days, the penalty imposed under this paragraph may not exceed $1,000.00. A
vehicle found in violation of this section may be detained until the owner or operator produces evidence
that the vehicle has been properly registered. Any costs incurred by the retention of the vehicle shall be
the sole responsibility of the owner. A person who has been assessed a penalty pursuant to this
paragraph for failure to have a valid vehicle registration certificate pursuant to the provisions of F.5. ch.
320, is not subject to the delinquent fee authorized in F.5. § 320.07, if such person obtains a valid
registration certificate within ten working days after such penalty was assessed.

Any person who violates the overloading provisions of this chapter shall be conclusively presumed to have
damaged the sfreets, roadways or highways of this city by reason of such overloading, which damage is hereby
fixed as follows:

(1} When the excess weight is 200 pounds or less than the maximum herein provided, the penalty
shall be $10.00;

{2}  Five cents per pound for each pound of weight in excess of the maximum herein provided when
the excess weight exceeds 200 pounds. However, whenever the gross weight of the vehicle or
combination of vehicles does not exceed the maximum allowable gross weight, the maximum fine for the
first 600 pounds of unlawful axle weight shall be $10.00;

{3}  An apportionad motor vehicle, as defined in £.5. § 320.01, operating on the streets, roadways or
highways of this city without being properly licensed and registered shall be subject to the penalties as
herein provided;

{4} Vehicles operating on the streets, roadways, or highways of this city from nonmember
International Registration Plan jurisdictions which are not in compliance with the provisions of F.5. §
316.605, shall be subject to the penalties as herein provided.

Any person aggrieved by theimposition of penalties pursuant to this subsection may apply to the review board,
as provided for in subsection {j}, for modification, cancellation, or revocation of the penalty, and the review
board is authorized to modify, cancel, revoke or sustain such penalty.

Whenever any person violates the provisions of this chapter and becomes indebted to the city because of such
violation in the amounts aforesaid and refuses to pay said penalty, such penalty shall become a lien upon the
motor vehicle, and the same may be foreclosed by the city in a court of equity. it shall be presumed that the
owner of the motor vehicle is liable for the sum. Any person, firm, or corporation claiming an interest in the
seized motor vehicle may, at any time after the lien of the city attaches to the motor vehicle, obtain possession
of the seized vehicle by filing a good and sufficient forthcoming bond with the officer having possession of the
vehicle, payable to the city in twice the amount of the city's lien, with a corporate surety duly authorized to
transact business in the state as surety, conditioned to have the motor vehicle or combination of vehicles
forthcoming to abide the result of any suit for the foreclosure of such lien. it shall be presumed that the owner
of the motor vehicle is liable for the penalty imposed under this section. Upon the posting of such bond with
the officer making the seizure, the vehicle shall be released and the bond shall be forwarded to the city for
safekeeping. The lien of the city against the motor vehicle aforesaid shall be foreclosed in equity, and the
ordinary rules of court relative to proceedings in equity shall control. If it appears that the seized vehicle has
been released to the defendant upon his/her forthcoming bond, the city shall take judgment of foreclosure
against the property itself, and judgment against the defendant and the sureties on the bond for the amount
of the lien, including cost of proceedings after the rendition of the decree, the city may, at its option, proceed
to sue out execution against the defendant and his/her sureties for the amount recovered as aforesaid or
direct the sale of the vehicle under foreclosure,

Page 64 of 67



ifi  Any officer or agent collecting the penalties herein imposed shall give to the owner or driver of the vehicle an
official receipt for all penalties collected. Such officers or agents shall cooperate with the owners or drivers of
tmotor vehicles so as not to delay unduly the vehicles.

(g} Pursuant to F.5. §5 316.302 and 316.545, penalties and fees are due and payable at the time of issuance and
shall be remitted to the officer or traffic enforcement officer of the city police department who assessed the
penalty. Payment shall be made for the exact amount of the assessment in cash, money order, or cashier's
check and shall be made payable to the city.

(h)  All penalties and fines collected pursuant to this chapter shall be placed in 2 separate commercial vehicle
account. This account shall be created solely for the collection of penalties and fines resulting from violations
of this chapter.

{i}  The city shall create a commercial motor vehicle review board consisting of three members who shall be the
police traffic supervisor or designee, the city manager or dasignee, and a community representative chosen
by the police traffic supervisor and the ¢ity manager. The review board may review any penalty imposed upan
any vehicle or person under the provisions of this chapter relating to weights imposed on the streets,
roadways, or highways by the axles and wheels of motor vehidles, to special fuel and motor fuel tax
compliance, or to violations of safety regulations. '

(1)  The police traffic supervisor or authorized representative shall be the chalrman of the review
board.

{2)  The chairman of the review board is responsible for the administrative functions of the review
board.

(I} Any person aggrieved by the impaosition of a civil penalty pursuant to this section or F.S. § 316.3025, may apply
to the commercial motor vehicle review board for a modification, cancellation, or revocation of the penaity;
and the review board is authorized to modify, cancel, revoke, or sustain such penalty.

(Ord. No. 13198, § 2, 8-27-10; Ord. No. 13676, § 2, 4-27-17)

Sec. 35-372. Damage to streets, roadways, highways; liability of driver and owner.

Any person driving or moving any vehicle or combination of vehicles, object, or contrivance upen any street,
roadway, highway or highway structure shall be liable for all damages which the highway or structure may sustain
as a result of any illegal operating, driving, or moving of such vehicle or combination of vehicles, object, or
contrivance, whether or not such damage is a result of operating, driving, or moving any vehicle or combination of
vehicles, object, or contrivance weighing in excess of the maximum weights or exceeding the maximum size as
provided in this chapter but authorized by special permit issued pursuant to F.S. § 316.550. Whenever the driver is
not the owner of the vehicle or combination of vehicles, object, or contrivance but Ts so operating, driving, or moving
the same with the express or implied permission of the owner, then the owner and driver shall be jointly and
soverally liable for any such damage. Such damage may be recovered in any civil action brought by the authorities
in control of the street, roadway, highway or highway structure.

{Ord. No. 13198, § 2, 9-27-10}

Sec. 35-373. Reserved.

Page 65 of 67



PART Il - THE CODE
Chapter 35 - MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC
ARTICLE XIIl. FORKLIFT ZONE

ARTICLE XIlI. FORKLIFT ZONE

Sec. 35-374. Intent; establishing and authorizing forklift zones within the city.

{a)

{Ord.

In accordance with the provisions of this chapter, the city wishes {o establish the Allapattah Produce Market
Area "Forklift Zone" allowing for the use of commercial forklifts as specified in the area bounded by Northwest
12th Avenue on the East, Northwest 17th Avenue on the West, Northwest 20th Street on the South, Northwest
23rd Street on the North, and the intersections therein as indicated in Exhibit "A", attached [to Ord. No. 13627]
and incorporated,

These forklift zones within the city are hereby created by maps designating the areas and public right-of-way
as such, as amended by the city commission, from time to time.

No. 13627, § 2, 9-8-16)

Sec. 35-375. Definitions.

Commercial forklift, as used in this article, means a forklift utilized by personnel of the businesses located

within the Allapattah Produce Market Area.

Forkiift, as used in this article, means any vehicle with a prolonged lift device in the front of the vehicle for

lifting and carrying heavy loads,

{Ord.

No. 13627, § 2, 9-8-16)

Sec. 35-376. Requirements to operate a commercial forklift on public right-of-way within the

{a)

(k)

{c)

{d)
(e)
{f)

{g)

forkhift zone.

In order to operate a commercial forklift on public right-of-way within the Torklift zone, the following criteria
must be met: i

(1}  Maintenance of insurance by the owner of the business using the forklift of no less than
$100,000.00/$300,000.00 in insurance coverage per vehicle, per persan, per incident.

{2} Submit a held harmless and indemnification agreement in favor of the city for any and all hodily
injuries and/or property damage that may be caused by the operation of a commercial forklift within the
boundaries of the forklift zone.

Operation of a commercial forklift on public right-of-way within the forklift zone in excess of 15 miles an hour
is prohibited.

The use of a mobile phone or any hand held device is strictly prohibited; eating while operating a forklift is also
prohibited.

Forklift operators traveling on public right-of-way in the forklift zone must have a valid Florida driver's license.
A Florida tag is preferred, but not mandatory, as long as the above reguirements are met,

Qperation of a commercial forklift on public right-of-way can only be within the forklift zone for business
purposes relating to the Allapattah Produce Market Area.

Each forklift cperating on public right-of-way within the forklift zone shall be equipped with the following
equipment:

Page 66 of 67



(1)  The owner's company name and telephone number{s) shall be affixed on both sides of the forklift
in letters and numbers measuring no less than two inches in height.

(2)  Aminimum of two running headiights must be operable on the front of the forklift,
{3) A minimum of two brake lights must be operable on the rear of the forklift.

{4} An overhead warning light must be activated when the forklift is in operation and an audible
reverse warning system must be available.

{Ord. No. 13627, § 2, 9-8-16)

Sec. 35-377. Enforcement.

The implementation and use of the traffic infraction system for the enforcement of violations within this area
shall be in accordance with the provisions of F.S. ch. 316, and/or chapter 2, article X of this Code, as may be amended
from time to time, when strict compliance with the requirements of the forklift zone regulations is not met.

(Ord. No. 13627, § 2, 9-8-16)

Page 67 of 67



TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board

FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authonty M A -
SUBJECT:  Reappointment of Board Finance Committee Chair Pursuant to MPA Resolution

No. 20-05
DATE: Oictober 2, 2024

On July 15, 2020, the Honorable Chairperson and fellow Board members of the Miami Parking
Authority (*“Board™), unanimously passed and adopted MPA Resolution No. 20-05 setting forth
procedures for the biennial election of the Board Chairperson and of the Board's Finance
Committee Chair (“Committee™). For reference, said MPA Resolution No. 20-05 is attached hereto
asy Exhibit “A".

On October 12, 2022, the Board nominated and approved the appointment of Board member, Mr.
James 8. Cassel, as the new Finance Committee Chair to serve his first term, ending October 12,
2024. Throughout said tenure, Mr. Cassel has served the Board with distinetion and supreme
dedication.

Pursuant to the authority vested in this Board under Section 23{c) of the Charter of the City of
Miami, Florida, as amended (“City Charter™), and MPA Resolution No, 20-05, the MPA staff
respectfully requests approval of MPA Resolution No. 24-02, in substantially the attached form as
Exhibit “B”, approving the Finance Committee Chair's second and final term for an additional,
consecutive period of two (2) years, ending October 12, 2026.




EXHIBIT A

RESOLUTION NO. 20-05

A RESOLUTION OF TIIE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF THE DEPARTMENT OF OFF-STREET PARKING
O THE CTTY OF MIAMI D/B/A MIAMI PARKING
AUTHORITY  PROVIDING TFOR  BIENNIAL
ELECTIONS OF BOARD CHAIRPERSON AND
FINANCE COMMITTEE CHAIR FROM AMONG
THE MEMBERS OF THE MIAMI PARKING
AUTHORITY BOARD, IN ACCORDANCE WITI
SECTION 23(Cy OF THE CITY OF MIAMI
CHARTER; PROVIDING ELECTION PROCEDURES
PURSUANT TO THE ATTACHED EXHIBIT A;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, in recent memory, the Board of Directors (“Board™) of the
Department of Off-Street Parking of the City of Miami d/b/a Miami Parking Authority
(*MPA”) have not had the benefit of a formalized system for rotating the Board
Chairperson {“Chairperson”) and the MPA Finance Committee Chair (“Chair™); and

WHEREAS, on prior occasions the Board designated a Chairperson and Chair
from among its members, by majority vote of the Board members present during & duly
noticed public meeting; and

WHEREAS, the words “Chairperson” and “Chair™, as used in this context,
have the following meaning; 1. A deliberative assembly’s presiding officer; 2. The
presiding officer’s scat, 3. The officer who heads an organization [Black’s Law
Dictionary 244 (8% ed. 2007)]; and

WHEREAS, it is hereby intended that the Chairperson will serve a term of two
{(2) consecutive years as the presiding officer for MPA Board meetings, and the Chair
will serve a term of two (2) consecutive years as the presiding officer for MPA Finance
Committee mectings; and

WHERTEAS, Section 23(c) of the City of Miami Charter (*Charter”), allows
the Board to “make appropriate rules and regulations for ifs own government and
procedure™; and

WHEREKAS, in accordance with the spirit and intent of the Charter provision,
the MPA. Board of Directors desire to adopt a formal system for the biennial rotation
of Board Chairperson and MPA Finance Committee Chair, in the form attached herelo
as “Exhibit A”.

Retation of Chairpersen — Resolution (RCG) Page | of 2



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF
OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD OF THE CITY OF MIAMI, FLORIDA:

Section 1. Biennial Election of Chairperson and Chair, The Board
of Directors of the Department of Off-Street Parking of the City of Miami d/b/a Miami

Parking Authority, pursuant o Section 23(b) of the City of Miami Charter, hereby
adopt clection procedures for the biennial election of MPA Board “Chairperson™ and
MPA Finanee Committee “Chair”, in the manner set forth in the attached “Exhibit A",

Section 2, Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective
immediately upon adoption,

PASSED AND ADOPTED this |Stlday of m\] , 2020.
M

ATTEST:

Rotation of Chaimperson — Kesolulion (ROG) Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT A

Resolution No. 20-05
Election and Rotation of MPA Board Chairperson and
Finance Committec Chair

L. MTI’A Board Chairperson - Regular and Special Meetings:

The MPA Board (“Board™) shall designate by election, one of its members to serve as Chairperson
of the Board (“Chairperson™), pursuant to Section 23{c) of the City of Miami Charter (*Charter™).
Such designation shall be affirmed by a majority vote of the Board members present at a duly
noticed public meeting. The role of the Chairperson is to conduct the meeting in an orderly, time
efficient manner so fo accomplish the purpose of the published agenda and the intended business
of MPA.

The current Chairperson shall seek from among the Board members present at a meeting, thosc
members who are interested and willing to serve as the Chairperson of the Board. The term of
Chairperson shall be a period of two (2) years from the elfective date of the Resolution and
thereafter, from the effective date of his/her respective designation as affirmed by a majority of
the Board (“Term™).

No Board member shall serve more than two (2) consceutive Terms as Chairperson commencing
with the adoption of this Resolution No. 20-05. Service will be deemed consecutive, unless there
is a two-ycar period during which the Board member does not serve as Chairperson (“Break in
Service”). Therefore, any Board member serving the maximum Term amount as Chairperson, must
have a Break in Service before qualifying to serve again as Chairperson.

In the cvent that the Chairperson is unable to attend a Board meeting, then the remaining Board
members who are present at the meeting shall designate a temporary Chairperson to serve only for
the duration of the scheduled meeting. Such designation shall be affirmed by a majority vote of
the Board members present. This process shall be Tollowed at the commencement of each meeting,
to fill the vacancy of the Chairperson who was duly designated and affirmed pursuant to the
Charter.

Guidelines for designation of Chairperson shall be effective immediately upon adoption and
passage of Resolution No. 20-05, or as otherwise specified by the Board.

Guidelines prescribed by this Resolution No. 20-05, shall remain in force and effect until such
guidelines arc amended or repealed by a subsequent Resolution of the Board, passed and adopted
by majority vote of the Board during a regular or special meeting of the Board at which at least a
quorum is present.

MPA Board Chairperson Rotation {RCG) Page | of 2



11 MDPA Board - Finance Committee Chair:

The Board sitting in its capacity as the MPA Finance Committee (*Committee™), shall designate
by election one of its members to serve as Chair of the Finance Committee (*Chair™), in a manner
authorized by the Charter. Such designation shall be affirmed by a majority vote of the Committee
members present at a duly noticed public meeting. The role of the Chair is to conduct the mecting
in an orderly, time efficient manner so to accomplish the purpose of the published agenda and the
intended business of the Committee,

The current Chair shall seek from among the Committee members present, those who arc
interested, willing, and qualified 1o serve as Chair of the Finance Committee. The term of Chair
shall be a period of two (2) years from the cffective date of the Resolution and thercatier, from the
cffective date of his/her respective designation as affirmed by a majority of the Committee
(“Term™).

No Committec member shall serve more than two {2) consecutive Terms as Chair commencing
with the adoption of this Resolution No. 20-05. Service will be deemed consceutive, unless there
is a two-year period during which the Committec member does not scrve as Chair (“Break in
Service™). Therefore, any Committec member scrving the maximum Term amount as Chair, must
have a Break in Service before qualifying to serve again as Chair.

[n the event that the Chair is unable to attend a Committee meeting, then the remaining Committee
members who are present at the meeting shall designate a temporary Chair to serve only for the
duration of the scheduled meeting. Such designation shall be affirmed by a majority vote of the
Committee members present. This process shall be followed (as necessary) at the commencement
of cach meeting to fill the vacancy of the Chair who was duly designated and affirmed pursuant to
these guidelines, as may amended from time to time.

Guidelines for designation of Chair shall be effective immediately upon adoption and passage of
Resolution No. 20-03, or as otherwise specified by the Committee.

Guidelines prescribed by this Resolution No. 20-05, shall remain in force and effect until such
guidelines are amended or repealed by subsequent Resolution of the Board, passed and adopted
by majority vote of the Commiittee during a regular or special meeting at which at least a quorum
is present.

MPA Board Chairperson Rotation {RCG) Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT B

RESOLUTION NO. 24-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(“BOARD”} OF THE DEPARTMENT OF OFF-
STREET PARKING OF THE CITY OF MIAMI,
FLORIDA D/B/A  THE  MIAMI  PARKING
AUTHORITY (*“MPA”), PURSUANT TO THE
AUTHORITY VESTED IN THIS BOARD UNDER
SECTION 23(C) OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY
OF MIAMI, FLORIDA, AS AMENDED (“CITY
CHARTER”), AND MPA RESOLUTION NO. 20-05,
PASSED AND ADOPTED ON JULY 15, 2020,
APPROVING MPA BOARD MEMBER MR. JAMES S.
CASSEL’S SECOND AND FINAL TERM AS MPA
BOARD FINANCE COMMITTEE CHAIR FOR AN
ADDITIONAL, CONSECUTIVE PERIOD OF TWO (2)
YEARS, ENDING OCTOBER 12, 2026; AND,
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 23(c) of the Charter of the City of Miami,
Florida, as amended (“City Charter”), the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the
Department of Off-Street Parking of the City of Miami, Florida d/b/a the Miami
Parking Authority {("MPA™), 1s authorized to “elect one of its members to serve as chair
of the board, [and] shall make appropriate rules and regulations for its own government
and procedurc”...; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the spirit and intent of said stated City Charter
section, on July 15, 2020, the Board passed and adopted MPA Resolution No. 20-03,
setting forth a formal process for the biennial rotation of the Board Chairperson and the
Board’s Finance Committee Chair (*Committee™), attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, per MPA Resolution No. 20-05, 1t was intended that the Finance
Committee Chair would serve for no more than two (2) consecutive terms of two (2)
years as the presiding officer for the MPA Finance Committee meetings; and

WHEREAS, per MPA Resolution No. 20-05, if approved by a majority vote

of the Board members present, sitting in their capacity as the Committee, during a duly
noticed public meeting, the Finance Committce Chair’s second and final term will

Extension of Finance Committee Chair’s Term — Resolution No. 24-02 (PRV}) Page 1 of 2



commence October 12, 2024, and run for a period of two (2) years, ending October 12,
2026; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 23(c¢) of the City Charter and MPA
Resolution No. 20-05, the Board hereby {inds the reappointment of the Finance

Committee Chair for a second and final consecutive term as serving the best interests
of the MPA.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF OFF-STREET PARKING OF THE
CITY OF MIAMI, FLORIDA I/B/A THE MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY:

Section 1. Reappointment of Finance Committee Chair’s Term.

Pursuant to Section 23(c) of the City of Miami Charter and MPA Resolution
No. 20-05, passed and adopted on July 15, 2020, MPA Board member Mr. James S.
Cassel’s second and final term as Finance Committee Chair, for an additional,
consceutive period of two (2) years, ending October 12, 2026, is hereby approved.

Section 2. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective

immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2024,

By:

Jami Reyes, Board Chairperson

ATTEST:

Monica Cuadra
Executive Administrative Assistant

Extension of Finance Comumittee Chair's Term -~ Resolution No. 24-02 (PRV) Page 2 of 2



TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority (,4;{’%:‘,# o

SUBJECT:  Reappointment of Design District Improvement Committee Members
(Property Owners) for the Design District Parking Improvement Trust Fund

DATE: Oetober 2, 2024

Pursuant to Section 35-225 of the Code of the City of Miami, Florida, as amended (*City Code™), a
Design District Parking Improvement Trust Fund was established to be maintained and administered
by the Department of Off-Street Parking of the City of Miami, Florida d'b/a the Miami Parking
Authority (“MPA") into which Tunds shall be deposited and from which funds shall be withdrawn
to specifically facilitate parking related needs within the Design District area (“District”), including,
but mot limited to, public off-street parking, infrastructure improvemenis, maintenance, and
marketing to serve the District.

Pursuant to said section of the City Code, a Design District Improvement Committee (“Committee")
was created consisting of seven (7) voting members and as many non-voting members as may be
necessary from time to time, at the discretion of the MPA's Chicf Executive Officer ("CEO™). Four
{4} of the seven (7) voting Committee members shall be subject to confirmation from the MPA Board
of Directors (“Board™) and shall have the following membership requirements: (a) two {2} voling
Committee members shall be unassociated property owners within the District and shall serve two-
year terms; and, (b) two (2) voting Committee members shall represent unassociated retail and/or

| restaurant/bar establishments within the District and shall serve three-vear terms. The remaining

' voting Committee members, not requiring MPA Board approval, shall consist of the Director of
Planning and Zoning of the City of Miami (or his designee) and two (2) appointees from the City of
Miami District 5 Commissioner.

Currently, the MPA is secking Board approval to reappoint the following two (2) property owners
as voting Committee members for the next two (2) years, to expire October 12, 2026:

. David Holtzman — Property Owner & Chief Development Officer of Dacra
2.  Roy Norton = Property Owner & Partner at Design District Development Pariners

A bio of each candidate is attached hereto as “Exhibit A”.
Pursuant to Section 33-225 of the City Code, the MPA stafT respectfully requests that the MPA

Board approve the reappointment of the two (2) property owners as voling Committee members of
¢ Design District Improvement Committee,




EXHIBIT A

Bios

David Holtzman — Property Qwner Member

David Holtzman serves as the Chief Development Officer of Dacra and leads all company-wide
development and construction activities. Throughout his decades-long tenure with Dacra, David
has heen a key member of the leadership team responsible for the creation and implementation
of Dacra’s re-development and new construction projects on Lincoln Road in South Beach, Aqua
in Mid-Beach, and the Miami Design District. David has worked closely with the Miami Parking
Authority during his tenure at Dacra, was part of the team that authored and implemented the
Design District Trust Fund and has previously served on the DD Trust Fund as cne of its founding
members.

Roy Norton — Property Owner Member

Roy Norton is a partner at Design District Development Partners {unrelated to Dacra) and owns
the 7 story office building located at 112 NE 41% St., known as Design 41. Additionally, Roy is a
founder of Sunceast Community Partners, LLC, a financial advisory firm, and President of Florida
Overseas Investment Center, an authorized Regional Center under the USCIS EB-5 Visa
Program. Florida Overseas, has sponsored over thirty EB-5 projects since 2009 with total project
financings of over $400 million. Suncoast is also a US Department of Treasury certified
Community Development Entity specializing in New Markets Tax Credit finance and Historic Tax
Credit finance.



T Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board

- Fa i ekl i, § -, o - i + - 1 Ev% .
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority ? o

SUBIECT: Appointment of Wynwood Norte Improvement Committee Members
for the Wynwood Norte Parking Improvement Trust Fund

DATE: Dictober 2, 20024

Pursuant to Section 35-233 of the Code of the City of Miami, Florida, as amended (*City Code™), a

Wynwood Nore Parking Improvement Trust Fund was established to be maintained and

administered by the Department of Off-Street Parking of the City of Miami, Florida d/b/a the Miami
| Parking Authority (“MPA") into which funds shall be deposited and from which funds shall be

withdrawn to specifically facilitate parking related needs within the Wynwood Nore arca

{“Wynwood Norte™), incleding, but not limited to, public off-street parking, infrastructure
| improvements, maintenance, and marketing to serve Wynwood Morte.

Pursuant to Section 35-233 of the City Code, a Wynwood Morte Improvement Committes
(“Committee™) was created consisting of seven (7) voting members and as many non-voling
members as may be necessary from time to time, at the discretion of the MPA's Chief Executive
Officer (“CEO™. Four {4) of the seven (7) voting Committee members shall be subject to
confirmation from the MPA Board of Directors (“Board™) and shall have the following membership
requirements: {a) two (2) voling Committee members shall be unassociated property owners within
Wynwood Norte and shall serve three-year terms; and, (b) two (2) voting Committee members shall
represent unassociated commercial establishments or businesses within Wynwood Norte and shall
serve two-vear terms.  The remaining voting Committee members, not requiring MPA Board
approval, shall consist of the Director of Planning and Zoning of the City of Miami {or his designee),
and two (2) appointees from the City of Miami District 5 Commussioner,

The MPA is seeking Board approval for the appointment of the following four (4) candidates as
voling Comimities members:

. Wilfred Vasquesz — Property Owner

2. Alexis Bogomolni — Property Owner, Founder and CEO of ABH Developer Croup
3. Steven Haigh — Co-owner of Seotch + Bacon Group

4.  Yoni Bomstein - Real Estate Investor & Entreprencur

A hio of each candidate is attached hereto as “Exhibit A™,

Pursuant to Section 35-233 of the City Code, the MPA staff respectfully requests that the MPA Board
approve the appointment of the four (4) candidates as voting Commitiee members of the Wynwood
Morte Improvement Committee.




EXHIBIT A

Bios

Wilfred Vazquez — Property Owner Member

Wilfred Vasquez has been a stakeholder in Wynwood Norte for many years and grew up in the
neighborhood, attending local scheols. He is a founding member of the Wynwocd CEA and has
been a longstanding community advocate. Wil has a profound understanding of the challenges
and potential that Wynweood Norte possesses, and looks forward to serving and supporting the
Wynwood Community as it continues to evolve.

Alexis Bogomelni — Founder and CEQ of ABH Developer Group

Alexis Bogomolni is the Founder and CEQ of ABH Develcper Group. As a fourth-generation
builder and developer, Alexis has a deep understanding of the industry and is passionate about
developing and executing ABH's strategic vision, while overseeing the company's day-to-day
operations.

Under Alexis' leadership, ABH has rapidly become the [argest stakeholder in the Wynwood Norte
Revitalization District, one of Miami's most exciting and sought-after locations, having assembled
a total of 180,000 square feet since 2021. The firm is poised to deliver over 750 uniis across 15
communities, reflecting his exceptional ability to identify and capitalize on emerging trends. He
takes a hands-on approach to exploring and pursuing new development and acquisition
opportunities, leveraging his vast network and industry knowledge to further ABH's reach and
profitability.

in addition to driving ABH's growth, Alexis is dedicated to supporting the revitalization of the
Wynwood Norte district. He works closely with The Wynwood Community Enhancement
Association (Wynwood CEA),a guided effort by the community and diverse neighborhood
stakeholders, to help further its mission to restore and grow the Wynwood Norte district’s housing
stock, make neighborhood improvements and enhance the quality of life for current and future
residents. Alexis and his team at ABH have commifted to a long-term partnership with the
Revitalization District's Public Benefits Trust Fund to drive tangible impact and success.

Alexis brings a wealth of expertise in acquisitions, asset management, and real estate
development. Prior to founding ABH, he gained valuable experience at boutique firms in New
York City before joining MG3Group, where he worked alongside his father in all aspects of the
business. He received a dual B.S. degree in Finance and Management from the New York
University Stern School of Business and Minor in Technology and Real Estate. For more
information on ABH and its projects, please visithttps://abhre.com.

Steven Haigh — Co-owner of Scotch + Bacon Group

Hailing from Scotland, Steven Haigh brings three decades of hospitality experience to the Miami-
based Scotch + Bacon group.

At the start of his career, his passion for travel enriched him with diverse experiences, frcm family-
owned eateries to luxurious five-star hotels across North and South America, Australia, Indonesia,
Thailand, and Laos.

Steven arrived in the USA in 2002 through the cruise industry with Celebrity Cruises. While he
continued to explore the globe, he also established his roots in Miami.

“Although 1 love to travel, | have yet to find anywhere in the world quite like this. The city is
incredibly international and constantly evolving, and [ feel truly grateful to call it home,” shares
Haigh.



Miami food enthusiasts may remember Steven Haigh as the General Manager of the globally
renowned Zuma Miami and as a co-founder of the Wynwood hotspot, KYU. In 2020, he launched
the Scotch + Bacon Group alongside Michael Lewis and Lizzy Maynes, and they are currently
developing a new concept in Wynwood Norte, set to open in late 2025.

What sets Haigh apart? It's not merely about creating concepts: it's about infusing each with a

service-oriented philosophy. Driven by a dedication to outstanding service, Haigh continuously
nurtures his passion for growth and innovation in the hospitality industry.

Yoni Bornstein — Real Estate Investor & Entrepreneur

Born in Toronto, Canada, Yoni Bornstein has been a driving force in real estate investing and
successful entrepreneurial ventures for over two decades. As the Founder and President of the
Wynwood Community Enhancement Association, Yoni has been at the forefront of community
deveiopment in Miami's Wynwood Norte area, where he has acquired over 60 properties in the
last 8 years, and plans to develop approximately 1,000 residential units within his various
partnerships in the coming years.

Yoni's business portfolio extends across Canada and the U.S., with ownership of restaurants,
hotels, warehouses, commercial properties, and land for multifamily and mixed-use
developments. His primary focus is on property acquisition and creative development planning,
where his natural ability to close deals and partnerships with international investment groups have
led to numercus successes.

Yoni's contributions to the community go beyond business. He was appointed by Mayor Francis
Suarez to serve on the Public Benefits Trust Fund and the Parking Benefits Trust Fund boards
for Wynwood Norte, where he helps to guide key initiatives to benefit the local area. He is also
involved with several charitable committees and organizations, having received accolades from
the Puerto Rican Chamber of Commerce and De Hostos Senior Center for his phitanthropic work.
Yoni's leadership continues to shape the future of Wynwood Norte and bayond.



TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
o
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chicf Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority M S oy 784
SUBJECT:  Procurement of Allied Universal Security Services, LLC - Piggyback of City of
Orlando, Florida RFP Contract No. 24-0031 for Armed and Unarmed Secunty

Services

DATE: October 2, 2024

On August 7, 2019, the Miami Parking Authority (“MPA™) received this Board’s approval to enter
into an agreement with Universal Protection Services, LLC d/b/a Allied Universal Securnity
Services, LLC (“Allied Universal™ for armed and unarmed security services. The procurement
was achieved via a piggyback onto the State of Florida Contract No. 92121500-14-01 (“State
Contract™). On October 25, 2019, the MPA entered into a Security Services Agreement with Allied
Universal, for an initial period of three (3) vears, with the stipulation that the terms could be
renewed for two (2) additional periods of one (1) year each. The final renewal period was
scheduled to expire on October 31, 2024, The terms of the existing Security Services Agreement
will be extended on a month-to-month basis until such time as a new agreement is executed for
the sccunty services.

Considering the impending expiration of the existing Security Services Agreement and
notwithstanding Allied Universal's satisfactory performance, the MPA staff conducted industry
research to identify the most qualified contractor and the most advantageous terms for the next
engagement. After considering security services providers for comparable organizations and
related feedback, the MPA staff began discussions with Allied Universal for a possible renewed
engagement.

Pursuant to Section 18-111 of the Code of the City of Miami, Florida, as amended (“City Code™),
the MPA may piggyback onto current contracts of other governmental entities when such contracts
were entered pursuant to a competitive process.

On December 4, 2023, the City of Orlando, Florida, a municipal corporation existing under the
laws of the State of Florida (“Orlando™), issued Request for Proposals (“RFP™) No. 24-0031 for
selection of a qualified firm to provide armed and unarmed security guard services. Nincteen
responsive proposals were received and reviewed by an advisory committee, five (3) firms were
shortlisted, and Allied Universal was deemed to be the top ranked firm by the advisory commiltee,




‘The REP, Allied Universal’s Proposal, and the resulting Armed and Unarmed Security Guard

Services RFP Contract No. 24-0031 between Orlando and Allied Universal, effective April 30,
2024 (“Orlando Contract™), are incorporated herein by reference. The term of the Orlando
Contract 1s from June 1, 2024, through May 31, 2029, and may be extended for five (5) additional
twelve (12) month periods by mutual written consent of the parties.

The MPA staff respectfully requests authorization to piggyback onto the Orlando Contract and
enter inte an agreement with Allied Universal as reflected on the attached Quotation dated
September 19, 2024 (“Quotation”). The Quotation was prepared by Allied Universal, pursuant to
the terms of the Orlando Contract, but has been tailored for MPA’s operational needs and
requirements. Additionally, Allied Universal shall comply with the insurance requirements as
prescribed by the City of Miami’s Risk Management Department. The term of a new agreement
between the MPA and Allied Universal will commence upon execution. After the initial term, any
renewal periods will be at MPA’s option and will run coterminous with cxtension periods as
available in the Orlando Contract. The prices for Years 1 through Year 5 of the initial term are
outlined in the Quotation. In the event that MPA wishes to exercise its option to extend the term
beyond the initial five-year period, the costs and levels of services will be reviewed and revised,
as necessary, by mutual agreement of the parties, and as permitted by the Orlando Contract.

In the event that MPA and Allied Universal fail to negotiate and execute an Agreement within
ninety (90) days of this Board’s approval, MPA will 1ssue a Request for Proposals and continue to
extend the current contractor’s month-to-month terms until a new contractor is competitively
procured and an agreement is negotiated and executed.

Furthermore, the MPA staff sccks concurrent authority to allow the Chief Executive Officer
(“CEQ”), or her designee, to do all things necessary to effectuate the provision ol services,
including the right to negotiate and execute all documents, related agreements, amendments,
renewals, extensions, and modifications, subject to all allocations, appropriations, prior budgctary
approvals, and legal review before execution, without need for additional, subsequent Board
approval.

Page 2 of 2

Miami Parking Yuauthorirs



Rvig . ,
- EDUNIVERSAL Quotation

_ There for you.

Anna P. Parakh

Procuremeant Administrator
40 NW 3rd Street, Suite 1103
Miami, FL 33128

(305) 37 3-6789 | Ext. 297
aparekhi@miamiparking.com
wWww.milamiparking.com

Date: September 19, 2024
SUBJECT: QUOTE FOR SECURITY SERVICES FOR MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY

Thank you far your interast in working with Allled Universal Security Servicas, Please sea the following quota
for your review including Annual Investment and MFA Current Operational Summary. The quote is pursuant to
the City of Orlando RFP 24-0031and the Contract between Universal Protection Services, LLC dba Allied
LUniversal Security Services, effective April 30, 2024.

Sincerely,
Bob Wood
President Florida Region | bob.wood@aus.com



Category HPW]_Wage | Bill Rate | Arual Expense| Annual Co mﬂmvfﬂ!
Manager 40 | s31.3s | sanos | 66580000 | Labior(With | Labar(wi
s Supenisar 112 | s17.00 | $2448 5.111.5?15: HWLIH]" mrinr'i
st Securlty Professioral  |1863] $1600 | s23.04 | $1992.407.04 | 52,242132.20 " S185,80.35
CURRENT-Other | AonualCost | Manthly Cost
Helinus 7 £99.00 | SBME00 | Other _Dther
Golf Can 3 | s300.00 | $ins0000 | $19.11600 $1,593.00
Category HPW| Wage | Bill Rate | Annual
Manages 40 | s32.m1 | $a3an | $oo2m7E7
Supervisar 168 | S1B.00 | 52597 508 56
Security Professional  [1863] sa7.00 | Sas3 | s2 76 545,57
Heliaus 7 0] 300 $8,316.00
Golf Cart 3 530000 | sios0000 | $19.11600 51,533.00
e v 7
Banager 40 33 B | 39
Supervisar 168 | 51900 | $27.46 | 529084688
securlty Professional  |1663| 517.50 | $25.29 | 52,186,760.85 | 52,543,645.80 | 521197048
Heliaus 7 £69.00 £8,316.00
Golf Cant 3 530000 | 1080000 | $19,116.00 $1,592.00

Sl!'h.u"lhr mee-ﬂmal

Neote: Inchuded inrate, One (1) Vahicle, Three {3) Bioycles, Thoee [3) Golf Cars and Theee (3) Heliaus Devices



Master
Account Manager a0 24/7
SUpErvisor 112 3 Supervisor 2-40hr. 1-32 hrs
Event Coverage 16 As Needed
Garage 1 - Courthouse Center 280 3 5P'S per day 24,7 0600-0600
Garage 3 - College Station & Lot 41 | 336 6SP's per day 24/7 0600-0600
Garage 4 - James L Knight Center 336 6 5P's per day 24,7 0600-0600
Garage 5 - Regatta Harbor Garage 108 25P's M-F 3 5P's SATESUMN 24 hrs,
Lot 14, 15, & 17 0 As Needed
Lot 18 & 26 S0 1 5P per day 0B00-1800
Lot 52, 53, 54, 55 - Design District B2 2 5P's Per day 0800-1600/M-F. Sa. 1- 1200-000
Lok & - Playhouse 0 As Needed
Lot 68 - Children's Museum 70 1 5P per day 0800-1800
Lot 70 - Watson ksland Boat Ramp 60 25P's 5a & S5u 0530-2130
Lot 71 - Bayshore Drive Boat Ramp | 48 2 5P's Sa & Su 0700-1900
Lot 72 - Dinner Key - Bayshore Drive | 109 2 5P's per day 1000- DO0O M-Th F, 5a Su 07 00-0200
Marlins Park - 1700 168 2 SP's 0700-0700 24,7
Marlins Park - Event Coverage - 1600 | O A5 Needed
Parlins Park - Event Coverage - 1700 | O As Needed
TOTAL HOURS 1815




Operations Report
August, 2024

ON-STREET {Actuals) (Budges)
On-Street Revenue $3,116,739 $3,026,738
Total Number of PAIY s: 102
Total Number of On-Street Spaces Citywide: 12,683
PAY BY PHONE

Revenue Transactions

$3,286,803 791,560

% of Revenue from PBT: 98%

ENFORCEMENT

Total number of citations issucd: $20,733
Revenuc generated for the City of Miami: $421,239
Revenue generated for Miami-Dade County: $221,651

OFF-STREET

(Actuals) (Budget)
Parking Garages $805,610 $419,821
Parking Lots $790,682 $813,924
Facilities Monthly Customers Transient Customers
Garage 1 892 13,063
(jarage 3 1,429 13,561
Garage 4 1,314 8,454
Garage 5 383 11,161
Lots [,812
PERMANENT METER REMOVAL

FY 23-24
{# of Spaces)

Private 11
City of Miami
FDOT/County
Upcoming Removals {Estimate)
TOTAL 11

Number of Garages managed/owned by MPA: 4
Number of [ots managed/owned by MPA: 52
Numbers do not reflect garages or lots at Marlins Park, JHS or PARKS



CITY OF DORAL
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Operations

Revenues

Goal: $1,120,000 in the first 16 months (August)

Actual: $1,220,596 in the first 16 months (August)
Percentage over or under projected goal (August): (9%)

DORAL REVENUE

Month | Gross MoM Reve Inci{ Rev RAev vs. Benchmark
May $1.182 70,000 L
June ¥51.200] e 70,000 277
duly 366 532 73 §70,000 4%
August 374, 78E| 1 §70,000 [F4

ember $77.002 4 §70.000 LA
Ootober ¥53,128] B 370,000 15
November $74.476] =W $70,000 B
December $87.661 i $70,000 254
Jdanuary $82,629 = $70,000 18
February §84,574 ] $70,000 254
March 336,994 i $70.,000 I8
April 330,586 =B F70,000 124
May $32.247 ™ $70.,000 324
Junie 380,423 =13 $70,000 v
July $87,556 X $70,000 76
August 483,002 T $70.000 27

Citations
Projected: 2,400 per month
Actual: 2,155 per month (August)



Hﬂn.!‘hfy Fernm's ﬁchvatmn (spdated m.mm

-l!l]lﬂ- Cmmem:al Pa.rl:er

23011 Commercial Parker 35
23013 Residential Parker 25
23014 Residential Parker 5
43015 Residental Parker 15
43016 Besdental Parker 15
43017 Feadential Parker 19
43018 Readential Parker 10
43019 Student Parker 40
43012 Student Parker 7

Customer Service

Goal:

Actual:

Minimize the number of inquiries and complaints by deploying
goodwill ambassadors on the streets of Doral before and during
the program kickofT.

An approximate number of inquiries from the Command Center
and customer service were received

e (alls from command center 1,465

s (Calls from customer service 1,034



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PARKS
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Improving revenue year over year for Miami Dade County Parks (MDCP) is an
important KPl. The parks bounced back after the initial impact of COVID-19,
Weather conditions and dedicated enforcement are indeed significant factors that
can affect park revenue.

Improve Efficiency
Goal: Reduce hardware

Actual: Reduced pay station inventory from 53 to 2. Two remain in Homestead
Bayfront Park because of connectivity issues with certain cell phone providers.

Revenue
Goal: Improve revenue
Actual: Revenue has increased year over year post covid (2021-2023)

* Revenue recovered after initial impact of COVID 19

+ Weather conditions affect revenue in a negative manner.

* Enforcement keeps compliance via the issuance of citations.

¢« Revenue and Citation data for 2024 is through August of the calendar year.

o [ wom [ “Z0E0 Z0ET 2022 | 2023 |  z0gd
MOCP fev ts.ma-li| t-m:a.sﬂl $LEEII6T]  #4.096.947 me—.m.m| T.E1E74] ¥ 5569.820.00
MOCP Cin 454 £.356 3.253 LHE %35 Fol




	BOD 10-2-2024
	Agenda - Finance
	Item #1 Financials for Period Ending 8-31-2024 
	Item #2 Bank Reconciliations
	Agenda - Off-Street Parking
	MRD Consulting Report
	Loud and Live Report
	Item #1 Financial Summaries for Period Ending August 31, 2024
	Item #2 Minutes of BOD dated 9-4-2024
	Item #3 Proposed Changes to Chapter 35 of the Code of the City of Miami, Florida – Motor Vehicles and Traffic   

	Item #4 Reappointment of Board Finance Committee Chair Pursuant to MPA 

					Resolution No. 20-05


	Item #5 Reappointment of Committee Members (Property Owners) for the Design 

			District Parking Improvement Trust Fund 


	Item #6 Appointment of Committee Members for the Wynwood Norte Parking 

Improvement Trust Fund 


	Item #7 Procurement of Allied Universal Security Services – Piggyback with City  
of Orlando Contract RFP 24-0031 for armed and unarmed security services 

	Operations Report August 2024
	City of Doral KPI August 2024
	Parks KPI August 2024



